
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: March 20, 2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager: An.na BOnin, Division Director of Development 
Services 1. < i 

Department Head: ~~~, .E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the 
filing of an instrument to vacate two 25 foot wide drainage easements located along 
the common lot line of Lot 1 of the Rivercliff, Section Two, Phase A subdivision and 
Lot 19 of the Re-plat of Lots 15-19 Rivercliff subdivision - Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate two 25 foot drainage easements located 
along the common lot line of Lot 1 of the Rivercliff Section Two, Phase A subdivision 
and Lot 19 of the Re-plat of Lots 15-19 Rivercliff subdivision. The easements are 
dedicated per their respective plat and are schematically shown. The subject lots 
front on Rivercliff Drive, a private street not maintained by Travis County. 

Professional Engineer Keith E. Parkan has stated that: 

"We are proposing to amend these plats to combine these lots into one lot and 
relocate the drainage easement and decrease the size to a 15-foot drainage 
easement (has since been increased to 25 feet at the request of County staff) along 
the southern lot line of proposed Lot 1A, a 15.39 acre lot. The original 25-foot 
drainage easements appear to have been established as a means to not cut off 
drainage from Rivercliff Drive (a private road) to the floodplain of the Pedernales 
River. In placement of the new 15-foot easement (now 25-foot), we will still be 
providing access to the floodplain. 

As you can see on the provided topographic map, Rivercliff Drive is developed along 
the high point of the topography and all current runoff flows across the existing lots in 
a sheet flow condition. Therefore, the drainage easement provided still provides 
access to the 1DO-year floodplain without a developed means of infrastruction will be 
necessary and the development of the new Lot 1A will not pose any undo 
conveyance issues in the future." 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1



After review of the submitted request and recommendation, Travis County Engineer 
John Ellis has stated he has no objections to this vacation request. Staff foresees 
no opposition to this request. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As of this memo staff has not received any inquiries in regards to this vacation 
request. The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation 
requests meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the 
vacation. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The purpose of this request is so that these two easements will not be traversing 
down the middle of the the proposed amended lot. Vacating the subject easements 
and re-dedicating it along the south lot line of the proposed amended lot will allow 
the property owners to potentially use the area where the easements currently are 
as a homesite. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Request/Engineer's Letter 
HOA Letter 
Copy of Proposed Amended Plat 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 
John Ellis Engineer Development Services 854-9805 

cc.
 
Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Rivercliff 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



ORDER OF VACATION
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of two 25 foot wide drainage easements 
located along the common lot line of Lot 1 of the Rivercliff Section Two, Phase A subdivision as 
recorded at Document #200100065 and Lot 19 of the Re-plat of Lots 15-19 of the Rivercliff subdivision 
as recorded at Document #200200241 all being of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, an independent Professional Engineer has submitted a letter recommending the 
vacation of the subject easement; 

WHEREAS, the property owner has agreed to re-dedicate a 25 foot wide replacement drainage
 
easement;
 

WHEREAS, a Travis County Engineer has stated that there is no objection to the vacation of the 
drainage easement as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation of the subject drainage easement as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on March 20, 2012 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
orders that two 25 foot wide drainage easements located along the common lot line of Lot 1 of the 
Rivercliff Section Two, Phase A subdivision and Lot 19 of the Re-plat of Lots 15-19 of the Rivercliff 
subdivision, as shown on the attached sketch and described in the attached field notes, are hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE DAY OF 2012. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT "A-1"
 

FIELD NOTES TO ACCOMAPNY MAP OF SURVEY
 
25 FOOT WIDE DRAINAGE EASEMENT
 

LOT 19 - REPLAT LOTS 15-19 RIVERCLIFF SUBDIVISION
 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
 

FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION OF 0.30 ACRE OF LAND, BEING THAT CERTAIN 25 FOOT WIDE 
DRAINAGE EASEMENT OUT OF LOT 19, REPLAT OF LOTS 15-19 RIVERCLIFF SUBDIVSION, 
A SUBDIVSION OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 200200241 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. THE SAID 0.30 ACRE OF LAND BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING at a % inch diameter steel pin found on the northwest line of Rivercliff Drive at the 
southerly most or southwest corner of the said Lot 19; 

THENCE, N 29°47'38" W, a distance of 758.08 feet along the common line between the said Lot 
19 and Lot 1, Rivercliff Section Two Phase A, a subdivision of record in Document Number 
200100065 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, to a point for the southwest 
corner of the said 25 foot wide drainage easement and PLACE OF BEGINNING of the herein 
described tract; 

THENCE, N 29°47'38" W, a distance of 513.46 feet, continuing along the said common line, to a 
point at the northwest corner of the said 25 foot wide drainage easement; 

THENCE, traversing the interior of the said Lot 19, the following three (3) courses and distances: 

1)	 N 48°18'27" E, 25.55 feet to a point at the northeast corner of the said 25 foot wide drainage 
easement; 

2)	 S 29°47'38" E, 518.73 feet to a point at the southeast corner of the said 25 foot wide drainage 
easement; 

3)	 S 60°12'22" W, a distance of 25.00 feet to the PLACE OF BEGINNING, containing 0.30 acre 
of land, more of less. 

BEARING BASIS - % inch diameter steel pin found at the southerly most corner of Lot 3 of said 
Rivercliff Section Two, Phase A subdivision to Y2 inch diameter steel pin found at angle point on 
common line between Lots 3 and 4 of said subdivision (N 57°41'32" W) per plat. 

Timothy A. Lenz, R.P.L.S. No. 43 

Lenz & Associates, Inc., 
4303 Russell Drive 
Austin, Texas 78704 
(512) 443-1174 

2010-0124B(DE Lot 19).doc 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT A-1
 
MAP TO ACCOMPANY
 

FIELD NOTES
 

® 

l 
GRAPHIC SCALE 

50 100 200 

I I I 
LOT 1 ( IN FEET) 

1 inch = 100 ft. 

LEGEND 
•	 1/2·STEEL PIN FOUND
 

(UNLESS NOTED)
 
CSF'" COTTON SPINDLE FOUND
 

C) 1/2·STEEL PIN SET W/CAP /

MARKED 'LENZ & ASSOC.'
 

~ CALCULATED POINT
 /
P.U.E. PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 
D.E. DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

(BRG.....DIST.) RECORD CALL / 
kj'j~~'j'j~3 AREA TO BE RELEASED -- 

/ 

LINE TABLE 
LINE BEARING DISTANCE 
L-1 N48i8'27"E 25.55 
L-2 S60i2'22"W 25.00 

PREPARED BY: /' 

LENZ et ASSOCIA 7E:5, INC. RIVERCUFF 
4303 RUSSELL DRIVE DR/~ 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78704 PAGE 1 OF 1 
(512) 443-1174 2010-01248 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT "A_2"
 

FIELD NOTES TO ACCOMAPNY MAP OF SURVEY
 
25 FOOT WIDE DRAINAGE EASEMENT
 

LOT 1 - RIVERCLIFF SECTION TWO, PHASE A
 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
 

FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION OF 0.29 ACRE OF LAND, BEING THAT CERTAIN 25 FOOT WIDE 
DRAINAGE EASEMENT OUT OF LOT 1, RIVERCLIFF SECTION TWO PHASE A, A 
SUBDIVSION OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 200100065 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. THE SAID 0.29 ACRE OF LAND BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING at a % inch diameter steel pin found on the northwest line of Rivercliff Drive at the 
easterly most or southeast corner of the said Lot 1; 

THENCE, N 29°47'38" W, a distance of 758.08 feet along the common line between the said Lot 
1 and Lot 19, Replat of Lots 15-19, Rivercliff Subdivision, a subdivision of record in Document 
Number 200200241 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, to a point for the 
southeast corner of the said 25 foot wide drainage easement and PLACE OF BEGINNING of the 
herein described tract; 

. THENCE, traversing the interior of the said Lot 19, the following three (3) courses and distances: 

1)	 S 60°12'22" W, 25.00 feet to a point at the southwest corner of the said 25 foot wide drainage 
easement; 

2)	 N 29°47'38" W, 503.44 feet to a point at the northwest corner of the said 25 foot wide 
drainage easement; 

3)	 N 29°15'41" E, a distance of 29.15 feet to a point at the northeast corner of the said 25 foot 
wide drainage easement; 

THENCE, S 29°47'38" E, a distance of 518.42 feet along the said common line between Lot 1 and 
Lot 19 to the PLACE OF BEGINNING, containing 0.29 acre of land, more of less. 

BEARING BASIS - % inch diameter steel pin found at the southerly most corner of Lot 3 of said
 
Rivercliff Section Two, Phase A subdivision to % inch diameter steel pin found at angle point on
 
common line between Lots 3 and 4 of said subdivision (N 57°41'32" W) per plat.
 

Lenz & Associates, Inc.,
 
4303 Russell Drive
 
Austin, Texas 78704
 
(512) 443-1174 

201 0-0124B(DE Lot 1).doc 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



•	 EXHIBIT A-2 
MAP TO ACCOMPANY
 

FIELD NOTES
 

® 

l 
LOT 19 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
50 100 

r I I 
LOT 1 / ( IN FEET) 

1 inch = 100 ft. 

LEGEND 

•	 1/2"STEEL PIN FOUND 
(UNLESS NOTED) 

CSF4 corros SPINDLE FOUND 
O· 1/2"STEEL PIN SET W/CAP /

MARKED 'LENZ & ASSOC.'
 
/). CALCULATED POINT
 /

P.U.E. PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 
D.E. DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

(BRG.""'DIST.) RECORD CALL / 
k~~~~~~~3 AREA TO BE RELEASED - 

/ 
LINE TABLE 

LINE BEARING DISTANCE 
L-1 S60i2'22"W 25.00 
L-2 N29i5'41"E 29.15 

PREPARED BY:	 /'\ 
LENZ eft ASSOCIA TE:5, INC. P.O.C\ RIVERCUFF 
4303 RUSSELL DRIVE .. DRIVE: 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78704 PAGE 1 OF 1 
(512) 443-1174	 2010-01248 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Granite 

Development 

Services 

March 16,2011 

Mr. Michael Hettenhausen
 
Travis County - Transportation & Natural Resources
 

411 W. 13th Street, l l th Floor
 

Austin, Tx 78701
 

RE: Engineer's Summary Letter
 
Lytal- Rivercliff Subdivision Plat Amendment
 
Spicewood, Texas 78669
 

Dear Mr. Hettenhausen: 

Granite Development Services is submitting an engineer's summary letter to support the plat amendment of 
Lot 1 Riverc 1iff Section Two Phase A and Lot 19 Replat of Lots 15-19 Rivercliff Subdivision. Based on 
the existing plat, there is a 25-foot drainage easement on each side of the lot line between Lot 1 Rivercliff 
Section Two Phase A and Lot 19 Replat of Lots 15-19 Rivercliff Subdivision. We are proposing to amend 
these plats to combine these lots into one lot and relocate the drainage easement and decrease the size to a 
15-foot drainage easement along the new southern lot line of proposed Lot lA, a 15.39 acre lot. The original 
25-foot drainage easements appear to have been established as a means to not cut off drainage from 
RivercliffDrive (a private road) to the floodplain of the Pedernales River. In placement of the new 15-foot 
easement, we will still be providing conveyance access to the floodplain. 

As you can see on the provided topographic map, Rivercliff Drive is developed along the high point of the 
topography and all current runoff flows across the existing lots in a sheet flow condition. Therefore, the 
drainage easement provided still provides access to the 100-year floodplain without a developed means of 
conveyance of storm water runoff. We anticipate that no future improvements to the drainage 
infrastructure will be necessary and the development of the new Lot 1A will not pose any undo 
conveyance issues in the future. 

We look forward to your favorable review ofthis revision. If you have any questions, please do not
 
hesitate to contact my office at 512-567-8766.
 

Sincerely, 

Keith E. Parkan, PE 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



\
 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



CODE:-J l0r0 RECEIVED 
JAN 12 2012 

January 10, 2012 
TNR 

Mr. John Ellis, Travis County Engineer
 

Transportation & Natural Resources
 

411 W. 13th Street
 

Austin, Texas 78767
 

RE:	 Revised Plat of Lot 1 Rivercliff Sec.Two Ph. A and
 

Lot 19 Replat of Lots 15-19 Rivercliff Subd.
 

Dear Mr. Ellis, 

Rivercliff Subdivision is a privately maintained gated subdivision, which is subject to (i) all 

restrictions, covenants, easements and notes as recorded from the original subdivision plat / 

documents associated with the subdivision and (ii) any subsequent resubdividing and/or 

replatting of any parcel within the original subdivision boundaries. All of these plats and 

documents affect every single property owner within its boundaries. 

Rivercfiff is aware of the Lytal's request to combine Lot 1 and 19 and in a letter dated August 

21, 2010 (letter attached}, the officers of Rivercliff indicated their approval of the combination. 

The Rivercliff officers are also aware of the Lytal's request to abandon the current drainage 

easement that straddles the lot line between Lots 1 and 19 and move the easement to the lot 

line between Lot 2 and the proposed Lot 1A (the "Proposed Drainage Easement"). The officers 

have reviewed the attached report from Keith E. Parkan PE reJated to the topography and 

water drainage on the Lytal's property. To the extent the Rivercliff Homeowners Association 

(Rivercliff HOA) determines facilities are required on the Proposed Drainage Easement for 

Rivercliff subdivision drainage, the officers have determined this new easement location would 

be sufficient. The Rivercliff HOA, at its expense, would be responsible for the design and 

construction of such facilities. 

We look forward to your timely and favorable consideration to the approval of this platting 

procedure. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office. 

Sincerely, 

//4~~~ /~olo--
~;Shayne Berry, ~sident, Rivercliff HOA 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



REVISED PLAT OF LOT 1 
RIVERCUFF SECTION TWO PHASE A 

AND 
LOT 19 REPLAT OF LOTS 15-19 

RIVERCUFF SUBDNISION 

41 B 

'-'c 

LOCA nON MAP - NTS 

",", 

.' ......... 

/ 
")' 

;' 

./ 
/ 

/ 

;' 

, /"" , 
", 

" 

", 

" 

/ 

-, 
", 

" 

') 

/
./ 

./ 
/ 

i. 

LOr J 

-z.-0' 
0""'-: -C' 

",,-> 

0

0° 
.-"7

/ 

~ 
® 

I 
T 

( IN FEET ) 
I Inch ~ 100 It. 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

i 

""lD 
o 
OI'J 

""OL

0", 

""I'J 
""0.-", 

-z.-cY 
o \ 

i 

UNE DATA 
• CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND 
• '/2"STEEL PIN ,OUND 

(UNLESS NOITO) cg-! ~5;!;~E~!~~;/TOO;'~AP 
hlARKED 'LENZ & ASSOC.' 

o PIPE rOUND 
JJ;. NAIL FOUND 
b. CALCULATED POINT 

P,u,E, PUBLIC UTiUTY EASEIo.'ENT 
D.E. DRAIN.AGE EASEr-,lEm 
B.L. BUILDING LINE 

(9RG.-DIST.} RECORD cxu, 
~.S.L MEAN SEA LEVEL 

MIN FF[ I.4tNI~UI.4 nNISHED FLOOR 
723' MS.L. [LEVA.na,", - ~EA.N SEA, LEVEL 

L-I N23'00'51"E 272.95' 
L-2 NJ2'07'44"E 10J.69' 
L-J N7S'J7'IJ"E 108.42' 
L-4 549'26'14"E 48.66' 
L-5 58T2B'25"E 5J.92' 
L-6 554'4J'59"E 145.17' 
L-7 559'1I'19"E 81,99' 

CURVE: TABLE 

CURVE DELTA RADIUS ANGEN ARC CHORD BEA.RING 

C-' 29'08'19" 5000 15.59 30,51 3019 S26 '20 'S2"W 
C-2 19'44'30" 6000 10.44 2067 20S7 SSO'I7'10''W 

RtCORO CURVE: TABLE 

CURVE: DELTA RADIUS TANGEN ARC mORO BEARING 

C-I 60.00 3052 
C-2 6000 2040 SHEET 1 OF 2 

(5/2) 443-/774 
4303 RUSSELL DF:IVE 

AUSTiN. TEXAS 78704 

LENZ&ASSOCIATES, INC 

SURI/ty # 20iO-072 dA r.e. 

S:lJ..and Projec1s3IRlvmlltf Sec 2 Ph A\:lwg'Arrended PlaU01().0124AOWG. 512512011 4:05:47 PM,TIm 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



STA TE OF TEXAS) ( 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS) ( 

KNOWALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

REVISED PLAT OF LOT 1 
RIVERCUFF SECTION TWO PHASE A 

AND 
LOT 19 REPLAT OF LOTS 15-19 

RIVERCUFF SUBDMSION 
THA T JAMES LYTAL AND WIFE, MARY BETH LYTAL, OWNERS OF LOTS 1 AND 2, RIVEFICLIFF SECTION TWO, PHASE A, A 
SUBDIVISION OF RECORD PER DOCUMENTNUMBER 200100065, OFACIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS AND 
LOT 19 REPLAT OF LOTS 15-19, RIVERCUFF SUBDIVISION, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD PER DOCUMENT NUMBER 200200241, 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AS CONVEYED BY DEEDS OF RECORD PER DOCUMENTS 
NUMBERED 201()()61947 AND 201()()61946 RESPECTIVEL Y OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DO 
HEREBYAMEND SAID PROPERTY PER TEXAS LClC'IL GOVERNMENT CDOE 232.011 AND THIS ptA T, TO BE KNOWN AS 
"REVISEDPlATOFLOT 1 RlVERCLIFF SECTION TWO PHASE A AND LOT 19REptATOFLOTS 15-19R1VERCLIFF 
SUBDMSION" SUBJECT TO THE COVENANTSAND RESTRICTIONS SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY DEQICA TES TO THE 
OWNERS OF THE LOTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, PUBLIC UTILITIES SERVING THE SUBDIVISJON. EMERGENCY SERVICES 
PROVIDERS WITH JURISDICTION, AND PUBLIC SERVICE AGENCIES. THEUSE OF ALL THE PRNA TE STREETS AND OTHER 
EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED lIND NOT 
RELEASED. THE MAINTENANCE ANDPA YMENT OF REAL PROPERTY TAXES ON SUCH PRIVATE STREETS ARE THE 
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER (~ OF THE SUBDIVISION OR ANYDUL Y CONSTITlfTED HOMEOWNERS ASSOClATlON 
UNDER THA T CERTAIN INSTRUMENT OF RECORDATDOCUMENTNUMBER 2000069125, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS 
OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. AN EXPRESS EASEMENT IS HEREBY GRANTED ACROSS SAID PRIVATE STflEETSAND ANY 
COMMON AREAS FOR THE USE OF mE SURFACE FOR ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUNCTIONS, VEHICULAR AND NON-VEHICULAR, 
INCLUDING FIRE AND POLICE PROTECTION. SOLID AND OTHER WASTE MA TERIAL PICKUP.AND ANYOTHER PURPOSE ANY 
GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORiTY DEEMS NECESSARY; AND OWNER FURTHER AGREES THA TALL GOVERliMENTAL ENTITIES, 
THEIR AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES, SHALL NOTBE RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE FOR ANY DAM4GE OCCURRiNG TO THE SURFACE 
OF THESAIDPRIVA TE STREETAND ANY COMMON AREAAS A RESUL T OF ANYSUCH USE BY GOVERNMENTAL VEHICLES. 

ALL PRIVATE STREETS SHOWN HEREON (RIVERCLIFF DRIVE) AND ANY SECURITY GATES OR DEVICES CONTROLLING 
ACCESS TO SUCH STREETS WILL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION OF THIS SUBDIVISION. 

JAMESLYTAL 
131 HICKORYRIDGE DRIVE 
HOUSTON. TEXAS 77024 

MARYBETH LYTAL 
131 HICKORYRIDGE ORIVE 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77024 

STATE OF TEXAS) ( 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS) ( 

BEFORE ME THE UNDERSIGNED AL/THORITY, ON THIS DAYPERSONALL Y APPEARED JAMES LYTAL KNOWN TO ME TO BE 
THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENTAND HE ACKNOWlEDGED TO ME THATHE 
EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSE THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THECAPACITY THEREIN STA TED. 

GIVEN UNDER MYHAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THlS__DAYOF .2O_A.D 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
IN AND FOR'- • COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMMISSION EXPIRES 

STATE OF TEXAS) ( 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS) ( 

~~F~::~S~ ~ts~S=:;LJ:sC;:Rr:a::/;:~~~6~:~~~;:::=~~:E~.:fE~;:/ri~Jo,./ti::XT 
SHE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THIi PURPOSE THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE C4PACITY THEREIN STATIiD. 

GIVEN UNDIiR MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS__DA Y OF 2L-.A.p. 

NOTARYPUBLIC 
INANDFOR'---- , COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMMISSION EXPIRES 

I, TIMOTHYA LIiNZ. THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXIIS. DO 
HEREBYCERTIFY THAT THIS PIA T IS TRUE AND CORRECTAND WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE 
PROPERTY MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION. 

~ r-" 
C~::~ t~ --LJ S--'!i - s t di1ii-.~ 

rt~~--"~~- ~~ ~l~,!;1~ 
~~ 

.,N APPROVING THIS ptAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRA VIS COUNTY, TEXAS ASSUMIiS NO OBLlGATION TO 
BUILD THE STREETS, ROADS AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS ptA T, OR ANYBRIDGES OR 
CUL VERTS IN CONNECTION THERIiWITH, THIi BUILDING OFALL BRIDGES AND CUI. VERTS N1iCESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED 
OR PlACED IN SUCH STREETS. ROADS OR OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES OR IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, IS THE 
RESPONSIBILITY OF THEOWNER ANDIOR DEVELOPER OF THE TRACT OF LANDCOVERED BY THIS ptA T, INACCORDANCE 
WITH PLANS AND SPECIFICA TlONS PRESCRIBED BY THECOMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

THEOWNER (~ OF THE SUBDIVISION SHALL CONSTRUCT THESUBDIVISION'S STREETAND DRAINAGE JMPROVEMENTS 
(THE "IMPROVEMENTS') TO COUNTYSTANDARDS IN ORDER FOR THE COUNTY TOACCEPT THEPUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 
FOR MAINTENANCE OR TO RELEASE FISCAL SECURITYPOSTED TO SECURE PRIVA TE IMPROVEMENTS. TO SECURE THIS 
OBLJGA TION, THE OWNER (iii MUST POSTFISCAL SECURITY WITHTHE COUNTY IN THE AMOUNT OF THE ESTIMATED 
COST OF IMPROVEMENTS. THIi OWNER (~ •OBLIGA TlON TO CONSTRUCT THE IMPROVEMENTS TO COUNTY STANDARDS 
AND TP POST THEFISCAL SECURITY TO SECURE SUCH CONSTRUCTION IS A CONTINUING OBLIGATION BINDING THE 
OWNERS AND THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS UNTIL THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED FOR 
MAINTENANCE BY THECOUNTY, OR THIi PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BIiEN CONSTRUCTED AND ARE PERFORMING TO 
COUNTYSTANDARDS. 

THE AUTHORIZATION OF THIS PLA T BY THE COMMISSIONERS' COURTFOR FILING OR THE SUBSEQUENTACCEPTANCE FOR 
MAINTENANCE BY TRAVIS COUIfTY, TEXAS. OF ROADSAND STREETS IN THE SUBDIVISION DOES NOT OBLIGA TE THE 
COUNTY TO INSTALL STREET NAME SIGNS OR ERECT TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS, WHICH IS CONSIDERED TO BE PART OF 
THE DEVELOPER'S CONSTRUCTION. " 

NOTES 

I) THIS SUBDIVISION IS NOT LOeATED WITHIN THE CITY OFAUSTIN EXTRA- TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION ON THIS THE 
DAY OF ,2fL-. 

.:I) THESTA TELEGISLA TURE HASLIMITED THE A.UTHORfTY OF COUIfTY GOVERNMENTS TO REGULA TE LAND USE IN THE 
UNINCORPORA TED AREAS.AT THE TIME THIS PLAT WAS APPROVED, SECTION 232. 101 (41 OF THE LClC'IL GOVERNMENT 
CODE PROHIBITS TEXAS COUNTIES, UNLESS OTHERWISEAtrrHORIZED BY STA TE LAW. FROM REGULATlNG THE USE OF 
ANY BUILDING OR PROPERTY FOR BUSINESS. INDUSTRIAL, RESIDENTIAL, OR OTHER PURPOSES; THE BULK. HEIGHT, OR 
NUMBER OF BUILDINGS CONSTRUCTED ONA PARTICULAR TRACT OF LAND; THE SIZE OF A BUILDING THA T CAN BE 
CONSTRUCTED ON A PARTICULAR TRACT OF LAND. INCLUDING WITHOUT LlMrTATION AND RESTRICTION ON THE RATIO OF 
BUILDING FLDOR SPACE TO THE LAN/) SQUARE FOOTAGE; AND THE MJMBER OF RESICJENTIAL UNITS THAT CAN BE BUlL T 
PER ACRE OF LAND. UNLESS CONTAINED IN RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS APPLICABLE TO THIS SUBDIVISION. TRAII7S COlffiITY 
MAY NOT, AT THE TIME THIS PlAT WAS APPROVED, RESTRICT OR PROHIBITADVERSE LAND USES ON OR IN THE VICINITY 
OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION. 

41 THE 1(J().YEAR FLOODPLAIN IS CONTAINED WITHIN THIi DRAINAGE EASEMENTAS SHOWN HEREON. A PORTION OF THIS 
TRACT IS WITHIN THE DESIGNA TED FLOOD HAZAR/) AREA AS SHOWN ON THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MAJoJAGEMENT 
AGENCY (FE,.".. FLDODINSURANCERATEMAP (FIR!>D if481026-019OH, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. DATEDSEPTEMBER26. 
2008. 

MINIMUM FINISHED FLDOR HEVA TIONFOR ALL AFFECTED STRUCTURES SHALL BE ONE (1) FDOTABOVE THE fiEVATION 
OF THE 1(J().YEAR FLDOD PLAIN AS SHOWN HEREON: 123M.5.L. 

NOTES FROM RlVERCLIFF SECTION TWO.PHASE A: 

1) TRA VIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENTPERMITS ARE REQUIRED PRIOR TO ANY SITE DEVELOPMENT. 
7) WATER WELL HEADS SHALL BE LOeA TED A MINIMUM OF 5' FROM R.O. W. AND PROPERTY LlNIiS. 
3) PROPERTY OWNERS SHALL PROVIDEFOR ACCESS TO DRAINAGE EASEMENTSAS NECESSARYAND SHALL NOT 
PROHIBrTACCESS BY TRAVIS COUNTY 
4) NO RESIDENCE IN THIS SUBDMS/ON SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO PRIVATE WATER AND WASTEWA TER 
SYSTIiMS AS APPROVED BY THEGOVERNING HEAL TH OFFICIAL. 
S) ALL INTERNAL STREETS ARE PRIVATE STREETS TO BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATlON, SEE 
DOCUMENT No. 2000069125. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXIIS. IF THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATlON 
FAILS TO PERFORM THE MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES, THIi MAINTENANCE FALLS TO THE LOT OWNER'S WHO USE THE 
PRIVATE STREETS. 
6) NO OBJECTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO BUILDINGS. FENCES OR LANDSCAPING SHALL BE ALLOWED IN A 
DRAINAGE EASEMENT EXCEPTAS APPROVE/) BY TRAVIS COUNTY. 
7) ACCESS FOR LOTS 4 & 5 ARE RESTRICTED TO A SINGLE ORIVEWAY WITHIN THE JOINT ACCESS EASEMENT AS SHOWN 
HEREON. SEEDOCUMENTNo. 2001034923, OF THEOFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORD OF TRAVIS COUNTY FOR JOINTACCESS 
EASEMENTAGREEMENTS. THE JOINTACCESS DRIVEWAYMUST ENTER RIVERCLIFF /)RIVE FROM LOT5 AND CANNOT BE 
LESS THAN 50' FROM THE COMMON LOT LINE OF LOTS 4 & 5. 
8) L.C.RA DEVELOPMENT PERAIITS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION ON THIS SUBDIVISION. 
!II ALL DRIVEWAY CUL VERTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 18 INCHES IN 0IAM1iTER. 
lCP ACCESS FOR LOTS 1, 2 AND 3 ARE RESTRICTED TO A SINGLE ORIVEWAY WITHIN THE JOINTACCESS EASEMENT AS 
SHOWN HEREON. SEE DOCUMENT No. 2001034934, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTYFOR JOINT 
ACCESS EASEMENT AGREEMENTS. THE JOINTACCESS /)RlVEWA Y MUST ENTER RIVERCLIFF DRIVE FROM THE CENTER OF 
LOT~ 

11) THERE IS A 15 FDOTPUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTALONG THE FRONT OFALL LOTS FRONTING ON RNERCLIFF DRNE 
AND PA/ARO CDVE.E 
1.:1) BENCH MARK No. 1 - TOP OF IRON ROD SET ATPC APPROXIMATELY 40' SOLITH OF COMMON LOT LINE OF LOTS 9 
AND 10. RIVERCLIFF DRIVE £LEV.- 790.56'. 
BENCH MARK No.2 - TOP OF IRON ROD SETAT P.C. SOLITH SIDE OF PA·./ARO RD. >/-278' FROM INTERSECTION OF PA'JARO 
COVE RD. & MAIN IiNTRANCEROAD. 
13) WATER AND WASTEWATER TO BE PROVIDED BY EACH LOT OWNIiR THROUGH INDN/DUAL WATER WELLS AND ON 
SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES. 
14) LOT 19 1M Y BE RESUBDlVIDED INTO SINGLE FAMIL Y LOTS WITH AN A VfRAGE SIZE OF 5ACRES AND A MINIMUM LOT 
SiZE OF 4ACRES. ANY RIiSUBDIVISION MUST COMPL Y VYlTHTRAVIS COUNTY REGULA TIONS IN FORCE AT THE TIME OF 
THE RESUBDIVISION AND MA Y REQUIRE EXTENSION OF THE ROAD. 
15) LOT 1,2, 3. 4 & 5 SHALL NOTBE RESUBDNlDED OR OTHERWISE DIVIDED TO CREA TE ADDiTIONAL LOTS UNLESS A 
PRIVATE STREET OR OTHER ACCESS IS PROVIDED AS REQUIRED BY THE GOVE_MENTAL AUTHORITIES HA VING 
JURISDICTION OVER SUCH LOTS. 

LENZ&ASSOCIATES, INC 

NOTES FROM REPLA T OF LOTS 15-19. RNERCLIFF SUBDIVISION: 

1) TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT PERMITS ARE REQUIRED PRIOR TOANY SfTE DEVELOPMENT. 
.:I) WA TER WELL HEADS SHALL BE LOeATED A MINIMUM OF 5' FROM «o.W. AND PROPERTY LINES. 
3) PROPERTY OWNIiRS SHALL PROVIDE FOR ACCESS TODRAINAGE EASEMENTS AS NECESSARYAND SHALL NOT 
PROHIBIT ACCESS BY TRAVIS COUNTY 
4) NO RESIDENCE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO PRIVATE WATER AND WASTEWA TER 
SYSTEMS AS APPROVED BY THIi GOVERNING HEAL TH OFFICIAL 
5) ALL INTERNAL STREETS ARE PRIVATE STREETS TO BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATlON. SEE 
DOCUMENTNo. 2000069125. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. IF THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATlON 
FAILS TO PIiRFORM THE MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES. THE MAINTENANCE FALLS TO THIi LOT OWNER'S WIIO USE THE 
PRIVATE STREETS. 
6) NO OBJECTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO BUILDINGS. FENCES OR LANDSCAPING SHALL BE ALLOWED IN A 
DRAINAGE EASEMENT EXCEPTAS APPROVED BY TRA VIS COUNTY 
7) DEVELOPMENT WHICH EXCIiEDS 20 % IMPERVIOUS COVER, WHEN CALCULATED AGAINST THE TOTAL PROPERTY, SHALL 
CONTROL THE INCREASED STORMWA TER. 
8) L. C.RA. DEVELOPMENT PERMITS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION IN THIS SUBDIVISION. 
9) ALL DRIVEWAY CUL VERTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 18 INCHES IN DIAM~R. 

10) ACCESS FOR LOTS 16, 17, 18 AND 19 IS RESTRICTED TOA SiNGLE DRIVEWAY WITHIN THE JOINTACCESS EASEMENT 
AS SHOWN HIiREON. SEE DOCUMENT No. 2000069129. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS.AL 
11) THERE ISA 15 FDOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT ALONG THE FRONT OF ALL LOTS FRONTING ON RIVERCLIFF DRIVE. 
1.:1) BENCH MARK - COTTON SPINDLE IN 12"OAK TREE AT S.E. CORNER OF LOT 15ON NORTH SIDE RIVERCLIFF DRIVE 
ELEV.: 787.92' 
1~ LOT 15 IS RESTRICTED TO NON-RESIDENTIAL USE FOR THE PASSIVE RECREATIONAL USE OF THE OWNER OF LOT 15 
AND SUCH OWNER'S ASSIGNS AND IS SUBJECT TO A PRiVA TE RECREA TIONAL AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT. NO HABITABLE 
STRUCTURES SHALL BE PERMITTED ON LOT 15. 

(572) 443-7774 
4303 RUSSELL DRIVE 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78704 

STA TE OF TEXAS) ( 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS) ( 

I. DANA DEBEAUVOIR, CLERK OF THE COUNTY COURT, OF TRA VIS COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THA T ON 
THE DAY OF ,20 ,AD. THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS. PASSED AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE FILING FOR RECORD OF THIS PLA T AND THA T SAID ORDER WAS DUL Y 
ENTERIiD IN THE MINUTES OF SAID COURT. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF THIi COUNTY COURT OF SAiD COUNTY, THE DA Y 
OF .20_. A.D. -

DANA DEBEAUVOIR. COUNTY CLERK 
TRA VIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

DEPUTY 

STATEOFTEXASj ( 
COUNTY OF TRA VIS) ( 

I. DANA DEBEAUVOIR. CLERK OF TRA VIS COUNTY. TIiXAS. DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIi FOREGOING 
INSTRUMENT OF WRITING AND ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE ON 
THE DA Y OF , 20 AD. A T O'CLOCK .1.1.• DUL Y RECORDED ON 
THE--Cl'\Y OF ,20-, A.D .. Ar-O'CLOCK ~ M. OF SAID COUNTYAND STATE IN 
DOCUMENT NUMBER • OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRA VIS COUNTY 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK, THIS_DAY OF 20_ A.D 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR, COUNTY CLERK 
TRA VIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

DEPUTY 

SHEET 2 OF 2 SUF?V[Y #. 2070-0721A Fe 

\
 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



TRANSPORTATIONAND NATURAL RESOURCES 
Steven M. Manilla. P.E.. County Executive 
411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO:	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A Public Notice of Vacation of two 25' wide drainage easements sign was posted on 
H> hf'va"y z4 ,2012, along RivercliffDrive in front of Lot 19 of the Re-plat 

of Lots 15-19 of Riverc1iff and Lot 1 of Riverc1iff Section Two, Phase A (two adjacent lots) at a point as 
near as practical to the area being vacated, and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

SIGNATURE: 
---fi~~"'-----===-----------"-"'---=-------

NAME (PRINT): Do \l1'd G,Pear 

TITLE: -Tr--o.. r~\ c,... ~\'O ';) r-o..'V\ MOdl~~ ~r 

cc: Garcia (siqn shop)
 
C:\Users\GreearD\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\OXE1 H..IMN\SignReque
 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



] 

SCALE: 1" =RIVERCLIFF SECTION TWO, PHASE A / 
/ / 

.' 
.. / 

I 
~ ,/' ~~
 

./ 
,.../,  ~/</ ~ 

// / 

15 
#/' 

" 
/' 

,/' 

/// -. 
-


,,/ ///// 

,/ /'

//// ',,,,/ 
" RIVERCLlFF SECTION ONE 

"', Doc. No. 20000rDf 44 <: '''-,~ ~~ I,.,e,~~~..., 
,,/ ()(/ ~~<3 /..,¢>~ ~'oo," '''-,

9.~.~,>~~~ ~~~~~ 
<;j .~'S ..//7~~f 

,/ e~ /. 
18 

, ~ ( 

,,/ ?>e"-<;:> /,<: ~e / 
,A", I
 

/.'~~ "~"" /

/'\~ " 
~ '« \.

?
~

,,~>, 

\
 

<~>,
 
, "" 

LI)T ~~ 

:~.H;': f...": 

2~-:OO l2es.83I'm.oo 1113.76 115'42' 

2~.3612S7.36 1130.00 1~2124'IS~' 
2e.o. 128~ ~.0),~2·OS"

287.2312811.~ 014.7011rnf 127,Of'21
12S.s2112W5 I 61ue 18•.61'.1 12'00'D4' 

43.J4 TIJ.3S 1130.00 12(60 10J"Sll'~' 

eo.04 leo.24 1:3JO:OOT~2n~s~~ 

19.41 If9.40 I'eo.oo lJ.83 111'll0"~" 

297.96 1315.62/:270.00 117U31dt'st'3e"

37.40 138:03 1'60.00 (h9.6O 1136'19

204.04/207.001:320.00 I107.&'ll. 13710 

1~.3O 11~.s9 1'970.00 ItJ.oo

110.60 1117.821:270.00 Is9~~ 

93.25193.29 11170.00146'- IOS'3O'37

332.771330.7011630.00 1172"01 130'37'37' 

.'0.02 14111.&7 11014.701217.021.111'011'20

ss.ss 157.53 IleO.oo 13..1.19 IS4's6'ge"
537.SllIS44.711!970.oo 1279.74132'10'29~ 

C3 Is OTsa'40" E

C9 ---,nor4i'i4" W

C5 IS 05'0'35'22" E

C13 Is 641'36':44" W 
CH IS 05\'23'46" W

C12 IS~\'sll'3il" E 

C8~'sl"W 

CIS IS Il11'OO'02" E 

Cl0 Is or.38'W E 
Cl1 IS 1!11'19'34" E

C17 Is OOT2.'4Q" W
Cl0 Is 22r04'3Q" E 
CI5 Is 061"43'Sll" E 

CO Is 061"23'T4" W
C7 Is 31"20'57" E 

C\ Is 02""39'37" W 
C2- Is 08"43'12" E 

C4 IS 04"40'06" E 

NVWeER ICi'iORtD BEARING CHORD IARC 1~lvsiTAN 10ELTA 

CI9 IS 03l'07'OS" W 255.35 I26U7 127~ll.UO tt6'2ll'126
 
C20 Is 35'30'2i" w
 

195..182 Acres'·,/\"'>"" RIVERCLlFF ESTATES, 'to TD, -s..," 

"'" "'" . Doc, N,o, 2000077390 
4198 / '. "'" ~"" 

I \ '~'" "" 

" \ 

-, 

JOB No. 97-154(S2) SHEET 2 of 5 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



REPLAT OF LOTS 15-19 

~ RIVERCLIFF SUBDIVISIO N 

C\ 
1696,9"~ 

C1 254,'5' 

5l LAKE TRAVIS (Pedernales River)
~ 

~RAlNA(jC ~AS(MENJT~ liND JOO-YfAR FLOOD P,'!.Ailv 
(716 CONTOUiV ~ ~ I :---, 

20' UTILITY SA\S:'Mt:.NT 
(Do,::. 20Qao.~ 146~) 

IcG.C. PAR,.,.E~, .•rc 

s
,"
~ 

C:~·. ':.:,;... ···I? 

!·~n·LJ~(i..!rr SRC:TiOS (;:\'1. 
n-,«: /\"(:. 2n:}'.)~!.{)~.4': 

1', 

:..!,,5i..··~.:t ..~. 

'0 J£,! ·,',.:ICI~I(IA
Rl'lt .. II 

I/QJ4:>~»'" J 
> ~eCf 

LINE TA3LE FOR NATVR, TR.AI 

, CVRVE !DElTA _ '!.~£l~US" CH;R~ B~ING' CHO~ 
~.•C1 ;],2'~:r43" 2:5.00 Nl1'38':26"E 2970_P~_ 

47,02 ,411,32C2 "6'0618 60.0C N25'Ol'o09' E 
C3 ~21"8"2" 60.0C N58'5'I':2' , iI 104.86 127.56 
C4 09')542" 60,00 555'20':27"" 10,04 10.05 

10.33 ! 10.35C5 09'52 '9" 60.00 S'S'35"I'''" 
UE....-~.?X?7· 60.0C 535·25· ...3· " 11.02 ",OJ 

~ 'DIRECTION JI51ANCl 
11 N 55'16'60'" E 86,8e'-'" 
'Ii 
lJ 

5 89'2C'58" E '3'.12' 
S ,e's,',,'" E 179.49' 

-L4 5 74",0'50'" E 
j'~:'i~-~ 
;~~¥--
24i:ii'" 

is s ;7'0037'" C 
~6 5 47')62'''' E 
•.7 5 79··2·~1· .. E' 
.6 S 5\'05 'J'" E 
d==~:~5:4~'55'" E ~ 4.!.35' 

~.' 

..........
 
",.,/' 

JOB No. 97-154(Rl) SHEET 1 of 2 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Legend 

Hays County 
$ource(s): City 01Austin Roads - COA 2011, 
Unincorporated Roads - Travis County 

Undedicated, Private 812011. Toll Road - various sources, 
Creeks- NHD 2005, Parks - Travis County 
2011. Commissioner Precincts ~ Travis County 
Voter Registrar 2002. 

Map DIsclaimer:The data is provided 
"as is"with no warranties of any kind Map Prepared by: Travis County. 

o 1 Dept. 01Transportation & Natura' 
, ! I 

Resources. Date: 8/9/2011
MilesTravis County Roadways, Map D 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Meeting Date: March 20, 2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 
Divi~ion Director/Manager: A~.lin, Division Director of Developmentna,B 
Services ~ 

Department Head: Steven M. ariilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 
authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two 25 foot wide drainage easements 
located along the common lot line of Lot 1 of the Rivercliff, Section Two, Phase A 
subdivision and Lot 19 of the Re-plat of Lots 15-19 Rivercliff subdivision - Precinct 
Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate two 25 foot drainage easements located 
along the common lot line of Lot 1 of the Rivercliff Section Two, Phase A subdivision 
and Lot 19 of the Re-plat of Lots 15-19 Rivercliff subdivision. The easements are 
dedicated per their respective plat and are schematically shown. The subject lots 
front on Rivercliff Drive, a private street not maintained by Travis County. 

Professional Engineer Keith E. Parkan has stated that: 

"We are proposing to amend these plats to combine these lots into one lot and 
relocate the drainage easement and decrease the size to a 15-foot drainage 
easement (has since been increased to 25 feet at the request of County staff) along 
the southern lot line of proposed Lot 1A, a 15.39 acre lot. The original 25-foot 
drainage easements appear to have been established as a means to not cut off 
drainage from Rivercliff Drive (a private road) to the floodplain of the Pedernales 
River. In placement of the new 15-foot easement (now 25-foot), we will still be 
providing access to the floodplain. 

As you can see on the provided topographic map, Rivercliff Drive is developed along 
the high point of the topography and all current runoff flows across the existing lots in 
a sheet flow condition. Therefore, the drainage easement provided still provides 
access to the 1DO-year floodplain without a developed means of infrastruction will be 
necessary and the development of the new Lot 1A will not pose any undo 
conveyance issues in the future." 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 3



.. , 

After review of the submitted request and recommendation, Travis County Engineer 
,rIJohn Ellis has stated he has no objections to this vacation request. Staff foresees 

no opposition to this request. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As of this memo staff has not received any inquiries in regards to this vacation 
request. The request has been reviewed by TNR staff' and staff finds the vacation 
requests meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the 
vacation. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The purpose of this request is so that these two easements will not be traversing 
down the middle of the the proposed amended lot. Vacating the subject easements 
and re-dedicating it along the south lot line of the proposed amended lot will allow 
the property owners to potentially use the area where the easements currently are 
as a homesite. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
N/A.
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Order of Vacation
 
Field Notes and Sketch
 
Request/Engineer's Letter
 
HOA Letter
 
Copy of Proposed Amended Plat
 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures
 
Maps
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 
John Ellis Engineer Development Services 854-9805 

cc.
 
Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 • Development Services· Rivercliff 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



ORDER OF VACATION
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of two 25 foot wide drainage easements 
located along the common lot line of Lot 1 of the Rivercliff Section Two, Phase A subdivision as 
recorded at Document #200100065 and Lot 19 of the Re-plat of Lots 15-19 of the Rivercliff subdivision 
as recorded at Document #200200241 all being of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, an independent Professional Engineer has submitted a letter recommending the 
vacation of the subject easement; 

WHEREAS, the property owner has agreed to re-dedicate a 25 foot wide replacement drainage
 
easement;
 

WHEREAS, a Travis County Engineer has stated that there is no objection to the vacation of the 
drainage easement as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation of the subject drainage easement as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on March 20, 2012 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
orders that two 25 foot wide drainage easements located along the common lot line of Lot 1 of the 
Rivercliff Section Two, Phase A subdivision and Lot 19 of the Re-plat of Lots 15-19 of the Rivercliff 
subdivision, as shown on the attached sketch and described in the attached field notes, are hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE DAY OF 2012. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COlJNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT "A-1"
 

FIELD NOTES TO ACCOMAPNY MAP OF SURVEY
 
25 FOOT WIDE DRAINAGE EASEMENT
 

LOT 19 - REPLAT LOTS 15-19 RIVERCLIFF SUBDIVISION
 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
 

FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION OF 0.30 ACRE OF LAND, BEING THAT CERTAIN 25 FOOT WIDE 
DRAINAGE EASEMENT OUT OF LOT 19, REPLAT OF LOTS 15-19 RIVERCLIFF SUBDIVSION, 
A SUBDIVSION OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 200200241 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. THE SAID 0.30 ACRE OF LAND BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING at a % inch diameter steel pin found on the northwest line of Rivercliff Drive at the 
southerly most or southwest corner of the said Lot 19; 

THENCE, N 29°47'38" W, a distance of 758.08 feet along the common line between the said Lot 
19 and Lot 1, Rivercliff Section Two Phase A, a subdivision of record in Document Number 
200100065 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, to a point for the southwest 
corner of the said 25 foot wide drainage easement and PLACE OF BEGINNING of the herein 
described tract; 

THENCE, N 29°47'38" W, a distance of 513.46 feet, continuing along the said common line, to a 
point at the northwest corner of the said 25 foot wide drainage easement; 

THENCE, traversing the interior of the said Lot 19, the following three (3) courses and distances: 

1)	 N 48°18'27" E, 25.55 feet to a point at the northeast corner of the said 25 foot wide drainage 
easement; 

2)	 S 29°47'38" E, 518.73 feet to a point at the southeast corner of the said 25 foot wide drainage 
easement; 

3)	 S 60°12'22" W, a distance of 25.00 feet to the PLACE OF BEGINNING, containing 0.30 acre 
of land, more of less. 

BEARING BASIS - % inch diameter steel pin found at the southerly most corner of Lot 3 of said 
Rivercliff Section Two, Phase A subdivision to % inch diameter steel pin found at angle point on 
common line between Lots 3 and 4 of said subdivision (N 57°41'32" W) per plat. 

---~ 
Timothy A. Lenz, R.P.L.S. No. 43 

Lenz &Associates, Inc., 
4303 Russell Drive 
Austin, Texas 78704 
(512) 443-1174 

2010-0124B(DE Lot 19).doc 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT A-1
 
MAP TO ACCOMPANY
 

FIELD NOTES
 

LOT 1 

LEGEND 
• 1/2·STEEL PIN FOUND 

(UNLESS NOTED)
 
CSF'" COTTON SPINDLE FOUND
 o 1/2·STEEL PIN SET W/CAP 

MARKED 'LENZ & ASSOC.' 
l:::a CALCULATED POINT 

P.U.E. PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 
D.E. DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

(BRG."'DIST.) RECORD CALL 

vj~~'j~'j~3 AREA TO BE RELEASED - 

® 
l
 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
50 100 200

_1-1__1
 
( IN FEET) 

1 inch = 100 fl 

/
 
/ 

/ 

/ 

LINE TABLE 
LINE BEARING DISTANCE 
L-1 N48i8'27"E 25.55 
L-2 S60i2'22"W 25.00 

PREPARED er. ,/ 

LENZ et ASSOCIA TE:5, INC. RIVERCUFF 
4303 RUSSELL DRIVE DRI\£ 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78704 PAGE 1 OF 1 
(512) 443-1174 2010-01248 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT "A-2"
 

FIELD NOTES TO ACCOMAPNY MAP OF SURVEY
 
25 FOOT WIDE DRAINAGE EASEMENT
 

LOT 1 - RIVERCLIFF SECTION TWO, PHASE A
 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
 

FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION OF 0.29 ACRE OF LAND, BEING THAT CERTAIN 25 FOOT WIDE 
DRAINAGE EASEMENT OUT OF LOT 1, RIVERCLIFF SECTION TWO PHASE A, A 
SUBDIVSION OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 200100065 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. THE SAID 0.29 ACRE OF LAND BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING at a % inch diameter steel pin found on the northwest line of Rivercliff Drive at the 
easterly most or southeast corner of the said Lot 1; 

THENCE, N 29°47'38" W, a distance of 758.08 feet along the common line between the said Lot 
1 and Lot 19, Replat of Lots 15-19, Rivercliff Subdivision, a subdivision of record in Document 
Number 200200241 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, to a point for the 
southeast corner of the said 25 foot wide drainage easement and PLACE OF BEGINNING of the 
herein described tract; 

. THENCE, traversing the interior of the said Lot 19, the following three (3) courses and distances: 

1)	 S 60°12'22" W, 25.00 feet to a point at the southwest corner of the said 25 foot wide drainage 
easement; 

2)	 N 29°47'38" W, 503.44 feet to a point at the northwest corner of the said 25 foot wide 
drainage easement; 

3)	 N 29°15'41" E, a distance of 29.15 feet to a point at the northeast corner of the said 25 foot 
wide drainage easement; 

THENCE, S 29°47'38" E, a distance of 518.42 feet along the said common line between Lot 1 and 
Lot 19 to the PLACE OF BEGINNING, containing 0.29 acre of land, more of less. 

BEARING BASIS - % inch diameter steel pin found at the southerly most corner of Lot 3 of said 
Rivercliff Section Two, Phase A subdivision to % inch diameter steel pin found at angle point on 
common line between Lots 3 and 4 of said subdivision (N 57°41'32" W) per plat. 

Lenz & Associates, Inc., 
4303 Russell Drive 
Austin, Texas 78704 
(512) 443-1174 

2010-0124B(DE Lot 1).doc 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



•	 EXHIBIT A-2 
MAP TO ACCOMPANY
 

FIELD NOTES
 

® 

l 
LOT 19 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
50 100 

LOT 1 / 

r II 
( IN FEET) 

1 inch = 100 ft. 

LEGEND 

•	 1/2"STEEL PIN FOUND
 
(UNLESS NOTED)
 

CSF4 corros SPINDLE FOUND
 
0'	 1/2"STEEL PIN SET W/CAP /

MARKED 'LENZ & ASSOC.' 
b.	 CALCULATED POINT /

P.U.E. PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 
D.E. DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

(BRG.rvDIST.) RECORD CALL / 
kj~~~~~~3 AREA TO BE RELEASED - 

/ 
LINE TABLE 

LINE BEARING DISTANCE 
L-1 S60i2'22"W 25.00 
L-2 N29i5'41"E 29.15 

PREPARED BY:' \ / 

LENZ et ASSOCIA TE:5, INC. P.O.C\ RIVERCUFF 
4303 RUSSELL DRIVE .. DRIVE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78704 PAGE 1 OF 1 
(512) 443-1174 2010-01248 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Granite 

Development 

Services 

March 16,2011 

Mr. Michael Hettenhausen
 
Travis County - Transportation & Natural Resources
 

411 W. 13th Street, 11th Floor
 
Austin, Tx 78701
 

RE: Engineer's Summary Letter
 
Lytal- Rivercliff Subdivision Plat Amendment
 
Spicewood, Texas 78669
 

Dear Mr. Hettenhausen: 

Granite Development Services is submitting an engineer's summary letter to support the plat amendment of 
Lot 1 Riverc 1iff Section Two Phase A and Lot 19 Replat of Lots 15-19 Riverc1iff Subdivision. Based on 
the existing plat, there is a 25-foot drainage easement on each side of the lot line between Lot 1 Riverc1iff 
Section Two Phase A and Lot 19 Replat of Lots 15-19 Rivercliff Subdivision. We are proposing to amend 
these plats to combine these lots into one lot and relocate the drainage easement and decrease the size to a 
l5-foot drainage easement along the new southern lot line of proposed Lot lA, a 15.39 acre lot. The original 
25-foot drainage easements appear to have been established as a means to not cut off drainage from 
RivercliffDrive (a private road) to the floodplain of the Pedernales River. In placement of the new l5-foot 
easement, we will still be providing conveyance access to the floodplain. 

As you can see on the provided topographic map, RivercliffDrive is developed along the high point of the 
topography and all current runoff flows across the existing lots in a sheet flow condition. Therefore, the 
drainage easement provided still provides access to the 100-year floodplain without a developed means of 
conveyance of storm water runoff. We anticipate that no future improvements to the drainage 
infrastructure will be necessary and the development of the new Lot IA will not pose any undo 
conveyance issues in the future. 

We look forward to your favorable review of this revision. If you have any questions, please do not
 
hesitate to contact my office at 512-567-8766.
 

Sincerely, 
i•; . ~*L 

~ . 
- 1i: - .*~ .. : ~ 

ti KEiTH E. rARitAN iI' 
~s:" : •••~e 

.', ~@etn'1 .".tIf' 
~~~" ·.,u ..' .... ", ':t;;'"

Keith E, Parkan, PE I'~'o·. ,..... ok; iii' 

•.•..'''':.' IIC~C.r,:V"'~',"'" ..~...~......... """""t'"~ if1<
"..s~ ·:·::f~~ .....s: 
'o':,':;J 'f~.r,","'" 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



\
 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



CODE:..J,_lO~6~RECEIVED 
JAN 12 2012 

January 10, 2012 
TNR 

Mr. John Ellis, Travis County Engineer 

Transportation & Natural Resources 

411 W. 13th Street 

Austin, Texas 78767 

RE:	 Revised Plat of Lot 1 Rivercliff Sec.Two Ph. A and 

Lot 19 Replat of Lots 15-19 Rivercliff Subd. 

Dear Mr. Ellis, 

Rivercliff Subdivision is a privately maintained gated subdivision, which is subject to (i) all 

restrictions, covenants, easements and notes as recorded from the original subdivision plat / 

documents associated with the subdivision and (ii) any subsequent resubdividing and/or 

replatting of any parcel within the original subdivision boundaries. All of these plats and 

documents affect every single property owner within its boundaries. 

Rivercliff is aware of the Lytal's request to combine Lot 1 and 19 and in a letter dated August 

21, 2010 (letter attached), the officers of Rivercliff indicated their approval of the combination. 

The Rivercliff officers are also aware of the tvtal's request to abandon the current drainage 

easement that straddles the lot line between Lots 1 and 19 and move the easement to the lot 

line between Lot 2 and the proposed Lot 1A (the "Proposed Drainage Easement"). The officers 

have reviewed the attached report from Keith E. Parkan PE related to the topography and 

water drainage on the Lytal's property. To the extent the Rivercliff Homeowners Association 

(Rivercliff HOA) determines facilities are required on the Proposed Drainage Easement for 

Rivercliff subdivision drainage, the officers have determined this new easement location would 

be sufficient. The Rivercliff HOA, at its expense, would be responsible for the design and 

construction of such facilities. 

We look forward to your timely and favorable consideration to the approval of this platting 

procedure. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office. 

Sincerely, 

//4J .e";:y-- 1~{)lo-
~r~Shayne Berry, ~sident, Rivercliff HOA 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



~ 
® 

I 

REVISED PLAT OF LOT 1 
RNERCLIFF SECTION TWO PHASE A 

AND 
LOT 19 REPLAT OF LOTS 15-19 

RIVERCLIFF SUBDMSION 

41 B 

LDCA nON MAP - NTS 

............ 

" ..... 
" ..... 

............ 

" ..... 
..................... / 

",.I' 
/

./ 
I 

I 

I 

.> ',,

/ 

/ 

1.., 

/ 

') 

./ 
/ 

'-"

cor .J 

o -' 

-z-cf\ 
o~ 

-~ 
~~ 

0

0° 
.->-z..

I 
® 

l 
T 

/ 

/ 

/ 

T 
( IN FEET ) 

I inch ~ 100 Il 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

~tD 
o 
0-;; 
~-

OL, 

O~ 

~-;; 

"'0 
.->\"" 

i i 

• CONCRETE MONU~ENT FOUND 
• '/2"STEEl PIN rOUND 

(UNLESS N01ED) 

CSf! ~J;!iriEr~I~L~~~~~AP 
~ARKED 'LENZ &. ASSOC.' o PIPE rOUND 

.A NAIL FCXJND 
l::J. CALCULATED POINT 

P.U.E PUBLIC UT:Urv E:ASEMENT 
DoL DRAINAGE EASEMENT 
B.L. 8UlLCING L1N~ 

(BRG.......DIST.) RECORD CA~L 
tJ.S.L MEAN SEA LE''!£L 

MIN FF£ I-llNJMU'-l flNISH[O FLOOR 
723' !'A,S.L. £LEVATION - MEA.N SEA LEVEL 

272,9S' 
103,59' 
108.42" 
4866' 
S3.92' 
145,17' 

81,99' 

N23'OO'S1'E 
N32'07'H"E 
N7S'37'13"E 
549'26'14"E 
583"28'2S"[ 
5S4'43'S9"E 
5S9'11'19"E 

UNE DArA 

L-I 
L-2 
L-3 
L-4 
L-S 
L-5 
L-7 

CURVE" TABLE 

CURV£ DELTA RADIUS ANGW ARC CHORD BEARING 

C-I 29'08'19" 5000 15.59 30.51 30,19 S25 '20 '52 "W 
C 2 19'44']0" 50.00 10.44. 20.67 2057 S50'17'T0"W 

RtCORD CURVE TABLE 
CURY[ DELTA RADIUS TANGEN ARC CHORD BEARING 

C-1 5000 30.52 

C 2 50.00 2040 SHEET 1 OF 2 

(512) 443-7174 
4303 RUSSELL DRIVE 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78704 

lENZ&ASSOCIATES, INC 

SURI/[Y I: 20iO-0124A FB 

S:IL:>1d Projects 3\RlveftlltfSec2PhAldwg\Alrended PlaU01C'0124A.DWG, 512512011 4:05:47 PM,"11m 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



REVISED PLAT OF LOT 1 
RIVERCUFF SECTION TWO PHASE A 

AND 
STATE OF TEXAS) ( LOT 19 REPLAT OF LOTS 15-19 
COUNIYOFTRAVIS) ( 

RIVERCUFF SUBDMSIONKNOWALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS; 

THAT JAMES L YTAL AND WIFE. MARY BETHLYTAL, OWNERS OF LOTS 1AND 2. RIVERCLIFF SECnON TWO. PHASE A. A 
SUBDIVISION OF RECORD PER DOCUMENTNUMBER 2OO1(}()(}65,OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS AND 
LOT 19 REPLAT OF LOTS 15-19. RlVERCLIFF SUBDIVISION. A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD PER DOCUMENT NUMBER20020G241, 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AS CONVEYED BY DEEDS OF RECORD PER DOCUMENTS 
NUMBERED201rJ061947 AND201rJ061!J46 RESPECnVEL Y OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 7ElG4S DO 
HEREBYAMEND SAID PROPI:RTY PER TEXASLOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE 232,011 AND THIS PLAT, TO BE KNOWN AS 
'REVISED PLAT OF LOT 1 RIVERCLIFF SECnON TWO PHASE A AND LOT 19 REPLAT OF LOTS 15-19 RIVERO-IFF 
SUBDMSION~ SUBJECT TO THE COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS SHOWN HEREON. AND HEREBY DEQICATES TO THE 
OWNERS OF THE LOTS IN THE SUBDIVISION. PUBLIC UTILITIES SERVING THE SUBDIVISJON, EMERGENCY SERVICES 
PROVIDERS WITH JURISDICnON, AND PUBLIC SERVICE AGENCIES, THE USE OF ALL THE PRIVA TE STREETS AND OTHER 
EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON. SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED IWD NOT 
RELEASED. THE MAINTENANCE AND PA YMENT OF REAL PROPERTY TAXES ON SUCH PRIVA TE STREETS ARE THE 
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER (S) OF THE SUBDIVISION OR ANY DUL Y CONSTITlfTED HOMEOWNERS ASSoctATlON 
UNDER THAT CERTAIN INSTRUMENT OF RECORD ATDOCUMENTNUMBER 20Q006912ti, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS 
OF mAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. AN EXPRESS EASEMENT IS HEREBY GRANTEDACROSS SAID PRIVA TE S~EETS ANDANY 
COMMON AREAS FOR THE USE OF THE SURFACE FOR ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUNCnONS, VEHICULAR AND NON-VEHICULAR, 
INCLUDING FIRE AND POLICE PROTECTION, SOLID AND OTHER WASTE MATERIAL PICKUP, AND ANY OTHER PURPOSE ANY 
GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY DEEMS NECESSARY; AND OWNER FURTHER AGREES THATALL GOVERNMENTAL ENTInES. 
THEIR AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES. SHALL NOTBE RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE FOR ANY LlAMAGE OCCURRING TO THE SURFACE 
OF THE SAiD PRIVA TE STREETAND ANY COMMON AREA AS A RESULT OF ANYSUCH USE BY GOVERNMENTAL VEHICLES. 

ALL PRIVA TE STREETS SHOWN HEREON (RNERCLIFF DRIve AND ANY SECURITY GATES OR DEVICES CONTROLLING 
ACCESS TO SUCH STREETS WILL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION OF THIS SUBDIVISION. 

JAMESLYTAL 
131 HICKORYRIDGE ORIVE 
HOUSTON. TEXAS 77024 

MARY BETH LYTAL 
131 HICKORY RIDGEDRIVE 
HOUSTON. TEXAS 77024 

STATEOF TEXAS) ( 
COUNTY OF mAVIS) ( 

BEFORE ME THE UNDERSIGNED ALfTHOR/TY, ON THiS DAY PERSONALL Y APPGI.RED JAMES LYTAL KNOWN TO ME TO BE 
THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENTAND HE ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE 
EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSE THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE. THIS__DAY OF , 2O_AD 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
IN AND FOR'-- • COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMMISSION EXPIRES 

STATE OF TEXAS) ( 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS) ( 

:fi:f/p~~;:' ':::o~S~ez::'ff:ac:%R7'sEo;/cJ'~/i;b:~~~~r::;~;~~~:;J;;;::":/:ftt;::"':~T 
SHE EXECUTED THE SAAlE FOR THE PURPOSE THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS__DAY OF'---- 2~,A.p. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
INANDFOR!....- • COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMMISSION EXPIRES 

I. TIMOTHYA LEN;!, THE UNDERSIGNED. A REGISTEREO PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO
 
HEREBYCERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTAND WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE
 
PROPERTY MADEON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION.
 

~ t~ --L~>-H.. ! d:'!:~'" 
~~~~~~- M~ ~~¥~'or;~ 

~~ 
STATE OF TEXAS) ( 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS) ( 

I. DANA DEBEAUVOIR CLERK OF THE COUNTY COURT, OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERnFY THAT ON 
THE DAY OF ,20 ,AD. THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS. PASSED AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE FILING FOR RECORD OF THIS PLAT AND THAT SAID ORDER WAS DULY 
ENTERED IN THE MINUTES OF SAID COURT. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COURT OF SAID COUNTY, THE DAY 
OF ,20_, AD. 

LlAN4 DEBEAUVOIR, COUNTY CLERK 
TRA VIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

DEPUTY 

STATE OF TEXAS) ( 
COUNTY OF TRA VIS) ( 

I, DANADEBEAUVOIR. CLER/< OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 00 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING 
INSTRUMENT OF WRITING AND ITS CERTlFICA TE OF AUTHENTICA TlON WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE ON 
THE DAYOF ,20 AD.AT O'CLOCK .M.,DULYRECORDEDON 
THE--DAYOF ,20-, A.D., A~T-O'CLOCK - .M. OF SAID COUNTYAND STATE IN 

DOCUMENT NUMBER , OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK. THIS__DAYOF 2~, AD. 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR, COUNTY CLER/< 
TRAViS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

'7N APPROVING THiS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 7ElG4SASSUMES NO OBUGA nON TO 
BUILD THE STREETS. ROADS AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR ANY BRIDGES OR 
CUL VERTS IN CONNECTION THEREW7TH, THE BUILDING OF ALL BRIDGES AND CUI. VERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRLlCTED 
OR PLACED IN SUCH STREETS. ROADS OR OTHER PUBt.IC THOROUGHFARES OR IN CONNECnON THEREWITH, IS THE 
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER AND/OR DEVELOPER OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT, IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH PLANS AND SPECIFICA TIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF mAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

THE OWNER (~ OF THE SUBDIVISION SHALL CONSTRUCT THE SUBDIVISION'S STREETAND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 
(THE 'IMPROVEMENTS') TO COUNTYSTANDARDS IN ORDER FOR THE COUNTY TO ACCEPT THE PUSLlC IMPROVEMENTS 
FOR MAINTENANCE OR TO RELEASE FISCAL SECURITYPOSTED TO SECURE PRIVA TE IMPROVEMENTS. TO SECURE THIS 
OBUGA nON, THE OWNER (S) MLlST POSTFISCALSECURITY WTTH THE COUNTY IN THE AMOUNT OF THE ESTIMATED 
COST OF IMPROVEMENTS. THE OWNER (Sl 'OBLIGATION TO CONSTRUCT THE IMPROVEMENTS TO COUNTY STANDARDS 
AND TP POST THE FISCAL SECURITY TO SECURE SUCH CONSTRLlCTION IS A CONTINUING OBLIGAnON BINDING THE 
OWNERS AND THEIR SLICCESSORS AND ASSIGNS UNTIL THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS HA VE BEEN ACCEPTED FOR 
MAINTENANCE BY THE COUNTY, OR THE PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS I«VE BEEN CONSTRLlCTEDAND ARE PERFORMING TO 
COUNTY STANDARDS. 

THE AUTHORIZATlON OF THIS PLA T BY THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT FOR FILING OR THE SUBSEQUENTACCEPTANCE FOR 
MAINTENANCE BY 7RAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, OF ROADS AND STREETS IN THE SUBDIVISION DOES NOT OBLIGA TE THE 
COUNTY TO INSTALL STREETNAMESIGNS OR ERECT TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS. WHICH IS CONSIDERED TO BEPART OF 
THE DEVELOPER'S CONSTRUCTION. ' 

NOTES 

1) THIS SUBDIVISION IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF AUSTIN EXTRA-TERRITORJAL JURISDICnON ON THIS THE 
DAYOF ,20_. 

2) THE STA TE LEGISLA TURE HAS LlMfTED THE AUTHORITY OF COUNTY GOVERNMENTS TO REGULATE LAND USE IN THE 
LlNINCORPORATED AREAS.AT THE TINE THIS PLA T WAS APPROVED, SECTION 232.101 (tQ OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
CODE PROHIBITS TEXAS COUNTIES. UNLESS OTHERWISEAUTHORIZED BY STA TE LAW, FROM REGULA TING THE USE OF 
ANYBUILDING OR PROPERTY FOR BUSINESS, INDUSTRIAL, RESIDENTIAL. OR OTHER PURPOSES; THE BU/.K, HEJGHT, OR 
NUMBER OF BUILDINGS CONSTRUCTED ON A PARTICULAR TRACT OF LAND; THE SIZE OF A BUILDING 1H-l T CAN BE 
CONSTRUCTED ON A PARTICULAR mACTOF LAND, INCLUDING WITHOUT WAlTA TlON AND RESTRICTION ON THE RA TlO OF 
BUILDING FLOOR SPACE TO THE LAND SQUARE FOOTAGE; AND THE NUMBER OF RESIDENTIAL UNITS THAT CAN BE BUlL T 
PER ACRE OF LAND. LlNLESS CONTAINED IN RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS APPLICABLE TO THIS SUBDIVISION. TRAVIS COUNTY 
MAY NOT. AT THE TIME THISPLAT WAS APPROVED, RESTRICT OR PRDHIBlTADVERSE LAND USES ON OR IN THE VICINITY 
OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION. 

~ THE l00-YEAR FLOODPLAJN IS CONTAINED WITHIN THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTAS SHOWN HEREON. A PORTION OF THIS 
TRACT IS WITHIN THE DESIGNATED FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS SHOWN ON THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MN-IAGEMENT 
AGENCY (FEW\) FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM #481026-019OH, mAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 
2008. 

MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR EL£VA nON FOR ALL AFFECTED STRUCTURES SHALl. BE ONE (1) FOOT ABOVE THE £LEVATION 
OF THE l00-YEAR FLDOD PLAIN AS SHOWN HEREON: 723M.SL 

NOTES FROM RIVERCLIFF SECTION TWO,PHASE A

I) TRA VIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT PERMITS ARE REQUIRED PRIOR TO ANY SITE DEVELOPMENT. 
2) WATER WELL HEADS SHALL BE LOCA TED A MINIMUM OF 5' FROM R.o. W. AND PROPERTY LINES. 
~ PROPERTY OWNERS SHALL PROVIDE FOR ACCESS TO DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AS NECESSARY AND SHALL NOT 
PROHIBITACCESS BY TRAVIS COUNTY. 
4) NO RESIDENCE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO PRIVATE WATER AND WASTEWATER 
SYSTEMS AS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING HEAL TH OFFICIAL 
5) ALL INTERNAL STREETS ARE PRIVATE STREETS TO BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSoctAnON, SEE 
DOCUMENT No. 2000069125, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, IF THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION 
FAILS TO PERFORM THE MAiNTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES. THE MAiNTENANCE FALLS TO THE LOT OWNER'S WHO USE THE 
PRIVATE STREETS. 
IiJ NO OBJECTS. INCLUDING BUT NOT LlMITEO TO BUILDINGS, FENCES OR LANDSCAPING SHALL BE ALLOWED IN A 
DRAINAGE EASEMENTEXCEPTAS APPROVED BY TRAVIS COUNTY 
7) ACCESS FOR LOTS 4 & 5 ARE RESTRICTED TO A SINGLE ORIVEWAY WTTHIN THE JOINTACCESS EASEMENTAS SHOWN 
HEREON. SEE DOCUMENT No. 2001034923, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORD OF TRAVIS COUNTYFOR JOINTACCESS 
EASEMENTAGREEMENTS. THE JOINTACCESS DRIVEWAY MUST ENTER RIVERCUFF DRIVE FROM LOT 5 AND CANNOT BE 
LESS THAN 50' fROM THE COMMON LOT LINE OF LOTS 4 & 5. 
8} LC.RA DEVELOPMENT PERMITS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL CONSTRLlCTION ON THIS SUBDIVISION. 
ill ALL DRIVEWAY CUL VERTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 18 INCHES IN DIAMETER. 
sa ACCESS FOR LOTS 1,2 AND 3 ARE RESTRICTED TO A SINGLE DRIVEWAY WfTHlN THE JOINTACCESS EASEMENT AS 
SHOWN HEREON. SEE DOCUMENT No. 2001034934. OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTYFOR JOINT 
ACCESS EASEMENT AGREEMENTS. THE JOINTACCESS DRIVEWAYMUSTENTER RIVERCLIFF DRIVE FROM THE CENTER OF 
LOT 3. 
11) THERE IS A 15 FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTALONG THE FRONT OF ALL LOTS FRONnNG ON RlVERCLIFF DRIVE 
AND PAIARO COVE.E 
1::() BENCH MARKNo.1- TOP OF IRON ROD SETATPCAPPROXIIMTELY 40' SOUTH OF COMMON LOTLINE OF LOTS 9 
AND 10, RIVERCLIFF DRIVE ELEV.- 790.56'. 
BENCH MARK No.2 - TOP OF IRON ROO SET AT P.C. SOUTH SiDE OF PA'JARO RD. +/-278' FROM INTERSECTION OF PA'JARO 
COVE RD. & MAIN ENTRANCE ROAD. 
13) WATER AND WASTEWATER TO BE PROVIDED BY EACH LOT OWNER THROUGH INDIVIDUAL WATER WELLS AND ON 
SiTE SEWAGE FACILITIES. 
141 LOT 191MY BE RESUBDlVIDED INTO SINGLE FAMIL Y LOTS WITH AN A VERAGE SIZE OF 5 ACRESAND A MINIMUM LOT 
SIZE OF 4 ACRES. ANY RESUBDIVISION MUST COMPL Y mTH TRAVIS COUNTY REGULATlONS IN FORCE AT THE nME OF 
THE RESUBDIVISION AND MAY REQUIRE EXTENSION OF THE ROAD. 
15) LOT 1. 2, 3, 4 & 5 SHALL NOTBE RESUBDIVIDED OR OTHERWISE DIVIDED TO CREA TE ADDITIONAL LOTS UNLESS A 
PRIVATE STREET OR OTHER ACCESS IS PROVIDED AS REQUIRED BY THE GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITIES HAVING 
JURISDICTION OVER SUCH LOTS. 

NOTES FROM REPLAT OF LOTS 15-19, RIVERCLIFF SUBDIVISION: 

1) TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT PERMITS ARE REQUIRED PRIOR TO ANY SITE DEVELOPIJENT.
 
2) WATER WELL HEADS SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF 5' FROM R 0. W. AND PROPERTY LINES.
 
3) PROPERTY OWNERS SHALL PROVIDE FOR ACCESS TO DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AS NECESSARY AND SHALL NOT
 
PROHIBITACCESS BY TRAVIS COUNTY
 
4) NO RESIDENCE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO PRIVA TE WATER AND WASTEWATER
 
SYSTEMS AS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING HEAL TH OFFICIAL.
 
5) ALL INTERNAL STREETS ARE PRIVATE STREETS TO BE MAJNTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOClATlON, SEE
 
DOCUMENTNo. 2000069125, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, IF THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATlON
 
FAILS TO PERFORM THE MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES, THE MAINTENANCE FALLS TO THE LOT OWNER'S WHO USE THE
 
PRIVATE STREETS.
 
6) NO OBJECTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO BUILDINGS, FENCES OR LANDSCAPING SHALL BE ALLOWED IN A
 
DRAINAGE EASEMENT EXCEPTAS APPROVED BY TRAVIS COUNTY
 
l) DEVELOPMENT WHICH EXCEEDS 20 % IMPERVIOUS COVER, WHEN CALCULA TED AGAINST THE TOTAL PROPERTY, SHALL
 
CONTROL THE INCREASED STORMWATER.
 
I!) L.CRA. DEVELOPMENT PERMITS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL CONSTRLlCTION IN THIS SUBDIVISION.
 
9) ALL DRIVEWAY CUL VERTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 18 INCHES IN DIAMETER
 
10) ACCESS FOR LOTS 16. 17. 18 AND 19 IS RESTRICTED TOA SINGLE DRIVEWAY WITHIN THE JOINTACCESS EASEMENT
 
AS SHOWN HEREON. SEE DOCUMENT No. 2000069129, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF 7RAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS.AL
 
11) THERE ISA 15 FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTALONG THE FRONT OF ALL LOTS FRONTING ON RIVERCLIFF DRIVE.
 
1::() BENCH MARK - COTTON SPINDLE IN 12" OM TREE AT S.E. CORNER OF LOT 15 ON NORTH SIDE RIVERCLIFF DRIVE.
 
ELEV.: 787.92'
 
13) LOT ISIS RESTRICTED TO NON-RESIDENTIAL USE FOR THE PASSIVE RECREATIONAL USE OF THE OWNER OF LOT 15
 
AND SUCH OWNER'S ASSIGNS AND IS SUBJECT TO A PRIVA TE RECREA TIONAL AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT. NO HABITABLE
 
STRUCTURES SHALL BE PERMITTED ON LOT 15.
 

LENZ&ASSOCIATES, INC
 
(572) 443-7774 

4303 RUSSELL DRIVE 
AUSTIN. TEXAS 78704 

DEPUTY SHEET 2 OF 2 
SURVeY #. 2010-0724A FB 

\
 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



TRANSPORTATIONAND NATURAL RESOURCES 
Steven M. Manilla. P.E.. County Executive 
411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
;rax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO:	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A Public Notice of Vacation of two 25' wide drainage easements sign was posted on 
Fe hl'va,,¥ z4 ,2012, along Riverc1iffDrive in front ofLot 19 of the Re-plat 

of Lots 15-19 of Rivercliff and Lot 1 of Rivercliff Section Two, Phase A (two adjacent lots) at a point as 
near as practical to the area being vacated, and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

SIGNATURE: 

NAME (PRINT): 

----f,~~"'---------'=::....------""'=--=-------

Do ,} ,'d G,P ear__ 

TITLE: "6..F\',c-- ~C'O'::I'o-.''Y\ ,;lJ\~V\<>-~~ 

cc: Garcia (sign shop)
 
C:\Users\GreearD\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\OXE1 HJMN\SignRequ€
 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



I 
~
 

C\
 

/ SCALE: 1" =RIVERCLIFF SECTION TWO, PHASE A ,/' 
.',/' 

,/' //
/" ./ 

~ ."'~,F 
/// ~,,/'15 

,,/' 
/ / 

" /,/ 

/
/" /// .:

<:>,><t- ..-: .// <i! /' " /' '""",,",RIVER CLIFF SECTllfJN ONE 
,\,b .... , Doc, No, 200001[)144 

~ ...-: /' 
~ -t-~ <ve,~;e,.., ,''?-"'~ • . ''"'',/' // <:>"" •-,"~~(j .."O~ ~~'oo," 

~..,. .-"" S)"
~'?-/~~~~ ~<j ''"'''' '//'7~~f 

Vo' 

,/ ,et::> 
/, 'l>-~ I 

-: e<'~ / ''"'', 
18
 

// '-Se~ /
 
,A'" /

/. '~~ "~"" I' 
..<'\~ " 

I 

~~ ,',I \,,",'" ". 

'<~>"? . ,,~>, 

, "" 

NUMBERICHaRto B£ARING CHORD IARC IIRADIUSlTAN 10mA 

(:18---.5 03\"07'OS" 'II 255.35 12U.97 I 27llo8QJ144.80 tU2ll'i25
 
C20 1S 35'35'28" 'II
 

~ .. 

C\ Is 02"38'37" 'II ~~.~ 157,53 1t6D,OO 13.1.18 154'56'D6" 
C2 Is 08""43'12" E 537.58 I544,71fS70.00 12?9,7413zI0'W' 
C3 Is or58'48" E 332.n 1338,78 11630.001172':61 130'37'37 
C4 Is O4'.'4O'D6" E 204.041207,88 1:320.00 1107.~ /37'10
 
cs Is 05','35'22"[
 410.82 141S.87 11814.701217.82lJIl'010'25 
C5 Is 01lT23'14" 'II 2i7.~ 1315.621:270.00mU31 Si'5t'38" 
C7 Is 3'''25'57''E 118.88 1117.e21:270.00~U~!lll:05' 
CS IN 2~I'54'51" 'II ao.04 11io.24I:3Jo.ool~r'~55'l4" 
C8 Is 2ar48'14" 'II 18.41 119.40 /,ao.OO )jJ.a:r- 11--'~ 

Cl0 IS 081"38'49" E 37.40 13i:03 I'ao.oo IhU8 IOe-18
 
C'1 IST9l'18'34" E
 lSS.3O ~.59 j,870,00 1"'.08
 
CI2 Is 05\'59'38" E
 255.00 ~ 1·870.liOT113.75 115'42'
 
(;13 - rs-04I'38'44" 'II
 93.25 193.281'970,ool4S. 105'30'37 
C14 IS 05\'23'48" 'II 43.34 143.~ 1'630.00 12(58 103"5831' 
C15 /s OlIl'43'58''[ 285.38 1257.3111630.00 113!.J2124'18·5~' 

C18 Is 22!'04'3O" E 28.04 125.05 ~.0)'.J4l2'22'oa" 

C17 Is 00124'40" 'II 287.23TIiG,wr1 514.70 11mTT2~1'21 
C18 l~oro2" E 12S.52 1128o'l5 1510e 154.5f'\llzllO'04' 

LOT .:0 
;J.U:': /...r: 

195..182 Acres'·./\"'>"" RIVERCLlFF" ESTATES, tTD, ~..
Doc. N'o. 2000077390 

f198 / \ "" " '. """::""', 
' 

I \ '~ ' -, 

JOB No, 97-154(S2) SHEET 2 of 5 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



REPLAT OF LOTS 15-19 

RIVER CLIFF SUBDIVISIO N ~ 
t\ 

1696,94'~ 
C1 254,4S' 

Sl LAKE TRAVIS (Pedernales River)
~ 
!"l DRMNMiC CASC,~£NIT 
~ AND ]00- Y(AR rLrKJO P.'!..AU'i 

016 CONriJUiV ~ ~j :--~ 
20' Ul\\.I1Y S'"S::MENT 

{Co::. 2:00J..31"'6.3-)
 
A..:i.C. PARl"t\.E.Fi, ,.TD
 

•,
 ur:inrurr stC:TiOS os:
 
j)·¥i':. /\:', s, 2{)(}~~}U.:):.4': 

~ s ,,; 
C;'.!', "z ; .• ····1~ .:.:' s1..-,<:t,":. 

o~,/'Ii'J'!C1A 

sive • '~~f.5 _ 

V4!c;,f~c/ 
LINE TA3LE fOR NAWR, TRAl 

~ 'Oil'e:CTION-" JIS1ANCl 
It 

-Li" 
-L.i·

N S5-'6'60'" [ 86.8e'-- 
S 89'20'58" [ :34.12' 
S 48'~l'o\l'" c 179.49' 

-l4 5 74"0'50'" [ 
-j~~i~~-'.5 5 5TOO37'" [ 

~6 S "'J6'?4'" [ 20~.27· 
98~r 
2470/"

•.7 5 79" 2'~1'" E-' . 
_5 5 SI'OS'43'" E 
~ ~: ~~:~6'5S'" [ L'~.35· 

CURVE lOUT}, R~~IUS- ~~;,;;;- B~ING CHO~ 
~.Cl i72'~)'4J" ~~oo NI "38':26"[ 

~~,~~i~!£-
104.86 '27.~ 

C2 
C3 

'4.0818 
"21'48'42" 

60.0C 
60.OC 

N2S'01 '009' [ 
NS8'S7':2" W 

C4 09')542" 60.00 555"'20':27"1'1 10,04 io.os 
10,33 110.J5CS 09'5249" 60.00 545' 36 ., ,"1'1 

~}X?7" 60,OC SJs'ii'''13' 1'1 1\.0, ",OJ ,,' 

....r· 

JOB No, 97-154(Rl) SHEET 1 of 2 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



cc 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
,
.
.
.
-
-
-
.
.
.
.
.
,
~

 

l"'t
'\ 

'\
 

I)
:l

\
=

 o 
\ 

(\
)

.<
 

";
1'

: 

""
 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Legend 

Hays County 
Source(s): City of Austin Roads· COA 2011. 
Unincorporated Roads ~ Travis County 
812011, Toll Road· various sources. 
Creeks· NHD 2005. Parka - Travis County 
2011, Commissioner Precincts • Travis County 
Voter Registrar 2002. 

Map Disclaimer: The data is provided 
Map Prepared by: Travis County, "as is" with no warranties of any kind. o 1 Dept. of Transportation & Natural 

! I I Resources. Date: 81912011 
Mile.Travis County Roadways, Map D 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: March 20, 2012 
Prepared By: Adele Noel Phone #: 854 7211 
Division Director/M~10n YVr~te/Tom Weber - NREQ 

Department Head: s~~~ P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on Amendment 2 to 
the Low-Income Repair Assistance, Retrofit, and Accelerated Vehicle Retirement 
Program (LIRAP). 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The Low Income Vehicle Repair, Retrofit, and Replacement Assistance Program 
(LIRAP), is a county administered program that provides grant funds to qualifying 
individuals who own vehicles that are registered in the county and that fail a 
mandatory emissions inspection. LIRAP grant funds may be used for emissions
related repairs performed by a Recognized Repair Facility or to purchase a newer 
vehicle. The program's goals are to reduce harmful air pollution emissions in the 
region and to comply with the Federal Clean Air Act by removing older polluting 
vehicles. The county program has been in operation since September 2005. 

Amendment 1 extended the term of the contract to August 31, 2013, allowing Travis 
County to carry-forward unspent funds for use in fiscal years 2012-2013. 

Amendment 2 restricts the FY11 funds to be used in accordance with the new FY12 
contract in terms of vehicle eligibility and allows counties to spend the interest 
money on administrative costs. Travis County is not currently accepting applications 
for replacement, only repairs. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The current National Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS) for ozone is 75 parts 
per billion and will ikely continue to become more stringent. Addressing the quality 
of emissions from vehicles is one of the primary strategies for addressing ozone in 
Travis County, considering that 66% of nitrogen oxides (precursors to ozone 
formation) result from on-road mobile sources like passenger vehicles. 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 4



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
There will be no impact on Travis County's budget. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Amendment 2 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
I Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc:
 
Jon White Division Director TNR 854-7212 
Tom Weber Env. Prog. Mgr TNR 854-4692 
Michele Gable Financial Auditor Auditor 854-5883 

Adele Noel Air Quality Prj. Mgr. TNR 854-7211 

0101 - Administrative 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



---------------

PCR 11-10718 CONTRACT NUMBER 582-9-90416 -03 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT TO THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATIVE
 
REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON
 

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) AND TRAVIS COUNTY
 

AMENDMENT NUMBER 2
 

Pursuant to Article 8 (AMENDMENTS) of the General Terms and Conditions of the Agreement, TCEQ 
and Travis County (Grantee) agree to amend Contract Number 582-9-90416-03 to update the entire 
Agreement in order that the remainder of the term of this Agreement is performed in accordance with the 
requirements of the newly issued Agreement between TCEQ and the Grantee, TCEQ Contract No. 582
12-20268. 

1. In performance of this Agreement from execution of this Amendment through the Expiration 
Date of the Agreement, the Grantee shall perform the Grant Activities in accordance with the 
requirements of TCEQ Contract No. 582-12-20268. To the extent that these requirements conflict, the 
requirements of TCEQ Contract No. 582-12-20268 shall prevail. 

2. This Amendment does not change the Expiration Date of the Agreement or extend the Period of 
Funds Availability for funds provided under this Agreement. 

All other conditions and requirements of Contract Number 582-9-90416-03 remain unchanged and shall 
apply to all provisions specified herein. 

TCEQ: Grantee: 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Travis County 

(Signature) (Signature) 

Donna F. Huff Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 
(Printed Name) (Printed Name) 

Air Quality Planning Section Manager Travis County Judge 
(Title) (Title) 

Date: ~ _ Date:

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: March 20, 2012
 
Prepared By: Steve Sun, P.E., Engineering iv. ManagerPhone #: 854-4660
 
Division Director/Manager~ un, P ., Engineering Division Manager
 

Department HeadlTitle: Steven M. Manilla, .E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:
 
A) Approve the acceptance and improving of 950 feet of Michael's Cove in River
 
Cove Subdivision in Precinct Two; and
 
B) Approve a License Agreement with River Cove Home Owners Association, in
 
Precinct Two.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The River Cove Home Owners Association (the "Association") entered into a
 
Participation Agreement with the county wherein they will provide funds to be used
 
with county funds to improve Michael's Cove in their subdivision. Improvements
 
required to bring the roadway into compliance with minimum standards set forth in
 
Travis County Chapter 84, Unaccepted substandard roadway specifications include
 
re-surfacing of existing pavement, relocation of subdivision entrance
 
sign/landscaping away from clear zone and construction of a section of concrete
 
curb and gutter. The estimated construction cost of pavement re-surfacing and
 
concrete curb and gutter is $12,000.00. The Association will be providing $2,400.00
 
cash as their participation amount and will also be responsible for the relocation of
 
the subdivision entrance sign and landscaping.
 

Now that The Association has removed the subdivision entrance sign and
 
landscaping away from the clear zone, at an expense of more than $2,000, and has
 
deposited their cost share of $2,400.00 with the county, TNR recommends
 
acceptance of this roadway into county system so to allow for the needed road
 
improvement work to be performed on this accepted roadway. Acceptance of this
 
roadway will add 0.18 miles into county's road system. A portion of subdivision
 
entrance sign/landscaping will remain within the right-of-way but is away from the
 
clear zone. The Association agrees to enter into a license agreement with the
 
county to allow for the remaining subdivision entrance sign/landscaping to stay
 
within the right-of-way. The Association has made the security deposit of $100 and
 
has included the appropriate insurance certificate as requried by the license
 
agreement.
 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 5



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR recommends acceptance of this roadway and approving the license agreement. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Inefficiencies are introduced into these projects when all residents are not supportive 
of either the project or the project design requirements. Most notably, program 
participants are totally responsible for dedicating all required right-of-way and 
removing all private property, such as fences, walls, and buildings that encroach into 
the dedicated right-of-way. In the past TNR has expended significant surveying, 
engineering, and right-of-way resources only to have projects delayed or indefinitely 
postponed because some residents did not want to dedicate easements, or did not 
like the impacts the construction would have upon their specific property. Inefficient 
re-design to accommodate residents was common. To address this issue TNR 
recommended using Public-Private Participation Agreements. Under the terms of 
these agreements cost are shared between the county and the property owners. 
This should provide an impetus for property owners to work with the county to 
minimize "custom" design or redesign. 

Travis County Chapter 82 establishes the standard for new street and drainage 
construction. Many substandard roads were constructed or partially constructed prior 
to Travis County's adoption of roadway standards and to bring them up to today's 
standards would be cost prohibitive, in most cases, and drastically alter the 
character of some neighborhoods. As such, the standards in Chapter 84 are lower 
than those in Chapter 82. county responsibility for maintenance and liability will 
increase as roads are accepted onto the county system. The acceptance of roads 
could result in additional home building in older neighborhoods, which could increase 
the county's tax base. 

In regards to the proposed license agreement, "...The Association agrees to and 
shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the COUNTY and its officers, agents and 
employees against all claims, suits, demands, judgments, expenses, including 
attorney's fees, or other liability for personal injury, death, or damage to any person 
or property, which arises from or is in any manner connected to or caused in whole 
or in part by The Association's construction, maintenance or use of the licensed 
property." The Association has provided insurance that adds Travis County as an 
additional insured for the improvements as described in the attached agreement. 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
The Court approved $500,000.00 to fund the Substandard Road Program in the FY 
07 budget process. The voters also approved additonal amount of $1,654,279.00 in 
the 2011 Bond Referndum for the Substandard Road Program. TNR's preliminary 
estimate of the total cost of the project is $12,000.00. Per the terms of the 
Participation Agreement, The Association has provided $2,400.00 in cash to help 
pay the costs of improving 950 feet of Michael's Cove in the River Cove Subdivision. 
The Association has also removed the subdivision entrance sign/landscaping awary 
from the clear zone at an expense of more than $2,000. 

If the project is completed under the estimated amount The Association will be 
reimbursed its pro-rata share of the savings based upon its financial contribution. In 
this case, the total estimated amount is $12,000.00, The Association's financial 
contribution is $2,400.00, so The Association's pro-rata share of any savings will be 
20%.The county will not reimburse the Association for costs related to the removal of 
the subdivision entrance sign and landscaping. The county's funds are in account 
506-4931-808-8164 and The Association's funds are in account 475-4994-750-8164. 
The $12,000.00 has been encumbered on requisition number 534395 and the 
commodity/sub-commodity codes are 968/054. 

EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 
Road Acceptance Form 
License Agreement 
Location Map 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Don Ward Division Director TNR 854-9317 
Christopher Gilmore Attorney Attorney's Office 854-9455 

cc.
 
Steve Sun Engineering Div Mgr TNR 854-4660 
Donna Williams-Jones Financial Analyst Sr TNR 854-7677 
Teresa Calkins Senior Engineer TNR 854-7569 
Lee Turner Senior Engineer TNR 8547598 

0101 - Administrative Svs

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

12 

ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE 

SUBDIVISION/STREET RIVER COVE/Michaels Cove Pct.# 2 
Mapsco No. 554 E, F Atlas No. K07 

CONTAINS 1 STREET AS LISTED BELOW: 
TYPE OFWIDTH OF CURB& 

# STREET NAME FROM -TO L.F. MILES ROW PVMNT PVMNT GUTTER 

1 Michaels Cove Westlake Drive to End of 60' R cul-de-sac 950 0.18 50' HMAC 20' Laydown Curb 

10 

11 

N/A ADDITIONAL LOTS SOLD FOR DEVELOPMENT 

CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE EXCEEDS MINIMUM COUNTY STANDARD FOR STREETS NUMBERED 1 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT MAINTENANCE OF STREETS NUMBERED 1 TOTALINI 0.18 MILES BE ACCEPTED BY THE 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT IN PRECINCT -b 

DATE 

DP =DOUBLE PENETRATION 
HMAC = HOT MIX ASPHALT 
C =CONCRETE 
UPP =UNPAVED, PIT RUN 
UPS =UNPAVED, SELECT 

Steve Ma ilia, P.E., County Executive 
TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

APPROVED BY COMMISSIONERS' COURT DATE 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



LICENSE AGREEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§
 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Travis County, Texas, (the 
"COUNTY") and the RIvER (ove Jtl)M 6' OW NER..5 Pc.s$Oc IAI/(JAI (the 
"ASSOCIATION"), hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties", for the purposes and 
consideration described herein. 

WITNESSETH: 

./,/ WH~REAS, the COUNTY has accepted the dedication of the roads in 
h lVER Co IJ t , a subdivision located in Travis County, being more particularly 

described in that certain plat recorded at [Book ~, Page J3J. -,3.31 ' of the Plat] OR 
[Doc# , of the Official Public] Records of Travis County, Texas) (the 
"Subdivision"); and 

WHEREAS, the ASSOCIATION plans to install, pay expenses, and maintain certain 
landscaping and improvements in portions of the right-of-way of 
11 j GH A£l-'S (OvE' in the Subdivision; and 

WHEREAS, the landscaping and improvements include, but are not limited to, an 
irrigation system, lighting, trees and shrubs (the "Improvements") within portions of the right-of
way of the Subdivision roads, which are not intended or used for vehicular traffic; and 

WHEREAS, the area of the right-of-way within which the Improvements are to be 
installed and/or maintained (the "Licensed Property") is described in the Exhibit "A", which is 
attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the COUNTY and the ASSOCIATION agree as follows: 

I. Grant 

Subject to the conditions in this Agreement and to the extent of the right, title and interest 
of the COUNTY in and to the Licensed Property and without any express or implied 
warranties, the COUNTY grants to the ASSOCIAnON permission to use the Licensed 
Property to construct, maintain and repair the Improvements existing in the Licensed 
Property as of the date of this Agreement. 

II. Consideration 

The COUNTY and the ASSOCIATION each acknowledge the receipt and sufficiency of 
good and valuable consideration for the execution of this Agreement, including but not 
limited to the following: 

~' 

1. The beautification to be afforded to the community by the Improvements; and 

License Agreement 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



2.	 The agreement by the ASSOCIATION to provide the below-specified insurance 
and indemnification in favor of the COUNTY. 

m.	 County's Rights to Licensed Property 

A. This Agreement is expressly subject and subordinate to the present and future 
right of the COUNTY, its successors, assigns, lessees, grantees, and licensees, to 
construct, install, establish, maintain, use, operate, and renew any public utility facilities, 
franchised public facilities, roadways or streets on, beneath or above the surface of the 
Licensed Property. The COUNTY shall take reasonable measures to prevent damage to 
any Improvements on the Licensed Property, however, any damage to or destruction of 
the ASSOCIATION's property by the COUNTY in the exercise of the above-described 
rights shall be at no charge, cost, claim or liability to the COUNTY, its agents, 
contractors, officers or employees. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to limit 
in any way the power of the COUNTY to widen, alter or improve the Licensed Property 
pursuant to official action by the governing body of the COUNTY or its successors; 
provided, however, that the COUNTY shall provide the ASSOCIATION with at least 
thirty (30) days prior written notice of any such contemplated action. 

B. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISIONS IN THIS AGREEMENT TO THE 
CONTRARY, THE COUNTY RETAINS THE RIGHT TO ENTER UPON THE 
LICENSED PROPERTY, AT ANY TIME AND WITHOUT NOTICE, ASSUMING NO 
OBLIGATION TO THE ASSOCIATION, TO REMOVE ANY OF THE 
IMPROVEMENTS OR ALTERATIONS THEREOF, WHENEVER SUCH REMOVAL 
IS DEEMED NECESSARY FOR: (A) EXERCISING THE COUNTY'S RIGHTS OR 
DUTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE LICENSED PROPERTY; (B) PROTECTING 
PERSONS OR PROPERTY; OR (C) THE PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY WITH 
RESPECT TO THE LICENSED PROPERTY. 

IV.	 Insurance 

A. The ASSOCIATION shall, at its sole expense, provide extended public liability 
insurance coverage, written by a company acceptable to the County, licensed to do 
business in Texas, in the amounts of FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($500,000.00) per occurrence and ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000.00) in the 
aggregate for property damage and personal injury and death, which coverage may be 
provided in the form of a rider and/or endorsement to a previously existing insurance 
policy. Such insurance coverage shall specifically name the COUNTY OF TRAVIS as 
co-insured or as an additional insured. This insurance coverage shall cover all perils 
arising out or connected in any way to the activities of the ASSOCIATION, its officers, 
employees, agents or contractors, relative to this Agreement. The ASSOCIATION shall 
be responsible for any deductibles stated in the policy. A true copy of each instrument 
affecting such additional coverage shall be delivered to the COUNTY'S Executive 
Manager of Transportation & Natural Resources Department within twenty-one (21) days 
ofthe effective date of this Agreement. 

License Agreement	 2 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



B. The ASSOCIATION shall not cause any insurance to be canceled nor permit any 
insurance to lapse. All insurance certificates shall include a clause to the effect that the 
policy shall not be canceled, reduced, restricted or otherwise limited until thirty (30) days 
after the COUNTY has received written notice as evidenced by a return receipt of 
registered or certified mail. 

V. Indemnification 

To the extent permitted by Texas law, the ASSOCIATION agrees to and shall indemnify, 
defend and hold harmless the COUNTY and its officers, agents and employees against all 
claims, suits, demands, judgments, expenses, including attorney's fees, or other liability 
for personal injury, death, or damage to any person or property, which arises from or is in 
any manner connected to or caused in whole or in part by the ASSOCIATION's 
construction, maintenance or use of the Licensed Property. This indemnification 
provision, however, shall not apply to any claims, suits, damages, costs, losses or 
expenses (i) for which the COUNTY shall have been compensated by insurance provided 
under Paragraph IV, above, or (ii) arising solely from the negligent or willful acts of the 
COUNTY, provided that for the purposes of the foregoing, the COUNTY'S act of 
entering into this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a "negligent or willful act". 

VI. Conditions 

A. Compliance with Regulations. The ASSOCIATION agrees that all construction, 
maintenance and repair permitted by this Agreement shall be done in compliance with all 
applicable City, County, State and/or Federal policies, traffic, building, health and safety 
ordinances, laws and regulations. 

B. ASSOCIATION's Responsibilities. The ASSOCIATION will be responsible for 
any damage to or relocation of existing facilities required by the construction of the 
improvements. Further, the ASSOCIATION shall reimburse the COUNTY for all 
reasonable costs incurred by the COUNTY in replacing or repairing any property of the 
COUNTY or ofothers which was damaged or destroyed as a result of activities under this 
Agreement by or on behalf of the ASSOCIATION. 

C. Maintenance. The ASSOCIATION shall maintain the Licensed Property by 
keeping the area free of debris and litter. The removal of dead, or dying, plants shall also 
be handled by the ASSOCIATION at its expense. 

D. Removal or Modification. The ASSOCIATION agrees that removal or 
modification of any improvements now existing or to be later replaced shall be at the 
ASSOCIATION's sole discretion, except where otherwise provided by this Agreement. 
This Agreement, until its expiration or revocation, shall run as a covenant on the land on 
the above-described real property, and the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall 
be binding on any successors and assigns in interest to the ASSOCIATION or the 
COUNTY. A written memorandum of this agreement shall be filed in the Official Public 
Records of Travis County, Texas. 

LicenseAgreement 3 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



E. Security Deposit. The ASSOCIATION shall provide the COUNTY with cash in a 
cashier's check in the amount of Of)e- h u. Ddred AND NOll 00 
DOLLARS ($ / 00, t?..E.. ). Cash provided to the COUNTY will be deposited with 
the County Treasurer and interest, on the amount, will be paid to the ASSOCIATION, on 
an annual basis upon the receipt by the Treasurer of a letter requesting such interest. The 
only condition to a draft on the cash security shall be a letter from the Travis County 
Judge indicating that the ASSOCIATION has not fulfilled its obligations under this 
Agreement and that the COUNTY has incurred or will incur expenses with regard to the 
Improvements located on, upon or in the Licensed Property. 

F. Default. In the event that the ASSOCIATION fails to maintain the Licensed 
Property, then the COUNTY shall give the ASSOCIATION written notice thereof by 
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, to the addresses set forth below. The 
ASSOCIATION shall have thirty (30) days from the date of receipt of such notice to take 
action to remedy the failure complained of and, if the ASSOCIATION does not 
satisfactorily remedy the same within the thirty (30) day period, the COUNTY may, at the 
COUNTY'S option, perform the work or contract for the completion of the work. In 
addition, the ASSOCIATION agrees to pay, within thirty (30) days of written demand by 
the COUNTY, all reasonable costs and expenses incurred by the COUNTY in completing 
the work. 

VII. Commencement; Termination by Abandonment 

This Agreement shall begin on the date of full execution and continue thereafter for so 
long as the Licensed Property shall be used for the purposes set forth herein, unless 
terminated under other provisions of this Agreement. If the ASSOCIATION abandons 
the use of all or any part of the Licensed Property for such purposes set forth in this 
Agreement, then this Agreement, as to such portion or portions abandoned, shall expire 
and terminate following thirty (30) days written notice by the COUNTY to the 
ASSOCIATION, if such abandonment has not been remedied by the ASSOCIATION 
within such period. The COUNTY shall thereafter have the same title to the Licensed 
Property so abandoned as though this Agreement had never been made and shall have the 
right to enter on the Licensed Property and terminate the rights of the ASSOCIATION, its 
successors and assigns hereunder. All installations of the ASSOCIATION not removed 
shall be deemed property of the COUNTY as of the time abandoned. 

VIII. Termination 

A. Termination by the ASSOCIATION. The ASSOCIATION may terminate this 
Agreement by delivering written notice of termination to the COUNTY not later than 
thirty (30) days before the effective date of termination. If the ASSOCIATION so 
terminates, then it may remove installations, that it made, from the Licensed Property, 
within the thirty (30) day notice period. Any installations not removed within said period 
are agreed to be the property of the COUNTY. 

B. Termination by County. The COUNTY may revoke this Agreement at any time, 
if such revocation is reasonably required by the public interest, after providing at least 
thirty (30) days prior written notice to the ASSOCIATION. Subject to prior written 

License Agreement 4 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



notification to the ASSOCIATION or its successors in interest, this Agreement is 
revocable by the COUNTY if: 

1.	 The Improvements, or a portion of them, interfere with the COUNTY'S use of the 
Licensed Property; 

2.	 Use of the Licensed Property becomes necessary for a public purpose; 

3.	 The Improvements, or a portion of them, constitute a danger to the public, which 
the COUNTY deems not to be remediable by alteration or maintenance of such 
Improvements; 

4.	 Despite thirty (30) days written notice to the ASSOCIATION, maintenance or 
alteration necessary to alleviate a danger to the public has not been made; or 

5.	 The ASSOCIATION fails to comply with the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, including, but not limited to, the insurance requirements specified 
herein. 

If the ASSOCIATION abandons or fails to maintain the Licensed Property, and the 
COUNTY receives no substantive response within thirty (30) days following written 
notification to the ASSOCIATION, then this Agreement shall terminate and the 
COUNTY may remove and/or replace all Improvements or a portion thereof and collect 
from ASSOCIATIONthe COUNTY'S actual expenses incurred in connection therewith. 

IX.	 Eminent Domain 

If eminent domain is exerted on the Licensed Property by paramount authority, then the 
COUNTY will, to the extent permitted by law, cooperate with the ASSOCIATION to 
effect the relocation of the ASSOCIATION's affected installations at the 
ASSOCIATION's sole expense. The ASSOCIATION shall be entitled to retain all 
monies paid by the condemning authority for its installations taken, if any. 

X.	 Interpretation 

In the event of any dispute over its meaning or application, this Agreement shall be 
interpreted fairly and reasonably and neither more strongly for or against either party. 

XI.	 Application of Law 

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State ofTexas. If the final judgment 
of a court of competent jurisdiction invalidates any part of this Agreement, then the 
remaining parts shall be enforced, to the extent possible, consistent with the intent of the 
Parties as evidenced by this Agreement. 

LicenseAgreement	 5 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



XII. Venue 

TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY TEXAS LAW, IT IS AGREED THAT VENUE FOR 
ALL LAWSUITS CONCERNING THIS AGREEMENT WILL BE IN TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS. THIS AGREEMENT CONCERNS REAL PROPERTY LOCATED 
IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND IS WHOLLY PERFORMABLE IN TRAVIS 
COUNTY. 

XIII. Covenant Running with Land 

This License Agreement and all of the covenants herein shall run with the land; therefore, 
the conditions set forth herein shall inure to and bind each party's successors and assigns. 

XIV. Assignment 

The ASSOCIAnON shall not assign, sublet or transfer its interest in this Agreement 
without the written consent of the COUNTY. If such consent is granted, it shall then be 
the duty of the ASSOCIATION, its successors and assigns, to give prompt written notice 
to the COUNTY of any assignment or transfer of any of the ASSOCIATION's rights in 
this Agreement, giving name, date, address and contact person. 

xv. Notice 

Any notice and/or statement, required or permitted hereunder, shall be deemed to be 
given and delivered by depositing same in the United States mail, certified with return 
receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed to the appropriate party at the following 
addresses or at such other addresses specified by written notice delivered in accordance 
herewith: 

ASSOCIATION: 

13r-end tJ ~ 'tr (0.- 511C1'fS50r) 
"pres;dentJ HoA 

Ar-r J IJ, "\)l '2f114~ 
phone57 '2) -30 &,,-tJ tjL/o 

COUNTY: 

Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or successor)
 
Travis County Judge
 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 

LicenseAgreement 6 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



COPY TO: 

Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive (or successor)
 
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department
 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 

COpy TO: 

Honorable David A. Escamilla (or successor)
 
Travis County Attorney
 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 
Attn: File No. 83.
 

XVI. Annexation by the City 

A. If the total area within the Licensed Property is annexed for full purposes by the 
City of Austin or other incorporated municipality (the "CITY"), then all references in this 
Agreement to "the COUNTY" shall be construed to mean "the CITY"; all references to 
"the Executive Manager of the COUNTY Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department" shall be construed to mean "the Director of the CITY Department of Public 
Works & Transportation"; all references to "the Commissioners Court" shall be construed 
to mean "the CITY Council". Any other references to COUNTY employees shall be 
construed to mean the analogous CITY employee or officer. 

License Agreement 7 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



---------

.. . 

EXECUTED AS OF THE DATES SET FORTH BELOW: 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: _ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County J1 

Date: 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the _ day of , 2011, by 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge of Travis County, Texas, a duly organized County and political 
subdivision of the State of Texas, on behalf of said County. 

NotaryPublic in and for the Stateof Texas 

PrintedffypedName 

My commission expires 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS ACCEPTED, this the _ day of , 2011. 

THE ASSOCIATION: 

.£1'IE'\' (OVe .SOBOI VI5f"oM 

By:·~ (l ;aj~ 
signature 

Name: ~endd A /A0rWe-R 
printedname 

Title: Pre.s,"clent _ 
Authorized Representative 

License Agreement 8 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



• ~J' , ~ 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§
 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the J(P day of0 C + ,2011, by 
as \3~-lt\Jtt W;t~~Jfthe 1:i "e 'f (1ove. SubdiVIs'; ~ a Texas corporation, on behalf of said 
corporation. 

Printedffyped Name 

9 -/0  IS-
My commission expires 

ADDRESS OF ASSOCIATION: ASSOCIATION'S MANAGEMENT CO. 

i{?>OO Yz f1iCUtl£LS LV -PcrJ:J (211 UJ) 'If,{}e/2 

Austin Texas 7 g 7 Zf (jj.' , 
(512,) 30 (p -0 L/ to 
\.phone 

License Agreement 9 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



• 

•• 

• 

•• 

• 

• 

• 

•• 

• 

•• 
••((!) ) CONTINUED ON MAP 524 

(8) CONTINUED ON MAP 553 ) ((j)) CONTINUED ON MAP 584 ((j)J ( CONTINUED ON MAP 555 ((3J • 
SCALE INMILES SCALE IN FEET 

r= r F i 1 ~ 
o Va v.. % o 1000 2000 3000 

BOOKPAGE 1185 C Kappa Map Group, LLC • 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 3/20/12 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Donald W. Ward, P.E., Director Road Maintenance 
Phone #: -8549317 
Division Director/Manager: . Ward, P.E., Director Road Maintenance 
and Fleet Services 

Department Head: Ste ani I , .E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on authorization to
 
utilize funding from existing Certificates of Obligation for use in the current FY 2011
 
HMAC Program in Precinct One.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
TNR is requesting to utilize funding from existing Certificates of Obligation for HMAC
 
Program and fund a change order to the current FY 2011 HMAC contract with APAC
 
to provide a level-up and overlay on Cameron Road from Pecan Street to Fuchs
 
Grove Road estimated cost would be $260,000.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
TNR staff recommends the overlay for Cameron Road at this time and can utilize the
 
current contract with APAC. Due to the extreme drought conditions experienced in
 
the last two years, numerous roadways in Eastern Travis County have experienced
 
very rapid degradation. Cameron Road has deteriorated to this condition and due to
 
the high volume of traffic, speed of the users and the continued growth in the area,
 
staff is recommending utilizing the funding for this roadway. Cameron Road was
 
included in the proposed roadways for the upcoming FY 2012 HMAC program,
 
however by doing the project now will restore the roadway to a safer driving
 
condition within the next 6-8 weeks.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
The roadway will be restored to a better structural and safe driving condition within
 
six to eight weeks instead of being delayed until the fall of 2012.
 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 6



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
On February 28, 2012, the court approved using the Allocated Reserve of eight CO 
funds (Funds 405, 458, 463, 506, 509, 510, 513 and 521) for FY 12 capital projects 
or equipment. Funds 506 and 513 were recommended for the FY 12 HMAC and 
alternative paving program. This agenda request is to use these existing funds to 
overlay Cameron Road now, rather than waiting for the remaining FY 12 CO's. Fund 
506(506-4941-808-8164 COR001) has a balance of $66,827. The balance in Fund 
513 (513-4941-808-8164 COR001) is $194,051. 

ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 
N/A 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc.
 
Mike Joyce Fleet Services 

Manager 
TNR 854-4658 

Don Ward Dir. Road Main. & 
Fleet Service 

TNR 854-9317 

Diana Ramirez PBO Analyst PBO 854-9694 
Jessica Rio PBO Assistant Budget 

Manager 
PBO 854-4455 

Eddie Jones Roadway Section 
Manager 

TNR 854-9383 

Geena Rohan Admin. Associate TNR 854·9383 

SM:DW:
 
4101 - Road, Bridge, Fleet Svs

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION
 
&
 

NATURAL RESOURCES
 
DEPARTMENT
 

ROAD MAINTENANCE
 

FY 2012
 

WORK PLAN*
 
&
 

PROGRAM OBJECTIVES 

* The Annual Work Plan Is a guide. 
Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (including weather related), and change of conditions. 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Road Maintenance Program Structure 

Performance Measures 

SECTION 1 

3 

6 

8 

4105 - Rehabilitation/Reconstruction 

4110 - Surface Treatment 

4111 - Edge Shoulder Restoration. 

4112/4113 - Patching / Crack Seal.. 

4114 - HMAC OverlayAlternative Paving Treatments 

4115 - Signs/Barricade Maintenance 

4116 - Roadway Striping 

4118 - Traffic Engineering 

4120 - Secondary Drainage 

4121 - Drainage Structure Rehabilitation 

4125 - ROW Vegetation Control 

4127 - Work Order Response 

4128 - Pedestrian Way Maintenance 

SECTION 2 36 

4305 - Sign Fabrication 

SECTION 3 39 

8505 - Dispatch & Program Operations 

8510  Solid Waste Management 

8515 - After-Hours Response 

8520 - Precinct Services '" 

8525 - Cemetery Services 

8530 - CSR Support Services 

SECTION 4 47 

9110 - Emergency Service Districts Fleet Services 

9115 - On Site Sewage Facilities 

9120 - Road and Bridge Maintenance 

- 2 -

10 

12 

12 

18 

19 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

32 

33 

38 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

48 

48 

48 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Road Maintenance Program Structure
 
The Road Maintenance Division will assign resources in program areas to respond and 
complete customer requests and to meet annual work plan objectives. Resources will 
be assigned to core or countywide elements at each service center to perform 
maintenance, or services tor roadways, right-ot-ways, trafFic control, and customer 
service issues. 

Roadway Maintenance Program 

Roadway Elements 
4105 - Roadway Reconstruction/Rehabilitation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . County Wide Element 
4110 - Paving (Surface Treatment). . . . . . . . . . . . County Wide Element 
4111 - Edge and Shoulder Restoration. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . County Wide Element 
4112 - Roadway Patching & Crack Sealing Core Element 
4114 - HMAC Overlay/Alternative Paving Treatment. . . . . . . . . . . Contracted Services 
4128 - Pedestrian Way Maintenance (Sidewalks and Trails). . . . . . . County Wide Element! 

Contracted Services 
Right-of-Way Maintenance Program 

ROW Elements
 
4120 - Secondary Drainage Maintenance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. Core Element
 
4121 - Drainage Structure Rehabilitation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . Core Element
 
4125 - Mowing, Brush & Vegetation Control. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Core Element
 
4127 - Work Order Response. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Core Element
 

Traffic Control
 
All Traffic Engineering, sign fabrication, installation and maintenance of traffic control devices (traffic
 
signs) including asphalt markings (striping).
 

Traffic Elements
 
4305 - Sign Fabrication County Wide Element
 
4115 - Sign Maintenance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Core Element
 
4116 - Pavement Striping/Markings. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . County Wide Element
 
4118 - Traffic Engineering & Traffic Safety. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . County Wide Element
 

Customer Service
 
All services in support to other elements and external customer requests.
 

Customer Service Elements 
8305 - Work Request & Dispatch Operations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . County Wide Element 
8510 - Solid Waste ManagementlTransfer . County Wide Element 
8515 - After-hours Response (24 hr. Response). . . . . . . . . . . Core Element 
8520 - Precinct Services (Commodity Delivery &Admin. Svcs) . Core Element 
8525 - Indigent Burial. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . County Wide Element 
8530 - CSR Support Services. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . County Wide Element 

County Wide Elements will respond to work plan and customer requests throughout the county with 
human resources for these elements based at a specified service center. 

Core Elements will respond to work plan and customer requests at each service center with human 
resources for these elements based at each service center. 

- 3 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Road Maintenance Human Resource Allocation 

Pro ram & Location Assi nment *, ** 
Road Maintenance Road Maintenance Traffic Control & Mgt& 
East Service Area West Service Area Customer Admin 
Precincts 1, 2, 4 Precinct 3 Service 

Job Descriptions Roadway ROW Roadway ROW All Facilities EOB 
ESC ESC WSC WSC 

Road Maintenance Worker 

Road Maintenance Worker Sr 

Equipment Operators 

Equipment Operators Sr 

Sign Fabricators 

Road Maintenance Supervisor 

Dispatchers 

Office Specialist 

Office Specialist Sr 

Administrative Associate 

Engineering Tech 

16 

21 

5 

2 

14 

9 

3 

2 

8 

14 

2 

2 

15 

9 

4 

2 

1 

Engineer (TraffidDrainage) 
(EOB 

3 

Road Maintenance Managers 

Traffic Program Manager 

Division Manager 

Division Director 

EOB 

Total All Programs in 168.6 
Division: 

*FY12 - unfunded 

*FY12 total effective FTE's 

-1 

167.6 
in Pro rams in Division: 

*/n FY12 one (1) position was unfunded. 

- 4 -

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Road Maintenance Assignments
 

The following chart indicates the Road Maintenance management and supervisory staff assignments. Road Maintenance Managers are 
responsible for direct management of all resources assigned to core and countywide elements in their service areas. Road Maintenance 
Supervisors are responsible for supervisory resources within their assigned elements. 

- 5 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Performance Measures
 

PROGRAMS OUTPUT MEASURES
 

ROADWAY MAINTENANCE ELEMENTS 

4105 Road Reconstruction/Rehabilitation 

Spot Reconstruction 
Rehabilitation 

4110 Surface Treatment 
Surface Treatment (Chip Seal application) to identified projects 
(2010 Pavement Management Survey used to identify projects) 
Grade 6 

Total 

0.96 miles 
8.03 miles 
8.99 miles 

47.61 miles 
13.05 miles 

4111 Edge Shoulder Restoration 30.00 miles 

4112 Pothole Patching 125.00 miles 

4113 Crack Sealing 125.00 miles 

4114 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete (HMAC) Overlay 
1-1/2" Type "C" HMAC Overlay on identified roadway projects 
Alternate Pavement Treatments (Rejuvenate) projects. 

39.95 miles 
23.60 miles 

4128 Pedestrian Way Maintenance 
Repair non-compliant sidewalk/driveway locations 1,380 feet 
Construct new sidewalks/ramps 610 feet 
Contracted Services repair of non-compliant sidewalks 65 each 
Contracted Services replacement of non-compliant curb ramps 3 each 
Contracted Services construct new sidewalks 595 feet 

RIGHT-OF-WAY MAINTENANCE ELEMENTS 

4120 Secondary Drainage 

Drainage projects <500 hours 325 projects 
Drainage projects >500 hours........................................................................................................................... 5 projects 

4121 Drainage Structure Rehabilitation TBD 

4125 ROW Vegetation Control 

ROW Mowing 2700 miles 
ROW Brush Clearing 100 miles 
ROW Herbicide Application 300 miles 

4127 Work Order Response 

Dead Animal Pickup 300 responses 
Litter Response 500 responses 

-6

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



PROGRAMS OUTPUT MEASURES
 

TRAFFIC CONTROL MAINTENANCE ELEMENTS 

4305 Sign Fabrication 6500 units 

4115 Sign & Barricade Maintenance 6500 devices 

4116 Roadway Striping 450 miles 

4118 Traffic Engineering 210 responses 

CUSTOMER SERVICE ELEMENTS 

8505 Dispatch & Program Operations 

Receive/Enter Work Requests 2500 requests 
Coordinates Purchase Requisitions for Road Maintenance Materials 150 requests 

8510 Solid Waste Management TBD 

8515 After-hours I Disaster Response 125 responses 

8520 Precinct Services & Administrative Support & Water Sales 

Commodity Delivery 2 per week 

8525 International Cemetery 

Provide services for indigent burials 144 per year 
Provide maintenance for two (2) cemeteries 102.50 acres 

8530 CSR Support Services 

Sight distance mowed 100 responses 
ROW litter responses 75 responses 
ROW litter responses (Weekend) 325 responses 
Brush control projects 50 responses 

- 7 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



SECTION 1 

ROAD 
& 

BRIDGE 

PROGRAM 41 

- 8

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Transportation & Natural Resources
 
Road Maintenance Division
 

Goals 
In support of the division's strategic plan of providing a cost effective, efficient and safe roadway system: 
Maintain 70% of accepted roads in fair or better condition, as measured by Pavement Management (PM) 
condition surveys. 

•	 Maintain 75% of arterial and collector roads in fair or better condition as measured by PM condition 
surveys. 

•	 Manage and operate the County transportation system to accepted practices of the American Public 
Works Association (APWA). 

Objective 
To provide cost effective, efficient and safe roadways through rehabilitation, reconstruction, surface treatment, 
unpaved road maintenance, pothole patching, crack sealing and HMAC overlay to failed sections of accepted 
roadways; to provide preventive and reactive maintenance through the use of traffic control and pavement 
marking devices; to provide engineering review for traffic impact analysis studies, traffic control plans, utility 
cuts plans, and to respond to constituent requests regarding traffic issues in compliance with department 
standards. 

Progress Review &Tracking 
Progress review will be followed closely with end of the month and quarterly reports. 

•	 Quarterly report dates are 01/15/12,04/15/12,07/15/12 and 10/15/12. 
•	 Baselines for these projects will be scheduled and tracked utilizing HTE, MS Project, Access and 

Excel. 

Support Staff &Their Contribution 
Planning & Engineering 

•	 Develop annual project list, respond to and recommend project and roadway design modifications 
and review, survey and update the Geographic Information System (GIS) database for completed 
projects. 

Traffic Engineering 
•	 Assure compliance with Texas Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (TxMUTCD) and Texas 

Transportation Code. 
Financial Services 

•	 Develop materials and service contracts and process Purchase Request Form's (PRF's) and contract 
invoices to meet program demands. 

TNR Dispatch 
•	 Coordinate materials delivery and provide liaison with financial services for processing. 

TNR Sign Shop 
•	 Manufacture regulatory and non-regulatory signs for maintenance operations. 

Identified Roadway Project Lists 

All roadway projects that are listed in this work plan have been recommended for their identified 
improvements through the 2010 Pavement Management condition survey. Each project will be evaluated 
before final determination of final maintenance application is scheduled or performed. Some projects may be 
dropped or postponed and new projects may be added as needed. 

Unidentified projects not listed at this time may be added to the project list as they are recognized. These 
projects would include roads/streets in proximity to scheduled projects or other projects approved by the 
Division Director. 

- 9 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



4105 - Rehabilitation/Reconstruction
 
This element is a countywide roadway maintenance element. Resources will be available at the East Service 
Center to respond to projects in all service areas. 

Actions: 

•	 To complete approximately 0.96 miles of Spot Reconstruction. 
(Excavate and remove failed portions to full depth and replace with new HMAC materials). 

•	 To complete approximately 8.03 miles of RehabilitationlWidening. 
(Recycle existing roadway materials, profile roadway, add new base materials as required, and apply 
HMAC/Surface Treatment for new travel surface). 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Completion of all projects that are identified in the work plan as determined by the pavement 
management system. 

•	 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 
and construction of public roadways and other right-of-way (ROW) improvements, and comply 
with Travis County's accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 
2002. 

•	 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
schedules for phased completions and adherence to overall established schedules. 

Complete construction phases on schedule: 

•	 Site Prep & Geo-Technical Assessment (Drainage Rehabilitation) 
•	 Recycle and Sub-grade Process (Base Receipt and Process) 
•	 Final Grade & Prime (Final Paved Surface) 

* Staff Assignment &Time Investment: 

Element Manager: Eddie Jones 15% 
Element Supervisor: Danny Zieger 80% 
Team Leaders: Jeremy Featherson! John Smith! Arnold Hewitt 100% 
Team Members: 13 - EO's 5 - RMW's 100% 
Engineer: Scott Lambert 15% 

- 10 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Spot Reconstruction* 

I~t 
i FactO 

.. 
, Road Name···· .. · iegin i·" Ending .... ... :' Miles 

1 L12800 VOELKER LN BALLERSTEDT RD US HWY 290 0.96 

TOTAL MILES 0.96 

Rehabilitation* 

".f.d
i 
:, lifi;;iF~C.IDi 'ii;.~..····· ~.i;{, ...'.' ...,..,..........",.!I!!I•••I.I.i ••.. iegin '." ., .. '.',., ,;;............., ... ). i. Miles.,. 

...·'·!!<"··M' 
1 N12200 SANDEEN RD WALTON HILL PASS BRITA OLSON RD 1.27 

1 L11910 TOWERRD SUNCREST RD BOIS DARC RD 1.14 

3 M06500 +QUINLAN PARK TIERRA GRANDE TRL BELLA MAR TRL 0.33 

4 E09900 ELROY RD FAGERQUIST JACOBSON RD 0.36 

4 E09900 ELROY RD JACOBSON RD LARKDALE LN 0.52 

4 E09900 ELROY RD LARKDALE LN FM 812 RD 1.21 

4 E09800 MCANGUS RD TOWERY LN ELROY RD 1.57 
N/S TURNERSVILLE 

4 B08200 TURNERSVILLE RD TRAVIS-HAYS LINE RD 1.63 

TOTAL MILES 7.70 

+ QUINLAN PARK is a widening project. 

• The Annual Work Plan is a guide. Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (including weather related), and change of conditions. 

- 11 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



4110 - Surface Treatment
 
This element is a countywide roadway maintenance element. Resources will be available at the West Service 
Center to respond to projects in all service areas. 

Actions: 

•	 Prepare eligible roads for Surface Treatment. 
•	 To complete 47.61 miles Surface Treatment including conversion roads, spot reconstruction roads 

and rehabilitation roads. 
•	 To complete 13.05 miles of Grade 6 Surface Treatment, which uses aggregate gravel rock 

approximately 3/16 inches or smaller. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Completion of all projects that are identified in the work plan derived by the pavement management 
system. 

•	 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 
and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis 
County's accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

•	 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
schedules for phased completions and adherence to overall established schedules. 

Complete construction phases on schedule: 

•	 Prepare roads for Surface Treatment applications. 
•	 Pave 26.34 miles in Precinct One 
•	 Pave 0.92 miles in Precinct Two 
•	 Pave 3.87 miles in Precinct Three 
•	 Pave 16.48 miles in Precinct Four 
•	 Pave 13.05 miles in Precinct Two of Grade 6 Surface Treatment 

* Staff Assignment &Time Investment: 

Element Manager: Eddie Jones 15% 
Element Supervisor: Duane White 80% 
Team Leaders: Vacant /Jayson Collins 100% 
Team Members: 14 - EO's 2 - RMW's 100% 
Engineer: Scott Lambert 15% 

- 12 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Pet 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

FaciO 

J12908 

H12401 

K10200 

M12201 

G12200 

H12405 

J12605 

J12606 

L13000 

H12404 

N13800 

J12901 

M12100 

M12100 

J12603 

J12603 

H12407 

H12102 

N12400 

N12400 

N12400 

N12400 

N12400 

N12400 

N13400 

N13400 

H12200 

J12902 

J12604 

H12101 

N12200 

H12408 

H1240B 

M11901 

L11910 

J12602 

J12602 

J12BOO 

J12801 

J12607 

J12905 

H12403 

L12800 

G12706 

G12705 

G12703 

M13601 

Surface Treatment* 
Road Name Benin········ 

><, 
Endinn ,.. 

ALICIA DR MORIN DR TRAVIS-BSTRP CO 

ANNABELLE DR INGRID DR CUL-DE-SAC 

AUS-TEX LN BLUE GOOSE RD CUL-DE-SAC 

CHURCH LN JACOBSON RD NEW SWEDEN CHURCH ROA 
COLEMAN BRANCH CREEK 
RD WEBBERWOOD WAY END 

DEIDRA DR INGRID DR CUL-DE-SAC 

DELORIO ST JONAH LN END 

GALILEE CT JOHAN LN END 

GIESE LN FM 1100 RD FM 1100 RD 

GIESLA DR INGRID DR CUL-DE-SAC 

HARRY LIND RD CARLSON LN CARLSON RD 

INGRAM DR END END 

JACOBSON RD BOIS DARC RD MANDA RD 

JACOBSON RD NEW SWEDEN BOIS DARC RD 

JONAH LN DELORIO ST MOSES LN 

JONAH LN MOSES LN TRAPPERS TRL 

JOTHAN DR SYLVIA DR CUL-DE-SAC 

L1VEOAKLN END DAMITAJO DR 

LUND CARLSON RD HARRY LIND RD LUND RD 

LUND CARLSON RD LUND RD COUNTY LINE RD 

LUND CARLSON RD MANDA CARLSON RD WELLS LN 

LUND CARLSON RD SKOG RD 
HARRY LIND RD 

LUND CARLSON RD WELLS LN WERCHAN LN 

LUND CARLSON RD WERCHAN LN SKOG RD 

LUND RD LUND CARLSON RD SKOG RD 

LUND RD SKOG RD TRAVIS-WMSON CO 

MARNIE DR DEAD END ANN SHOWERS DR 

MORIN DR HOGEYE RD INGRAM DR 

MOSES LN JONAH LN DEAD END 

POSTOAK PKWY END DAMITAJO DR 

**SANDEEN RD WALTON HILL PASS BRITA OLSON RD 

SILVIA DR ANN SHOWERS DR JOTHAN DR 

SILVIA DR JOTHAN DR ANN SHOWERS DR 

SPARKS RD FM 973 END 

**TOWER RD SUNCREST RD BOIS DARC RD 

TRAPPERS TRL END VERNAST 

TRAPPERS TRL VERNA ST ANN SHOWERS DR 

TRISTAM DR ANN SHOWERS DR CUL-DE-SAC 

UNICE DR ANN SHOWERS DR CUL-DE-SAC 

VERNAST TRAPPERS TRL END 

VIOLA DR CUL-DE-SAC LUCINDA DR 

VIVIAN DR CUL-DE-SAC LUCINDA DR 

**VOELKER LN BALLERSTEDT RD US HWY290 

WEBBER OAKS CV WEBBERWOOD WAY CUL-DE-SAC 

WEBBERWOOD RIDGE DR WEBBERWOOD WAY CUL-DE-SAC 

WEBBERWOOD WAY 400' N WEBBER OAKS CUL-DE-SAC NORTH 

WELLS RD CARLSON LN LUND CARLSON RD 

- 13 

Miles 

0.20 

0.14 

0.66 

0.42 

0.12 

0.23 

0.35 

0.35 

2.37 

0.07 

0.67 

0.19 

0.37 

1.68 

0.15 

0.08 

0.07 

0.16 

0.48 

1.06 

1.22 

0.47 

1.03 

1.03 

1.06 

0.58 

0.08 

0.51 

0.13 

0.16 

1.27 

0.39 

0.41 

1.02 

1.14 

0.25 

0.12 

0.59 

0.19 

0.27 

0.07 

0.09 

0.96 

0.22 

0.20 

0.10 

1.91 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Pet FaciO Road Name Begin Ending Miles 

1 M13601 WELLS RD F M 1100 RD WELLS SCHOOL RD 0.63 

1 M13601 WELLS RD WELLS SCHOOL RD CARLSON LN 0.43 

PCT 1 TOTAL 26.34 

2 011204 GATE DANCER LN CUL-DE-SAC TRAVIS WMSON CO 0.38 

2 P11000 GREEN RIDGE DR 1320 FT S OF CR 138 CUL-DE-SAC 0.31 

2 P11506 MARTIN CV DEAD-END WEST MARTIN LN 0.23 

PCT 2 TOTAL 0.92 

3 N07800 SPICEWOOD SPRINGS RD 
3018' N OF CAP OF TX 
HWY 

WHITECLIFF DR (NORTH 
INTER) 0.62 

3 N07800 SPICEWOOD SPRINGS RD 
WHITECLIFF DR 
(NORTH INTER) YUCCA MTN 0.38 

3 N07800 SPICEWOOD SPRINGS RD YUCCA MTN 
500' S OF OLD LAMPASAS 
TRL 1.89 

3 J0721 0 THE HIGH RD WESTLAKE DR TRAIL OF MADRON 0.38 

3 K07819 WESTLAKE DR WESTLAKE CLL THE HIGH RD 0.12 

3 K07819 WESTLAKE DR THE HIGH RD LAKESHORE DR 0.47 

PCT 3 TOTAL 3.87 

4 E09601 AIRLINE TERRACE CUL-DE-SAC CREEDMOOR DR 0.12 

4 010704 ALPS DR SWISS DR SWISS DR 0.30 

4 010705 BERN DR SWISS DR SWISS DR 0.32 

4 010703 CHALET DR SWISS DR SWISS DR 0.29 

4 E09103 COLTON RD BURLESON RD US HWY 183 0.16 

4 E09501 COLTON RD DG COLLINS US 183 0.35 

4 E09600 CREEDMOOR DR BARRICADE FM 812 RD 0.42 

4 E09600 CREEDMOOR DR US HWY 183 BARRICADE 0.41 

4 010710 DOBUSH DR ALPINE DR SWISS DR 0.21 

4 E09900 **ELROY RD FAGERQUIST JACOBSON RD 0.36 

4 E09900 **ELROY RD JACOBSON RD LARKDALE LN 0.52 

4 E09900 **ELROY RD LARKDALE LN FM 812 RD 1.21 

4 E10011 FOLEY DR ROSS RD CUL-DE-SAC 0.39 

4 010402 FOREST GLEN CV CUL-DE-SAC TIMBER HILLS DR 0.19 

4 010709 GENEVA DR SWISS DR ALPINE DR 0.16 

4 C09001 GUERRERO LN SHIVELY LN RODRIGUEZ RD 0.19 

4 010601 LARKDALE LN ELROY RD END 0.19 

4 E09605 LAVA HILL RD US HWY 183 CUL-DE-SAC 0.27 

4 010901 LINDEN LP END OF PVT LINDEN RD 0.36 

4 010901 LINDEN LP END FAGERQUIST RD 0.30 

4 010711 LUCERNE DR SWISS DR SWISS DR 0.18 

4 010603 MARTIN LN ELROY RD DEAD END (EASn 0.16 

4 E09800 **MC ANGUS RD TOWERYLN ELROY RD 1.57 

4 F10901 NAVARRO CREEK RD HWY71 END 1.94 

4 010401 PANARAMA CT TIMBER HILLS DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.20 

4 E09603 PLANEVIEW DR US HWY 183 VIEWING PL 0.08 

4 010602 PLOVER PL ELROY RD END 0.84 

4 010708 RHONE DR SWISS DR ALPINE DR 0.17 

4 C09000 SHIVELY LN CUL-DE-SAC US HWY 183 0.48 

4 C09201 SUNBONNET CV BLOCKER LN CUL-DE-SAC 0.09 

4 010702 SWISS DR ALPINE DR ALPINE DR 1.51 

4 B08200 **TURNERSVILLE RD TRAVIS-HAYS LINE N/S TURNERSVILLE RD 1.63 

4 010707 VEVEYDR SWISS DR SWISS DR 0.37 

4 E09602 VIEWING PL CUL-DE-SAC AIRLINE TER 0.23 

- 14 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Pet FaciO Road Name I Begin I··EndlflQ Miles 

4 010706 ZURICK DR SWISS DR SWISS DR 0.32 

PCT 4 TOTAL 16.48 

ALL PCT TOTALS 47.61 

** =to be started after Spot Reconstruction/Rehabilitation work IS completed. 
. . 

Grade 6* 
Pct Fac:lt>· Road Name ....... Begin 

..... 
·~ndi~g .. Miles 

2 N09122 ALPHA COLLIER DR KLATIENHOFF DR MAPLE HOLLOW TRL 0.11 

2 N09122 ALPHA COLLIER DR MAPLE HOLLOW TRL QUIET WOOD DR 0.21 

2 N09122 ALPHA COLLIER DR QUIET WOOD DR WELLS PORT DR 0.15 

2 N08031 AMARILLO AVE MC NEIL DR DALLAS DR 0.41 

2 N09130 ANITA MARIE LN MAGALENE WAY MERRILL TOWN DR 0.19 

2 N09166 BESCOTIDR CUL-DE-SAC CUL-DE-SAC 0.31 

2 N09148 CASTLE VIEW DR WELLS PORT DR CERVIN BLVD 0.19 

2 009836 
CENTRAL COMMERCE 
CIR EARLBRADFRD CENTRAL COMMERCE 0.20 

2 009821 
CENTRAL COMMERCE 
DR GRAND AVE PKWY MAINT END 0.26 

2 009821 
CENTRAL COMMERCE 
DR PFLUGERVILLE LP GRAND AVE PKWY 0.48 

2 009821 
CENTRAL COMMERCE 
DR FM 1825 PFLUGERVILLE LP 0.25 

2 009821 
CENTRAL COMMERCE 
DR CENTRAL COMMERCE CT PICADILL Y DR 0.17 

2 N09132 CERVIN BLVD BESCOTr DR PLOVERVILLE LN 0.23 

2 N09132 CERVIN BLVD PLOVERVILLE LN FRONIA WOODWARD 0.18 

2 N09132 CERVIN BLVD FRONIA WOODWARD WELL PORT DR 0.11 

2 N09146 CERVIN CV CERVIN BLVD CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 

2 N09156 CHARLACIR ROBERT I WALKER ROBERT I WALKER 0.05 

2 N08021 CORPUS CHRISTI DR PARMER LN 139' W OF AMARILLO AVE 0.35 

2 N09143 CRYSTAL CT KLATIENHOFF DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 

2 N09145 CRYSTAL SHORE DR WELLS PORT DR KLATIENHOFF DR 0.20 

2 N08028 DIME BOX TRL KERRVILLE FOLKW DALLAS DR 0.21 

2 009833 EARL BRADFORD CT CENTRAL COMMERCE CENTRAL COMMERCE 0.08 

2 009607 EMMETIPKWY NATURALSPG WELLS PORT DR 0.25 

2 009607 EMMETIPKWY WELLS PORT DR 50' W WELLS PORT DR 0.01 

2 N09162 ENDICOTT DR WOOD CHASE TRL CUL-DE-SAC 0.08 

2 N09117 FRONIA WOODWARD RD CERVIN BLVD ALPHA COLLIER DR 0.05 

2 009608 FUZZ FAIRWAY NATURALSPG WELLS PORT DR 0.24 

2 N09105 GOLD FISH POND AVE KLATTENHOFF DR SPRING WAGON LN 0.19 

2 009820 GRAND AVENUE PKWY VISION DR VIKI LYNN PL 0.40 

2 009820 GRAND AVENUE PKWY THREE POINTS RD BRATTON LN 0.49 

2 009820 GRAND AVENUE PKWY IH 35 SERVICE THREE POINTS RD 0.23 

2 N09110 GREAT WILLOW DR ALPHA COLLIER DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.18 

2 009609 ICEBERG LN EMMETIPKWY END 0.03 

2 N09139 JENNAVE LN MICHAEL WAYNE DR GAYLORD DR 0.12 

2 N09121 KLATIENHOFF DR WELLS PORT DR CRYSTAL SHORE DR 0.25 

2 N09121 KLATIENHOFF DR CRYSTAL SHORE DR ROBERT I WALKER 0.35 

- 15 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Pet ···F~~lb Road·Name ·.i Begin Ending Miles 

2 009610 LONG VISTA DR BRATION LN WELLS PORT DR 0.18 

2 009610 LONG VISTA DR WELLS PORT DR GRAND AVE PKWY 0.46 

2 009610 LONG VISTA DR GARAND AVE PKWY BRATION LN 0.40 

2 N08026 LUCKENBACH LN CORPUS CHRISTI KERVILLE FOLKW 0.33 

2 N09104 MAPLE HOLLOW TRL ALPHA COLLIER DR GOLD FISH POND 0.10 

2 N08024 MARBLE FALLS CV MC NEIL DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.09 

2 N09120 MERRILL TOWN DR KLATIENHOFF DR TOWN HILL DR 0.28 

2 N09120 MERRILL TOWN DR TOWN HILL DR BRATION LN 0.09 

2 N09120 MERRILL TOWN DR WARFIELD WAY KLATIENHOFF DR 0.10 

2 N09120 MERRILLTOWN DR WELLS BRANCH PKWY WARFIELD WAY 0.17 

2 N09140 MICHAEL WAYNE DR JENNAVE LN TERISU LN 0.11 

2 009603 NATHAN DR NATURAL SPG WELLS PORT DR 0.22 

2 N08020 NEW BOSTON BND CROWLEYTRL AMARILLO AVE 0.24 

2 N09141 OCEANNA CT SANDY SIDE DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 

2 N09106 PLAIN ROCK PASS MERRILTOWN DR SPRING WAGON LN 0.06 

2 N09147 PLOVERVILLE LN BESCOTIDR WELLS PORT DR 0.03 

2 N09138 RICHARD WALKER BLVD MICHAEL WAYNE DR GAYLORD DR 0.14 

2 N09116 ROSA WELLS LN BIG HOLLOW DR WATERWAY BND 0.05 

2 N09144 SANDY SIDE DR KLATrENHOFF DR CRYSTAL SHORE DR 0.14 

2 N09144 SANDY SIDE DR GAYLORD DR KLATIENHOFF DR 0.10 

2 N09109 SPRING WAGON LN GREAT WILLOW DR TOWN HILL DR 0.24 

2 N09133 TERISU CV CUL-DE-SAC TERISU LN 0.06 

2 N09137 TERISU LN MICHAEL WAYNE DR GAYLORD DR 0.19 

2 009801 THREE POINTS RD 135SERVICE RD VISION DR 0.28 

2 009801 THREE POINTS RD VISION DR FM 1825 0.23 

2 N09107 TOWN HILL DR MERRILTOWN DR WATER WELL LN 0.10 

2 N09108 WATER WELL LN GREAT WILLOW DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.22 

2 009602 WATERWAY BND WELLS PORT DR WELLS PORT DR 0.31 

2 009601 WATERWAYCV WATERWAY BND WATERWAY COVE E 0.00 

009708 WAUKESHA DR 135SERVICE RD CENTRAL COMMERCE DR 0.44 

2 009606 WELLS PORT CV WELLS PORT DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.01 

2 009834 WHITE RIVER BLVD CENTRAL COMMERCE CIR GRAND AVENUE PKWY 0.17 

2 N09111 WOOD CHASE TRL GREAT WILLOW DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.15 

ALL PCT 2 TOTAL 13.05 

* The Annual Work Plan is a guide. Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (including weather related), and change of conditions. 

- 16 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



4111 - Edge and Shoulder Restoration
 
This element will function as a county wide element. Resources will be available at the East Service Center to 
respond to projects in all service areas. 

Actions: 

•	 To complete approximately 30 miles on accepted roads. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Completion of all projects that are identified through the pavement management system, work order 
response, and an evaluation by traffic personnel. 

•	 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 
and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis 
County's accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

•	 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
schedules for phased completions. Adherence to established schedules. 

Complete maintenance applications on schedule: 

Restore 30 miles: 
•	 East Region target - 20 miles 
•	 West Region target - 10 miles 

* Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Element Managers: Eddie Jones 10% 
Element Supervisors: Lloyd Rendon 60% 
Team Leaders: David Reyes 100% 
Team Members: 3 - EO's 2 - RMW's 100% 

- 17 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



4112/4113 - Patching / Crack Seal 
This element will function as a core element. Resources will be available at each service center to respond to 
projects in the service area. 

Actions: 

• To complete patch operations on 125 miles on accepted roadways. 
• To complete crack sealing operations on 125 miles on accepted roadways 
• Crack seal parks and facility projects as requested and funded. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

• Completion of all projects that are identified in the work plan derived by the pavement management 
system. 

• Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 
and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis 
County's accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

• Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
response times for external work request and proactive response schedules. 

Complete maintenance applications on schedule: 
Patch 125 miles: 

• East Region target - 65 miles 
• West Region target - 60 miles 

Crack Seal 125 miles: 
• East Region target - 75 miles 
• West Region target - 50 miles 

Projects are identified based on need and will change as conditions warrant and new projects are identified. 

Minimum Completion Times (includes 5 day response time): 
• East Region 8 days 
• West Region 6 days 

* Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Element Manager: 
Element Supervisor: 
Team Leaders: 
Team Members: 
Engineer: 

Eddie Jones 
Brian Cherry 
Jason Smith, EasUClaudie Young, West 
1 - EO 13 - RMW's 
Scott Lambert 

10% 
90% 

100% 
100% 

5% 

- 18 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



4114 - HMAC Overlayl
 
Alternative Paving Treatments
 

This element is a countywide roadway maintenance element. Most work completed within this element will be 
administered through contracted services. The Division Manager will coordinate with financial services and 
the purchasing office to administer contracts. 

Actions: 

•	 To complete approximately 39.96 miles of 1 %" Type "C" Overlays. 
•	 Precinct One - 21.39 miles 
•	 Precinct Two - 0.95 miles 
•	 Precinct Three - 8.61 miles 
•	 Precinct Four - 9.00 miles 

•	 To complete selected Parks and Facility Projects subject to funding. 
•	 To complete 23.60 miles of Alternative Paving- Asphalt Rejuvenation 
• 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Completion of all projects that are identified in the work plan derived by the pavement management 
system. 

•	 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 
and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis 
County's accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

•	 Adherence to established schedules. 

Prepare FY09 HMAC Overlay Contracts: 

•	 1 %" Type "C" Overlay Program 
•	 Advertise contracts by: 03/15/12 

Administer 1-1/2" Type "c" Overlay Contract: 

•	 Begin overlay applications by: 06/15/12 
•	 Complete overlay applications by: 09/30/12 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Division Manager: Vacant 25% 
Element Manager: Eddie Jones 10% 
Engineer Scott Lambert 15% 

- 19 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



.: . 
1'1h"T2 ype IX 

Pet FaciO R6adNan\~ ~egin ii Ending .. Miles 

1 J12904 BETH DR LUCINDA DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.24 

1 L09910 CAMERON RD GREGG MANOR RD SH 130 ROW SOUTH 0.55 

1 L09910 CAMERON RD SH 130 ROW NORTH CELE RD 7.03 
STATE HWY95 

1 K13600 COUNTY LINE RD LUND CARLSON RD 0.86 

1 J10600 DECKER LAKE RD TAYLOR LN NEZ PERCE TRC 1.09 

1 J10700 HOG EYE RD DECKER LAKE RD BLUE BLUFF RD 0.29 

I 1 J12110 HOG EYE RD JONES RD BIDING SCHOOL 1.94 
558' S OF PIGEON FORGE 

1 M10000 IMMANUEL RD HOWARD LN RD 2.10 

1 J12906 INGRID DR 1569' SOUTH OF DEIDRA DR HOGEYE RD 1.63 

1 J12903 LUCINDA DR 152' EAST OF VIVIAN DR HOGEYE RD 0.59 

1 H11001 NEZ PERCE TRC DECKER LAKE RD GLiBERT RD 1.41 

1 L12600 OLD KIMBRO RD 1610' N OF US 290 E FM 1100 1.07 
CUL-DE-SAC S OF FORMITH 

1 K12010 PARSONS RD ST WILBARGER CK 2.03 

1 J12909 SHOWERS DR CUL-DE-SAC INGRID DR 0.27 

1 H12409 SIGRID DR ANN SHOWERS DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.29 

TOTAL PCT 1 21.39 
I 

2 012302 BURR OAK DR RICHLAND RD WILSON RD 0.33 

2 012301 RICHLAND RD F M 973 RD 862' W OF BURR OAK DR 0.43 

2 012303 WILSON RD BURR OAK DR 989' W OF BURR OAK DR 0.19 

TOTAL PCT2 0.95 
1339' W OF COMMANDERS 

3 M05802 AGARITARD COMMANDERS POINT DR POINT 0.25 
COMMANDERS POINT 

3 M05801 DR MANSFIELD PARK RD AGARITA RD 0.16 

3 M06501 HUGHES PARK RD MARSHALL FORD RD DEAD END 1.59 

3 L05212 JACKS PASS RUNNING DEER TRL RUNNING DEER TRL 0.24 
259' W OF RIVER FOREST 

3 E06304 KELLYWOOD DR BRODIE LN DR 0.26 

3 K07005 OAK SHORES ROBBINS RD 989' W OF PEARCE RD 0.69 

3 M06500 QUINLAN PARK RD TIERRA GRANDE TRL BELLA MAR TRL 0.33 

3 K07007 ROBBINS RD OAK SHORES 730' S OF OAK SHORES 0.13 

3 N05609 ROCKY RIDGE RD HUDSON BEND RD ENTIRE LENGTH 1.71 

3 L05110 RUNNING DEER TRL INDIAN CREEK RD LONG BOWTRL 1.60 
SELMA HUGHES PARK SELMA HUGHES PARK 

3 K05200 RD QUINLAN PARK RD ENTRANCE 0.97 

3 N07801 TEXAS PLUME RD SPICEWOOD SPRING RD D-K RANCH RD 0.33 

3 N07805 YAUPON DR SPICEWOOD SPRING RD SPICEWOOD SPRING RD 0.36 

TOTAL PCT3 8.61 

4 D08001 CHERYL LYNN RD OLD LOCKHART HW CUL-DE-SAC 0.35 

4 E09900 ELROYRD MCANGUS RD FAGERQUIST RD 1.66 

4 E09900 ELROY RD FAGERQUIST RD FM 812 RD 2.09 

4 D10100 KELLAM LN ELROY RD DEAD-END NORTH 0.81 

4 E09800 MCANGUS RD SH 130 ELROY RD 1.57 

4 D09200 MC KENZIE RD US HWY 183 FM 973 RD 1.19 

4 D08901 RODRIGUEZ RD FM 1625 RM MAHACIR 1.33 

TOTAL PCT4 9.00 

TOTAL ALL PCTS 39.95 

"The Annual Work Plan is a guide. Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (including weather related), and change of conditions. 

- 20

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



**These projects are subject to funding. 

4 

4 

4 

Southeast Metro Park 
Southeast Metro Park 

Southeast Metro Park 

1,337 

4,456 
Entry Road to west picnic parking lot 

8,832 

**These projects are subject to funding. 

Criminal Justice - Gardner Betts Juvenile Center Projects** 

Remove & 
Gardner-Betts Juvenile replace HMAC 

4 Justice Center 932 SY surface 
Remove & 

Gardner-Betts Juvenile replace HMAC 
4 Justice Center 697 SY surface 

Remove & 
Gardner-Betts Juvenile replace HMAC 

4 Justice Center 386 SY surface 

**These projects are subject to funding (including funds for restriping). 

- 21 -

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Pet FaciO Road Name .. . 

*R"ejuvena Ion 
Begin 

....... 
. .. Ending .......... ·t'·'·..... Miles 

1 G10406 BOATWRIGHT CV WESTALL ST CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 

1 N09906 BURNSALL GATES DR MERSEYSIDE CONNER DOWN 0.08 

1 G10407 CASTLEMAN DR KINCHELOE ST SOJOURNER ST 0.02 

1 G10407 CASTLEMAN DR SOJOURNER ST DEAD END 0.26 

1 N09907 CASTLETON DR LETTILN CONNER DOWN 0.05 

1 N09908 CONNER DOWNS DR TAYSIDE MERSEYSIDE DR 0.29 

1 N09909 CRIEFF CROSS DR CONNER DOWN MERSEYSIDE 0.11 

1 G10412 FALLENASH DR KINCHELOE ST SOJOURNER ST 0.17 

1 N09911 FLATTER'S WAY MARCELLA LN END 0.05 

1 G10414 GALBRAITH CV WESTALL ST CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 

1 G10417 KINCHELOE ST SOJOURNER ST CASTLEMAN DR 0.09 

1 M09412 LETTILN LOTHIAN DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.25 

1 M09413 LOTHIAN DR CONNER DOWNS LETTILN 0.23 

1 N09902 MARICELLA LN CUL-DE-SAC END 0.18 
146' W OF CAMBOURNE 

1 N09901 MERSEYSIDE DR DR 148' E CONNER DOWNS 0.49 

1 N09901 MERSEYSIDE DR 148' E CONNER DOWNS HARRIS RIDGE BLVD 0.04 

1 N09901 MERSEYSIDE DR HARRIS RIDGE BLVD CUL-DE-SAC EAST 0.04 
146' W OF CAMBOURNE 

1 N09901 MERSEYSIDE DR LETri LN DR 0.10 

1 G10422 ROSSEAU ST SOJOURNER ST HUNTERS BEND RD 0.13 

1 N09940 SEBASTIAN BND HARRIS RIDGE BLVD HARRIS RIDGE BLVD 0.11 

1 G10425 SOJOURNER ST KINCHELOE ST CASTLEMAN DR 0.19 

1 G10425 SOJOURNER ST SANDIFER ST WESTALL ST 0.27 

1 G10425 SOJOURNER ST WESTALLST KINCHELOE ST 0.26 

1 M09416 TAYSIDE DR LETTILN END 0.07 
I 

1 G10426 VANDEVERST END HUNTERS BEND RD 0.15 

1 G10428 WESTALLST END HUNTERS BEND RD 0.16 

1 N09910 WILTSHIRE DR MERSEY SIDE CAMBOURNE DR 0.04 

2 N08023 CROWLEYTRL MARBLE FALLS CV AMARILLO AVE 0.20 

2 M09418 DAWLISH DR CAMBOURNELN MERSEYSIDE DR 0.07 

2 N08027 HONDO BND CORPUS CHRISTI KERVILLE FOLKW 0.13 

2 N08025 KERRVILLE FOLKWAY CORPUS CHRISTI WILLIAMSON CO LINE 0.24 

2 N08029 LUBBOCK LN CROWLEYTRL NEW BOSTON BND 0.12 

2 N08022 SHINERST CORPUS CHRISTI KERVILLE FOLKW 0.23 

2 N08030 SINTON LN CROWLEYTRL NEW BOSTON BND 0.11 

3 E06804 ACCOMAC DR GUN FIGHTLN BRODIE LN 0.36 

3 E06808 ALOYSIA DR CUL-DE-SAC SESBANIA DR 0.18 

3 E06824 AMMUNITION DR SESBANIA DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.17 

3 E06805 ANTIETAM TRL CAPSICUMCV ACCOMAC DR 0.09 

3 E06721 APACHE FOREST DR BRODIE LN SHADY VALLEY DR 0.28 

3 E06727 BAGGINSCV SILMARILLION TRL CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 

3 D06200 BARKER HOLLOW CV BARKER HOLLOW PASS CUL-DE-SAC 0.09 

3 D06201 BARKER HOLLOW PASS EDWARDS HOLW LOST OASIS 0.51 

3 D06202 BEAR HOLLOW CV CUL-DE-SAC BARKER HOLLOW PASS 0.03 

3 D06203 BEARS DEN CT BARHER HOLLOW PASS CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 

3 006205 BLACK MESA CV BLACK MESA HW CUL-DE-SAC 0.03 

- 22

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



I 

Pct 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

FaciO 

E06611 

E06102 

E06608 

E06603 

E06101 

E06828 

E06730 

E06818 

E06801 

E06801 

E06604 

E06605 

E06612 

E06613 

E06613 

E06613 

E06718 

E06816 

E06601 

E06601 

E06831 

E06831 

E06831 

E06831 

E06821 

E06103 

E06724 

E06724 

E06823 

E06720 

E06201 

E06606 

E06607 

E06607 

E06607 

E06602 

E06809 

E06615 

E06614 

E06815 

E06702 

E06702 

E06600 

E06609 

D07020 

E06713 

E06200 

Road Name 

BLACK MESA HW 

CARNELIAN DR 

CORNER BROOK CV 

CORNER BROOK PASS 

COTULLA DR 

CULBERSON DR 

DENIM TRL 

DEPUTY DR 

DOE RUN 

DOE RUN 

EBONY HOLLOW CV 

EBONY HOLLOW PASS 

EDWARDS HOLLOW CV 

EDWARDS HOLLOW RUN 

EDWARDS HOLLOW RUN 

EDWARDS HOLLOW RUN 

ESPERANZA DR 

FORT WORTH TRL 
GREEN EMERALD 
TERRACE 
GREEN EMERALD 
TERRACE 

GUN FIGHT LN 

GUN FIGHT LN 

GUN FIGHT LN 

GUN FIGHT LN 

GUN POWDER CT 

HELENIA DR 

HOBBITON TRL 

HOBBITON TRL 

HOLSTERCT 

INDIAN POINT DR 

INDIAN SMT 

LOST CAVERN CV 

LOST OASIS HW 

LOST OASIS HW 

LOST OASIS HW 

LOST PINE CV 

MENODORA DR 

ONION HOLLOW CV 

ONION HOLLOW RUN 

PERENNIAL CT 

PIUTE TRL 

PIUTE TRL 

RED HAWKCV 

REDMESAHW 

REGAL ROW '. 

REYNOSA DR 

RIVER FOREST DR 

Beqln 

LOST OASIS HW 

REYNOSA 

CORNER BROOK PA 

GREEN EMERALD 

LOST OASIS HOLW 

SQUIRREL HW 

SILMARILLION TRL 

FORT WORTH TRL 

SHACKELFORD DR 

SQUIRREL HW 

EBONY HOLLOW PA 

CORNER BROOK PA 

EDWARDS HOLW 

BRODIE LN 

K9 WORLD DRIVEWAY 

LOST OASIS HW 

REYNOSA DR 

CULDESAC 

BRODIE LN 

SILMARILLION TRL 

BLCKSMITH LN 

GATLING GUN LN 

SESBANIA DR 

SHOOT OUT CT 

GUN FIGHT LN 

LOST OASIS 

DENIM TRL 

STRIDER DR 

CUL-DE-SAC 

BRODIE LN 

INDIAN SMT 

CUL-DE-SAC 

BUFFALO GRV 

EDWARDS HOLW 

GREEN EMERALD T 

CUL-DE-SAC 

CUL-DE-SAC 

CUL-DE-SAC 

GREEN EMERALD 

CUL-DE-SAC 

END 

SADDLE MTN 

CUL-DE-SAC 

LOST OASIS HW 

MANCHACA RD 

STORMY RIDGE RD 

APACHE FOREST DR 

- 23

Ending 

RED MESA HW 

COTULLN 

CUL-DE-SAC 

LOST OASIS HW 

REYNOSA 

DOE RUN 

END 

END 

BRODIE LN 

SHACKELFORD DR 

CUL-DE-SAC 

GREEN EMERALD TER 

CUL-DE-SAC 

LOST OASIS HW 

AUSTIN CLL 

K9 WORLD DRIVEWAY 

TECATE TRL 

CULDESAC 

SILMARILLION TRL 

END 

SHOOTOUTCT 

CUL-DE-SAC 

BLACKSMITH LN 

GATLING GUN LN 

CUL-DE-SAC 

END 

STRIDER DR 

GREEN EMERALD 

FESTUS DR 

CENSUS BLK BDRY 

APPALOOSA RUN 

LOST OASIS HW 

GREEN EMERALD 

BUFFALO GRV 

END 

CORNER BROOK PA 

SESBANIA DR 

ONION HOLLOW RUN 

LOST OASIS HW 

SESBANIA DR 

SUNDOWN TRL 

SUNDOWNTRL 

GREEN EMERALD TRC 

END 

CUL-DE-SAC 

LOST OAKS 

KELLYWOOD DR 

Miles 

0.23 

0.18 

0.05 

0.46 

0.28 

0.21 

0.18 

0.04 

0.37 

0.25 

0.09 

0.28 

0.08 

0.24 

0.00 

0.53 

0.22 

0.23 

0.45 

0.41 

0.13 

0.06 

0.13 

0.16 

0.02 

0.02 

0.21 

0.24 

0.02 

0.45 

0.06 

0.09 

0.33 

0.56 

0.85 

0.02 

0.19 

0.03 

0.53 

0.02 

0.03 

0.16 

0.04 

0.29 

0.20 

0.61 

0.12 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Pct FaciO Road Name Begin EncJing Miles 

3 D06204 RIVER ROCK CT BARKER HOLLOW PASS CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 

3 E06100 SABINAL MESA DR END REYNOSA DR 0.14 

3 E06703 SADDLE MOUNTAIN TRL CAPISTRANO TRL SADDLESTRING TRL 0.10 

3 E06703 SADDLE MOUNTAIN TRL SADDLESTRING TRL GREEN EMERALD 0.45 

3 E06807 SESBANIA DR END WHISKEY RIVER D 0.23 

3 E06807 SESBANIA DR WHISKEY RIVER D BRODIE LN 0.41 

3 E06800 SHADY HOLLOW DR SQUIRREL HW CUL-DE-SAC 0.39 

3 E06708 SHADY VALLEY DR INDIAN POINT DR BRODIE LN 0.21 

3 E06708 SHADY VALLEY DR SHADY HOLLOW DR BRODIE LN 0.29 

3 E06822 SHERIFF CT CUL-DE-SAC SESBANIA DR 0.02 

3 E06817 SHOTGUN LN CUL-DE-SAC GATLING GUN LN 0.09 

3 E06714 SILMARILLION TRL CAPISTRANO TRL DENIMTRL 0.20 

3 E06714 SILMARILLION TRL DENIM TRL GREEN EMERALD 0.42 

3 E06704 SOCORROTRL SADDLE MTN SUNDOWNTRL 0.25 

3 E06201 STORMY RIDGE RD KELLYWOOD DR ESPERANZA DR 0.44 

3 E06715 TECATE TRL CAPISTRANO TRL END 0.31 

3 E06826 WHISKEY RIVER DR END SESBANIA DR 0.39 

4 E10507 CAMPINA CROSSING STONEY MEADOW DR PLAINS VALLEY DR 0.18 

4 E10505 CHAMBERS PEAK CV SAVANNA CANYON DR CUL-DE-SAC WEST 0.06 

4 E10514 FERRYSTONE CV FERRYSTONE PASS CUL-DE-SAC EAST 0.04 

4 E10511 FERRYSTONE GLEN DR ROSS RD HEINE FARM RD 0.15 

4 E10512 FERRYSTONE PASS STONEY MEADOW DR CUL-DE-SAC NORTH 0.24 

4 E10508 PANDA ROYLE DR STONEY MEADOW DR PLAINS VALLEY DR 0.16 

4 E10515 PLAINS CREST DR STONEY MEADOW DR CUL-DE-SAC NORTH 0.26 

4 E10503 PLAINS VALLEY DR CUL-DE-SAC WEST PLAINS CREST DR 0.23 

4 E10513 PRAIRIE GLEN CT FERRYSTONE PASS CUL-DE-SAC EAST 0.04 

4 E10506 SAVANNA CANYON CT SAVANNA CANYON DR CUL-DE-SAC WEST 0.05 

4 E10504 SAVANNA CANYON DR STONEY MEADOW DR 
DE N OF PLAINS VALLEY 
DR 0.23 

4 E10509 STONEY MEADOW DR 
DEWOF SAVANNA 
CANYON DR HEINE FARM RD 0.32 

23.60 

* The Annual Work Plan is a guide. Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (including weather related). and change of conditions. 

- 24

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



4115 - Signs/Barricade Maintenance
 
This element will function as a core element. Resources will be available at each service center to respond to 
projects internal to the service area. 

Actions: 

•	 Inspect, maintain and install approximately 6500 devices. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

Maintain and install traffic signs &devices in compliance with the 2011 TxMUTCD. 
•	 Provide preventative and responsive maintenance to all traffic control devices on accepted roadways. 
•	 All signs replaced and all new signs installations shall be "crash worthy" in accordance with the 

National Cooperative Highway Research Program (NCHRP) Report 350, "Recommended Procedures 
for the Safety Performance Evaluations of Highway Features." 

•	 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
response times for external work requests and total devices. 

Minimum Response Times: 

•	 Emergency Responses (Regulatory): 2 hours 
•	 Other Regulatory Devices: 5 days 
•	 Non-Regulatory Devices: 10 days 

* Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Program Manager: David Greear 20% 
Element Supervisor: Jaime Garcia 30% 
Team Members: 6- RMW Sr's 100% 

2- RMW Sr's 50% 

- 25

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



4116 - Roadway Striping
 
This element is a countywide roadway maintenance element. Resources will be available at the East Service 
Center to respond to projects in all service areas. 

Actions: 

•	 Re-paint centerline and edgeline striping for 450 miles of striped roadways within the County. 
•	 Repaint all non-thermoplastic pavement legends and crosswalks annually. 
•	 Maintain all thermoplastic legends and crosswalks on an as-needed basis. 
•	 Install new and maintain existing raised pavement markers as needed. 
•	 Layout and stripe individualized striping plans as directed by the traffic engineering department. 
•	 Restripe Parks and Facilities parking lots and roads upon transfer of funds on a job by job basis. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Maintain traffic asphalt markings and legends in compliance with 2011 TxMUTCD. 
•	 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 

and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis 
County's accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

•	 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
schedules for phased completions and adherence to established schedules. 

Complete re-striping phases on schedule: 

•	 Schedule striping to coincide with proposed pavement maintenance and rehabilitation projects. 
•	 All other striping is scheduled as indicated below in rotation through the County. 

Staff Assignment &Time Investment: 

Program Manager: David Greear 20% 
Element Supervisor: Jaime Garcia 30% 
Team Leader: Steve Etheridge 100% 
Team Members: 2 - EO's 100% 

2 -	 RMW Sr's 50% 

Schedule: 

Precinct 1 and 
Overlay/Chip 124 4/30/12 9/28/12 
Seal Roads 

Precinct 2 36 3/26/12 4/27/12 

Precinct 3 178 
11/21/11 3/23/12 

Parks/Facilities 30* 

Precinct 4 82 10/01/11 11/18/11 

Total 450
Milea e 

*equivalent in mileage for 10 days 
of labor to restripe parking lots 

- 26

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



4118 - Traffic Engineering
 
This element is a countywide roadway maintenance element. Resources will be available at the Executive 
Office Building to respond to requests from all service areas. 

Actions: 

• Respond to approximately 210 constituent requests regarding traffic issues from all service areas. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Respond to constituent requests regarding traffic issues from all service areas within a timely manner. 
•	 Prepare signal warrant studies, all-way stop studies, school zone studies, ball bank analyses, and 

speed limit studies. All studies must be in compliance with the 2011 TxMUTCD. 
•	 Prepare work orders for required signing and/or striping based on engineering analysis. 
•	 Provide engineering review for traffic impact analysis, traffic control plans & utility cuts. 
•	 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 

schedules for phased completions. Adherence to established schedules. 

Minimum Response Times: 

•	 Field inspect and respond: 2 weeks 
•	 Complete engineering studies: 8 weeks 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Program Manager: David Greear 30% 
Team Members: Scott Lambert 35% 

Joe Hall 100% 
Jaime Mancillas 100% 

- 27

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



4120 - Secondary Drainage
 
This element will function as a core right-of-way maintenance element. Resources will be available at each 
service center to respond to projects internal to the service area. 

Actions: 

•	 Implement standards and concepts utilizing the Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
(TPDES) requirements. 

•	 Complete 325 drainage projects <500 hours. 
•	 Complete 5 drainage projects >500 hours. 
•	 Complete drainage rehabilitation projects that are identified for internal staff assignment and in-house 

completions. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Evaluate, stage resources & locate utilities. 
•	 Human Resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of 

established response times for external work requests and adherence to established schedules. 
•	 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 

and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis 
County's accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

Complete Construction Phases on Schedule: 

•	 Place erosion control devices. 
•	 Rehab existing structure. 
•	 Repair the affected roadway. 
•	 Remove erosion control devices. 

* Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Element Manager: Howard Herrin 15%
 
Element Supervisors: Tracy Smith, East I Lester Lehman, West 50%
 
Team Leaders: Sonya Padier, Kevin James, East 100%
 

Victor Sequeira, Matthew Gibson, West 100%
 
Mike Sanders, East I Vacant, West 100%
 

Team Members: 16 - EO's 14 - RMW's 100%
 
Engineer: Steve Schiewe 50%
 

- 28

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



4121 - Drainage Structure Rehabilitation
 
This element will function as a core right-of-way maintenance element. Resources will be available at each 
service center to respond to projects internal to the service area. 

Actions: 

•	 Implement standards and concepts utilizing TPDES requirements. 
•	 Complete drainage rehabilitation projects as identified from work requests in secondary drainage. 
•	 Complete comprehensive countywide drainage study. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Evaluate, stage resources &complete improvements. 
•	 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 

and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis 
County's accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

•	 Human resources are shared between this program and Program 4120 Secondary Drainage. 

Complete Construction Phases on Schedule: 

•	 Place erosion control devices. 
•	 Rehab existing structure. 
•	 Repair the affected roadway. 
•	 Remove erosion control devices. 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Element Manager: Howard Herrin 10% 
Element Supervisors: Tracy Smith, East / Lester Lehman, West 30% 
Engineer: Steve Schiewe 50% 

- 29

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



4125 - ROW Vegetation Control
 
This element will function as a core element at each service center to respond to projects internal to each 
service area. 

Actions: 

•	 Complete 2700 miles of ROW strip mowing. 
•	 Complete 300 miles of herbicide application. 
•	 Complete 100 miles of brush trimming. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Meet or exceed the Federal and State environmental laws and County policies. 
•	 Evaluate, stage resources & complete improvements. 
•	 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 

and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis 
County's accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

•	 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
response times for external work requests and to adherence to the established mowing rotation 
schedule. 

Response Times tor Zone Area Mowing &Line-ot-Sight Response Request: 

•	 Line-of-Site responses: 3 days 
•	 Zone mowing operations in each precinct are scheduled by proximity locations and annualized 

rotation: 
East - 3 cycles per year / West - 3 cycles per year. 

* Staff Assignment &Time Investment: 

Element Manager: Howard Herrin 10% 
Element Supervisors: Curtis Mills, East / Kevin Kunkel, West 45% 
Team Leaders: Eddie Blake, East / Bryan Meredith, West 100% 
Team Members: 15 - RMW's 100% 

- 30

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



FY 12 Vegetation Control
 

PCT1 
Zone A 5/15/2012 6/5/2012 7/9/2012 7/30/2012 9/3/2012 9/24/2012 
Zone B 6/7/2012 6/28/2012 8/1/2012 8/22/2012 9/26/2012 10/17/2012 
ZoneC 5/15/2012 6/5/2012 7/9/2012 7/30/2012 9/3/2012 9/24/2012 
Zone D 6/7/2012 6/29/2012 8/1/2012 8/23/2012 9/26/2012 10/18/2012 

PCT2 
Zone A 5/15/2012 6/7/2012 7/9/2012 8/1/2012 9/3/2012 9/26/2012 

WSC/PCT 3 
North 

Zone A 5/15/2012 6/4/2012 7/9/2012 7/27/2012 8/28/2012 9/17/2012 
Zone B 6/6/2012 6/27/2012 7/31/2012 8/21/2012 9/19/2012 10/10/2012 
Zone C 5/15/2012 5/30/2012 7/9/2012 7/24/2012 8/28/2012 9/12/2012 
Zone D 6/1/2012 6/27/2012 7/26/2012 8/21/2012 9/14/2012 10/10/2012 
South 
Zone A 5/15/2012 5/31/2012 7/9/2012 7/25/2012 8/28/2012 9/13/2012 
Zone B 6/4/2012 6/29/2012 7/27/2012 8/23/2012 9/17/2012 10/12/2012 
ZoneC 5/15/2012 6/6/2012 7/9/2012 7/31/2012 8/28/2012 9/19/2012 
Zone D 6/8/2012 7/2/2012 8/2/2012 8/24/2012 9/21/2012 10/15/2012 

PCT4 
Zone A 5/15/2012 6/1/2012 7/9/2012 7/26/2012 9/3/2012 9/20/2012 
Zone B 6/1/2012 6/19/2012 7/26/2012 8/13/2012 9/20/2012 10/8/2012 
ZoneC 6/19/2012 7/6/2012 8/13/2012 8/30/2012 10/8/2012 10/25/2012 

155 

15 
15 
10 

10 
10 
10 
10 

lication - Fall 
10 
10 
10 
15 

10 
5 
5 
10 

- 31 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



4127 - Work Order Response
 
This element will function as a core element. Resources will be available at each service center to respond to 
projects internal to each service area. 

Actions: 

•	 Support Community Service Restitution programs with equipment and personnel on larger projects. 
•	 Respond to 500 miscellaneous work requests on accepted ROW's and complete Christmas tree 

recycling in January. 
•	 Respond to requests for the removal and disposal of 300 dead animals on accepted ROW's. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Evaluate, stage resources & complete all requested responses on County ROW's. 
•	 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 

response times for external work requests and to adherence to the established mowing rotation 
schedule. 

Minimum Response Times: 

•	 Dead animals: 2 days 
•	 Litter requests: 10 days 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Element Manager: Howard Herrin 10%
 
Element Supervisor: Curtis Mills, East 10%
 

Kevin Kunkel, West 10%
 
Jaime Garcia, Traffic (Dead animal response) 5%
 

Team Leaders: Doug Todd 100%
 
Team Members: 2- EO's 100%
 

(CSR - Trustee's, Probation resources) 50%
 

- 32

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



4128 - Pedestrian Way Maintenance
 
This element is a county wide roadway maintenance element. Work will be completed utilizing both county 
crews as well as contracted services. The Traffic Engineering section will coordinate and administer outside 
contracts. 

Actions: 

•	 Install curb ramps at all locations where sidewalks cross curb lines. 

•	 Bring non-ADA compliant sidewalks, driveways, and curb ramps into compliance. 

•	 Provide ADA compliant pedestrian routes near schools and pedestrian generators. 

•	 Bring non-ADA compliant sidewalks into compliance along roadways scheduled for overlays and 
reconstruction. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Repair and replace sidewalks with cross slopes over 2%, and any elevation changes of more than X". 
Replace any curb ramps with slopes greater than 12:1 and landings of less than 4 feet by 4 feet. 

•	 Sidewalks repaired using County crews will be managed by the pedestrian way road maintenance 
supervisor utilizing a bid time process. 

•	 Sidewalks repaired using contracted services will be managed by the Traffic Engineering section. 
•	 See attached FY12 Project listing for sidewalks repaired using both contracted services as well as 

County Crews. 
•	 Individual constituent requests will be reviewed, evaluated, and completed by County crews. 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Program Manager/Contract Services: David Greear 10% 
Manager Field Services: Eddie Jones 15% 
Element Supervisor: Lloyd Rendon 30% 
Engineer: Scott Lambert 15% 
Team Leader: Gabriel Rebollar 100% 
Team Members: 4 - EO's / 2 - RMW's 100% 

- 33

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



ADA Sidewalk Repair Projects 
FY12 Sidewalk Repair Projects 

The FY12 ADA Sidewalk Repair list is based on criteria outlined in the 2007 Transition Plan for bringing sidewalks into 
compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

COMPLETED BY COUNTY CREWS* 

Closest ADA Feature Roadway Limits 

Blake Manor (west I/S) to Blake Manor 
(east I/S) 

Lima Dr to end 

Cutback Dr to end 

Briarcreek Lp to Briarcreek Lp 

Replace 
Curb 
Ramp 

New 
Sidewalk 

Repair 
Sidewalk 
(EA) 

Total 
Sidewalk 
(LF) 

Briar Creek 
Neighborhood 

Briarcreek Lp 80' 19 460' 

Melstone Dr 5 60' 

Hungry Horse Dr 5 60' 

Golden Valley Dr 2 20' 

Powder Creek Dr Briarcreek Lp to Briarcreek Lp 6 80' 

Great Valley Dr Briarcreek Lp to Briarcreek Lp 8 80' 

Total: 

Apperson to Tickford 

Gemmer to end 

Maybach to Proud Panda 

Elroy to end 

Total: 

Johnny Morris Road to mailboxes 

80' 45 980' 

Popham Elementary 

Gemmer Street 6 120' 

Maybach Drive 10' 7 150' 

Rai/ton Drive 1 120' 3 180' 

Proud Panda Drive 2 8 160' 

3 130' 24 610' 

Gus Garcia Middle School 

Point North Drive 400' 400' 

County Crew TOTAL 3 610' 69 1,990' 

* The Annual Work Plan is a guide. Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (including weather related), and change of conditions. 

- 34

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Closest ADA 
Feature 

Popham Elementary 

Apperson Street 

Apperson Street 

Tickford Drive 

Darrin Lane 

Gozette Drive 

Gozette Court 

Hewers Drive 

Humber Cove 

Schebler Street 

Wardman Drive 

Corum Ridge Cove 

Great Panda Cove 

Black Panda Trail 

River Ridge Elementary 

Bella Mar Drive 

COMPLETED BY CONTRACT SERVICES 
.. 

Replace 
Roadway Curb New 
Limits Ramp Sidewalk 

Elroy Road to Proud Panda 1 50' 

Proud Panda to Ross Road 30' 

Moores Crossinq to Gemmer 10' 

Moores Grossina to Aooerson 1 

Moores Crossino to Hewers Dr 

Gozette Drive to end 

Darrin Lane to end 20' 

Apperson to end 

Apperson to Morning View 130' 

Mavbach to end 25' 

Wardman to end 1 

Apperson to end 

Apperson to end 

Total: 3 265' 

Quinlan Park Road to mailboxes 330' 

Contracted Services TOTAL 3 595' 

- 35

Sidewalk 
shaving 

22 

2 

10 

3 

2 

2 

6 

1 

3 
8 

2 

3 
1 

65 

65 

490' 

70' 

210' 

60' 

40' 

40' 

140' 
20' 

190' 

185' 

40' 

60' 

20' 

1,565 

330' 

1,895' 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



SECTION 2 

ROAD 
& 

BRIDGE 

PROGRAM 43 

SIGN FABRICATION 

- 36

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Transportation & Natural Resources
 
Sign Fabrication Division
 

Goals 

In support of the division's strategic plan of providing a cost effective, efficient and safe transportation system: 

•	 Reduce cycle time in responding to external customer requests, as measured by the work request 
system. 

•	 Meet or exceed the Federal and State environmental laws and County policies. 

Objective 

•	 To fabricate signs and ROW traffic control devices for all departments in compliance with the Division 
operating standards. 

Progress Review & Tracking 

Progress review will be followed closely with end of the month and quarterly reports. 

•	 Quarterly report dates are 1/15/12,4/15/12,7/15/12 and 10/15/12. 
•	 Monthly excel reports will be utilized to determine the percentage of constituents we are responding 

to within the minimum dedicated timeframes. 

Support Staff & Their Contribution 

Engineering Services 

•	 Respond to requests concerning compliance issues related to traffic sign fabrications. 

Financial Services 

•	 Review and update materials and service contracts for related programs. Process PRF's and contract 
invoices to meet program demands. 

- 37

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



4305 - Sign Fabrication
 
This element is a countywide customer services element. Resources will be available at the East Service 
Center to respond to requests 'from all departments. The Road Maintenance Supervisor for traffic control will 
coordinate the resources for this element. 

Actions: 

•	 Fabricate 6500 signs and ROW traffic control devices for Road Maintenance Division. 
•	 Fabricate signs and other graphics for other departments in compliance with the Division's operating 

standards. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Fabricate traffic signs &devices in compliance with the 2011 TxMUTCD. 
•	 Provide responsive fabrication for all traffic control devices on accepted roadways. 
•	 Provide responsive fabrication of sign requests from all departments within the County. Any"non

standard" sign requests will require a budget transfer for material costs. 
•	 Provide responsive services for the application of motor vehicle decals provided through Fleet 

Services. 
•	 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 

response times for all work requests and total devices. 

Minimum Response Times: 

•	 Standard: 3 days 
•	 Customized: 10 days 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Program Manager: David Greear 20% 
Element Supervisor: Jaime Garcia 25% 
Team Members: 2 - Sign Fabricators 100% 

- 38

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



SECTION 3 

ROAD 
& 

BRIDGE 

PROGRAM 85 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 

- 39

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Transportation & Natural Resources
 
Customer Service Division
 

Goals 

In support of the division's strategic plan of providing a cost effective, efficient and safe transportation system: 

•	 Maintain all accepted roads in fair or better condition, as measured by PM condition surveys. 
•	 Manage and operate the County transportation system to certification standards of the APWA. 
•	 Reduce cycle time in responding to external customer requests, as measured by the work request 

system. 
•	 To manage an effective after-hours response to existing road, drainage systems, and other 

emergency operations on accepted roadways and easements. 
•	 To provide administrative service support to the service centers by responding to external customer 

requests. 
•	 To meet or exceed the Federal, State and County policies. 

Objective 

•	 To provide a central point of contact for all internal and external requests for services and distribution 
to those requests to the appropriate divisions within the department. 

Progress Review & Tracking 

Progress review will be followed closely with end of the month and quarterly reports. 

•	 Quarterly report dates are 01/15/12,04/15/12,07/15/12 and 10/15/12. 
•	 HTE and excel reports will be utilized to determine the percentage of customers TNR is responding to 

within the minimum dedicated timeframes. 

Support Staff & Their Contribution 

Engineering 

•	 Provides limited record keeping, surveying and administrative support for identifying plots at the 
International Cemetery. 

Human Services 

•	 Notifies TNR staff of scheduling and tracking inventories on requested deliveries. 

Financial Services 

•	 Review and update materials and service contracts for related programs. Process PRF's and contract 
invoices to meet program demands. 

•	 Provides support services for time-sheet coordination. 

TNR Dispatch 

•	 Provides radio support services and documents all resources for after-hours call-outs. 

Administrative Services 

•	 Provides support services for employee related issues. 

- 40

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



8505 - Dispatch & Program Operations
 
This element is a countywide customer services element. Resources will be available at the East Service 
Center to respond to all requests. 

Actions: 

•	 To provide a central point of contact for all internal and external requests for services and distribute 
those requests to the appropriate divisions within the department. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Maintain and document phone & radio communications with department staff. 
•	 Receive, process and respond to work requests for service. 
•	 Receive request and submit purchase requisitions for road maintenance materials. 

Minimum Response Times: 

• Requests: 1 day 

Staff Assignment &Time Investment: 

Element Manager: Howard Herrin 5% 
Element Supervisor: Geena Rohan 50% 
Team Members: 2 - Dispatchers 100% 

- 41 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



8510 - Solid Waste Management
 
This element will function as a countywide customer service element. Resources which service the 
Northwest quadrant of Travis County will be available at FM 1431 and will coordinate the resources for this 
element. 

Actions: 

•	 To receive, compact and provide solid waste transfer services for residential refuse only. 
•	 To serve as a recycle station for non-commercial/industrial recyclables, as part of a regional solid 

waste operation. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Recyclables - TBD 
•	 All received solid waste transferred daily. 

Minimum Response Times: 

•	 Requests: Upon Receipt 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Element Manager: Howard Herrin 5% 
Element Supervisor: Kevin Kunkel 10% 
Team Leader: George Cloud 60% 
Team Members: 1 - Office Specialist Sr. 5% 

- 42

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



8515 - After-Hours Response
 
This element will function as a core customer services element. Resources will be available at each service 
center to respond to emergencies in each service area. The Road Maintenance Manager from each service 
area will coordinate the resources for this element. 

Actions: 

•	 Effective after-hours response to existing roads, drainage systems, and other emergency operations 
on accepted roadways and easements. 

•	 Effective responses to existing roads, drainage systems, and other emergency operations on 
accepted roadways and easements as needed during operation hours. 

•	 Reduce cycle time in responding to external customer requests, as measured by the work request 
system. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Respond to approximately 125 after-hour calls. 
•	 Respond to emergency responses during business hours as needed. 

Minimum Response Times: 

•	 2 Hours 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Element Manager: Howard Herrin 5% 
Element Supervisors: Road Maintenance Supervisors 10% 
West Coordinator: Lester Lehman 5% 
East Coordinator: Jaime Garcia 5% 
Dispatch Operations 2 - Dispatchers & 1 Administrative Associate 5% 
Team Members: 24 - Primary contacts consisting of various EO/RMW's slots 100% 

- 43

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



8520 - Precinct Services 
This element will function as a core customer services element. Resources will be available at each service 
center to respond to requests internal to each service area and at Satellite Four to provide services 
associated to standpipe water sales. 

Actions: 

• Provide administrative service support to the service center and assist the Travis County Human 
Services Department in transporting commodities to the Travis County rural centers. Serve as the 
primary point of contact for water sales and customer services to constituents who receive water from 
the Satellite Four water standpipe. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

• Respond weekly to deliver commodities to the Travis County rural centers. 
• Provide daily administrative support to the supervisors at the service center. 
• Process Daily Job Reports (DJR's) for all elements by the following day of receipt. 

Minimum Response Times: 

• On Demand or As Required 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Element Managers: 
Element Supervisors: 

Team Members: 

Howard Herrin 
Geena Rohan, Administrative Associate 
Curtis Mills, Road Maintenance Supervisor 
3 - Office Specialist Sr 
1 - Office Specialist 
1 - Office Specialist 

- 44

5% 
40% 

5% 
80% 
80% 
100% 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



8525 - Cemetery Services
 
This element will function as a countywide element. Resources will be available within the customer services 
program to maintain the grounds at the existing Travis County International Cemetery. This element will work 
to develop and maintain the grounds of the newer Travis County Wells School Cemetery and provide burial 
services for deceased indigent constituents of Travis County as approved by the Travis County Health and 
Human Services Department. The Road Maintenance Supervisor at the East Service Center will coordinate 
the resources for this element. 

Actions: 

• Prepare an average of 15 burial sites each month. 
• Maintain the cemetery grounds of both the International Cemetery &Wells School Cemetery. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

• As required (Estimated - 180 Burials) 
• Required maintenance of grounds and timeliness of burials 

Minimum Response Times: 

• Weekly maintenance schedule. 

Staff Assignment &Time Investment: 

• Element Manager:	 Howard Herrin, 5% 
• Element Supervisor:	 Curtis Mills 10% 
•	 Team Members: 1- RMW 100%
 

1 - Office Specialist Sr. 5%
 

- 45

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



8530 - CSR Support Services
 
This element will function as a countywide customer service element. Resources will be available at the East 
Service Center to respond to projects. The Road Maintenance Supervisor at the ESC will coordinate all 
resources for this element assisted by the WSC Supervisor. 

Actions: 

•	 Utilizing labor resources made available to the division from the Community Service Restitution Program 
of the County Courts, respond to work request that require additional labor resources. 

•	 Reduce cycle time in responding to external customer requests, as measured by the work request 
system. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Complete approximately 100 line-of-site responses. 
•	 Complete approximately 75 responses for ROW litter removal. 
•	 Complete approximately 325 responses for ROW weekend litter removal. 
•	 Complete approximately 50 brush control responses. 

Minimum Response Times: 

•	 Requests: 10 days 

* Staff Assignment &Time Investment: 

•	 Element Manager: Howard Herrin 10% 
•	 Element Supervisors: Kevin Kunkel - West 15%
 

Curtis Mills - East 15%
 
•	 Team Members: 4 - RMW's assigned East 100%
 

(CSR - Trustee's, Probation resources) 50%
 

- 46

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



SECTION 4 

ROAD 
& 

BRIDGE 

SERVICE TO
 
OTHER
 

GOVERNMENTS
 
& 

AGENCIES 

- 47

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



9110 - Emergency Service Districts Fleet 
Services 

Objective 

•	 To provide preventive maintenance and repairs to emergency response vehicles and equipment 
through inter-local agreements entered into between Travis County and Emergency Service Districts. 

Scope 

•	 Program resources will be dedicated to preventive maintenance and repair of emergency response 
vehicles. 

Deliverable 

• Budgeted resources will be dedicated to performing preventive maintenance services and repairs. 

Program Budget 

Major line items affected by this program are as follows: 

•	 9121 - Parts 
•	 9123 - Fuel 
•	 9103 - Outside Repair 

9115 - On Site Sewage Facilities 
Objective 

•	 Provide on-site wastewater system permits and inspections to communities that have inter-local 
agreements with Travis County. 

Deliverable 

•	 Provide on-site wastewater system permitting and inspecting for the Cities of Rollingwood and San 
Leanna as per the inter-local agreement. 

9120 - Road and Bridge Maintenance 
Objective 

•	 Pave roadways within communities that have inter-local agreements with Travis County. 
•	 Provide road maintenance & other services to agencies by cost reimbursements. 

Deliverable 

•	 Pave roadways within City of Lakeway, City of Lago Vista, Village of San Leanna and Point Venture 
as per the inter-local agreement. 

- 48

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Meeting Date: March 20, 2012 ~~ 
Prepared By: John Carr Phone #: 85 772 
Director/Manager: R~ ur~ .S., P.E., Director, FMD 

Department Head: St~Manilla, .E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Members: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on proposed 
new exterior signage for 700 Lavaca Building. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Facilities Management Department (FMD) is proposing to mount the Travis 
County Seal and name on the existing monument wall and install two new 
flagpoles as shown on the attached drawing. As reflected on the drawing, 
the proposed sign would include the Travis County Seal, Travis County on 
the south end of the monument wall. At the north end of the wall would be 
700 with the tenant name below the numbers. 

In their current lease, one company has the right to have its name displayed 
once a monument sign is provided. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Facilities Management Department recommends approval of the proposed 
signage and flagpole layout. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
One current tenant has a clause in their lease which would allow their name 
to be displayed when and if a monument sign is constructed at the 700 
Lavaca building. This proposed sign would meet this requirement while also 
tastefully identifying the building as a Travis County property. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Cost of Signage and Flagpoles are in the approved budget. 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 7



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



700 LAVACA BUILDING SIGN

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Meeting Date: March 20,2012 
Prepared By: John Carr Phone #: 854-4772 
Director/Manager: R er E Kh~u ,M.S., P.E., Director, FMD f{ffi.1W1~I'-V"Y 

Department Head: Steven . Maml a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Members: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on request to 
approve the second option to renew the lease between Texas RioGrande 
Legal Aid, Inc. and Travis County for lease space at 4920 North IH-35. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
In 2008, Travis County entered into a lease with Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, 
Inc. for lease of 5,605 net rentable square feet of office space at the first 
floor of the facility located at 4920 North IH-35. The initial term of the lease 
which provides space for a Community Supervision and Corrections 
Department (CSCD) was for 36 months from the Commencement Date, 
which was on or about July 1, 2008. On March 29, 2011 , the 
Commissioners Court approved exercising the first option to extend the 
lease for another 12 months. Facilities Management Department (FMD) 
contacted CSCD and confirmed that they would like to exercise the second 
option to extend the lease for an additional 12 months, to July 2013. The 
rental rate for this extension would remain the same at $15.97 per square 
foot. 

Last year during the discussion of the first option, the Commissioners Court 
indicated support for also exercising the second option to extend, but the 
language of the motion only authorized the first option. Therefore, this 
second option to extend is being brought to the Commissioners Court for 
formal approval and direction to FMD to notify the landlord of our intention to 
renew as per the terms of our lease. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Facilities Management Department recommends approval to send notice to 
Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, Inc. of the intent of the County to exercise the 
second option to renew the lease at 4920 North IH-35 for an additional 12 
month period. 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 8



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 9



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 10



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Meeting Date: March 20, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: ~ . 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning and Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION 
ON ADOPTION OF AN ORDER AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION OF 
NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATIONS. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see attached documentation. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Please see attached documentation. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: Please see attached documentation. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: Please see attached 
documentation. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Leroy Nellis, Planning and Budget Office, (512) 854-9106 
Jessica Rio, Planning and Budget Office, (512) 854-9106 
Cheryl Aker, County Judge's Office, (512) 854-9555 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 11



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 12



Meeting Date: March 20,2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRee/854-4821 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning & Budget ~ 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $1 ,251 ,959.32, for the period of March 2 to March 8, 2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $1,251,959.32. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $1,251,959.32 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 13



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 14



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 16

akerc
Typewritten Text



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 20, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: John Pena, CTPM; Marvin Brice, CPPB, 
Purchasing Office, 512-854-9700 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Purchasing Agent 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

Agenda Language:   

APPROVE MODIFICATION NO. 2 TO CONTRACT NO. 11K00279JE, J.D. 
RAMMING PAVING, LTD., FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011 HMAC OVERLAY 
PROGRAM.  
 
 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 

with the department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 
 
TNR request approval of Change Order No. Two (2) for the above 
contract.  This modification is for overlay improvements for Reimers 
Ranch Road Park project.  This change order will increase the contract 
total amount from $292,286.00 to $380,156.00, in increase of 
$87,870.00.  This modification also increases the total completion time 
by 180 Calendar Days.  
 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract and $0.00 has been spent this Fiscal Year. 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $292,286.00   
Contract Type: Construction  
Contract Period: Through Completion  
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 17



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

 Contract Modification Information:    

Modification Amount:  $87,870.00 
Modification Type:    Construction 
Modification Period:  180 Calendar Days (August 31, 2012) 

 Solicitation-Related Information:   N/A 

Solicitations Sent:   Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:   

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  554063 
  Funding Account(s):  518-4945-809-8120 
  Comments: 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE TNR

411 West 1 Street
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

March 2, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, Purch •ng Agent
ca..

FROM: Steven IvEManillaP<’E., County Executive, TNR

SUBJECT: Modification #2— FY11 HMAC Overlay Project
Contract #1 1K00279JE
P0 #485537

TNR requests the approval of change order number one (2) for the above contract. This
modification is to add 180 days and $87,870 for overlay improvements for the Reimers Ranch
Park project. This change order will increase the contract total amount from $292,286 to
$380,156. The $87,870 is encumbered on requisition number 554063. The account number is
518-4945-809-8120 and the commodity/sub-commodity is 988/064.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Donna Williams-
Jones at extension 47677 or Scott Lambert at extension 47651.

DWJ : SMM:dwj

John Pena, Purchasing
Don Ward, TNR
Scott Lambert, TNR
Tawana Gardner, TNR

..

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY - TNR
Change Order No. Contract

NOTICE to the CONTRACTOR:
This is your authority to proceed with this work
at the rates named above.

APPROVED:

S &
TNR Executive Manager ‘ Date /

Purchasing Agent Date

County Judge Date

Approval of the following change in the Plans and/or Specifications is requested: Field Change Reouest No, 2

Limits: Plan Sheet No.

Description:
1&1IZ’ HMAG Overlay CONTRACTOR:

JO Ramming Paving Co. LTD

This field change is requested for the following reason(s:
Add Milton-Reimers Ranch Park Rd, Type C Overlay on entry road, middle section

CURRENT CHANGE ORDER QUANTITIES REVISED CONTRACT QUANTITIES CURRENT CONTRACT QUANTITIES

BID ITEM BID ITEM UNIT C.O. UNIT C.O. UNIT NEW UNIT PREVIOUS

NO. DESCRIPTION TYPE Q’rv PRICE(S) AMOUNT QTY PRICE(S) AMOUNT QTY PRICE(S) AMOUNT

1E Level-up & Site Preparation TON 0. - - - $ - $ - $ -

2E 1 1/2” TypeCHMAC Ovlay SY 14,845, 6.00 87,870.00 45,615.00 6.00 $ 273,690.00 30,970.00 6.00 $ 185,820.00

3E Unclassified Excavation CY 0. - - - - $ - $ -

4E Temporary Pavement Markers EACH 0. - - - - - $ -

5E 6” Compacted Flexbase SY 0. - - - - $ - $ -

iF 6CompactedFIexbase SY 0. 10.00 - 4,701.00 10.00 $ 47,010.00 4,701.00 10.00 $ 47,010.00

2F 2”TypeCHMAC SY 0. 8.00 - 4,701.00 8.00 $ 37,60800 4,701.00 8.00 $ 37,608.00

3F UnclassifledExcavation CY 000 10.00 - 786.00 10.00 $ 7,850.00 785.00 10.00 $ 7,850.00

4F 1&112’TypeCHMACOvertay SY 0.0 6.00 - 2,333.00 6.00 $ 13,998.00 2,333.00 6.00 $ 13,998.00

0.00 - - - $ - $ - $ -

Materials(S)
Services(S)

TOTAL $ 87,870.00

TQTAL

REQU STEDBY:

t44 Z”2

$ 380,156.00

NET OVERRUN/(UNDERRUN)

TIME Extension:

$ 292,286.00

$ 87,870.00

180 Days

Càntractor ‘ Date

REC MDED FO APPROVAL BY:

& 1/
Division Director, R d & Bridge Date

J’JLc fS
Construction Manager Date

o/2ff!

212812012
2012-02-24 FYI I RAMMING CO#2

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Date: 03/02/2012 04:02:11 PM

MOD #2 INCREASES THE CONTRACT
AMOUNT BY $87,870 FROM $292,286 TO
$380,156 FOR THE REIMERS RANCH
PARK PROJECT

TNR, Travis County

Contract Change Order Log

Project Name: 2011 OVERLAY / ALTERNATIVE PAVING PROJECTS [ Contract Name: PARKS FY2OI I HMAC OVERLAY
31 70-HOTMIXF1 1-11 C000A

Vendor Name: JD RAMMING Original Amount $ 292,286.00

Change CO Issue Date Description Change Order Cumulative C.O Adjusted CUM Approval
Order No Amount CO Amounts (%) Contract (%) Date

Amount

2 03/02/2012 $87,870.00 $87,870.00 30.06% $380,156.00 30.06%

Page 1 of I

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



P1625102 TRAVIS COUNTY 3/06/12

Purchase Requisition 09:14:03

Number . . . : 0000554063

Type . . . . 1 PURCHASE REQUISITION

Status : AUDITOR APPROVAL

Reason . . : 53936 MOD#1 P0 485537 CONTR 11K00279JE ATTN: J PENA

By . . . TAWANA GARDNER 854—7679

Date . . . . : 3/01/12

Vendor : 45604 J D RAMMING PAVING

Contract nbr .

Ship to : Al AS INDICATED BELOW

Deliver by date . . : 3/01/12

Buyer

Fiscal year code . . : C C=Cu-rrent year, PPrevious year, FFuture year

Type options, press Enter.

5Display 8Item extended description

Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description

— 1 87870.00 DOL FY2OI1 HMAC OVERLAY TRAVIS COUNTY PARKS

REIMERS RANCH PARK

MOD #1 FOR $87,870 WILL INCREASE THIS CONTRACT

FROM $292,286 TO 380,156. IT WILL ALSO INCREASE

THE CONTRACT DATE BY 180 DAYS

REQUESTED BY SCOTT LAMBERT

COMMENTS EXIST Total: 87870.00
F3Exit F7Alternate view F9Print
FlOApproval info Fl2Cancel F2OComments

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



F 2=1 t ems F3Exit F8=Remarks F9=Invoices F12=Cancel

F16=Rec/Inv Comments F18=Receipt Inq

Fl3Vendor inquiry

F24More Keys

P1310101 TRAVIS COUNTY 3/06/12

Purchase Order Inquiry 09:10:52
P.O. Number : 485537

Change nbr : 3 Date : 2/01/12 PENAJ Ordered . . : 292286.00
Status : 4 PARTIALLY RCVD — NO INVC Invoiced : .00
Type : P PURCHASE ORDER Liquidated : .00
Date : 11/22/11 Balance . . : 292286.00

Vendor : 45604 J D RAMMING PAVING Last rec : 1/31/12 CRUZB
Ship to . . : Al AS INDICATED BELOW Last mv : 0/00/00
Invoice to . : AD AUDITOR Freight amt
Buyer . - . : CONTRACT Adjustment

Confirm by : JOHN RAMMING Sales tax : 0.00%
Ship via

F 0 B Addt I tax 0 00/
Freight Retainage / 0 00/
Contract nbr I1KOO279JE Deliver by 11/22/11

Payment Discount 0 00/ Order Discount 0 00/
Terms Nbr days disc due Net User ID PENAJ
Requisition Nbr : Date posted : 11/22/11

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 20, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Bonnie Floyd 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

A.  APPROVE PROCUREMENT CARD POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
FOR USE BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 
COMMAND STAFF. 

B. APPROVED REVISED PROCUREMENT CARD POLICIES AND 
PROCEDURES FOR USE BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF’S 
OFFICE EXTRADITION STAFF.  

 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends recommend approval of requested 
action. This procurement action meets the compliance requirements as 
outlined by the statutes. 

A. On January 25, 2011, the Commissioners Court approved an 
interlocal agreement with the City of Fort Worth, which allows the 
county to utilize the services of JPMorgan Chase for both 
procurement card purchases and a travel card program used by the 
Sheriff’s Office when extraditing prisoners.  

At this time, the Sheriff’s Office requests approval of the attached 
procedures allowing for three additional procurement cards for the 
Crime Detective’s Travel Division.  The additional cards will be issued 
to and managed by the Division Majors, who will be responsible to 
monitor and ensure the expenditures under these cards are 
authorized for County related Criminal Detective expenses.   

B. In 2005, the Commissioner Court approved procurement card 
services and procedures for all employees of the TCSO who use the 
Escort and Extradition Travel Card when extraditing prisoners to and 
from Travis County.  This revision of the policies clarifies the authority 
of the Purchasing Agent for the supervision of procurement card 
purchases.  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 18



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Staff from TCSO, Purchasing Office and Auditor’s Office collaborated 
and agree on these procedures, and recommend approval. 

    
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  As-needed 
  Funding Account(s): 001-3725-563-7511 
  Comments:  

 
 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



 

Finance SOP - 3-20-12          

Page 1 of 5 

TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

FINANCE DIVISION PROCEDURES 
 

Chapter: Emergency Purchases       
 

Subject: Credit Card      Number of Pages:  5 

 

References:  

 

PURPOSE:  
 

To establish policy and procedures, in accordance with the Section 262.011 (l) and approval by 

the Travis County Commissioners Court per section 262.011(o) of the County Purchasing Act, 

for all employees of the Travis County Sheriff’s Office who use the Command Staff credit card.   

 

The Command Staff credit card is designed for emergency purchases only.  The card may be 

only used by an employee of the Travis County Sheriff’s Office, who receives prior 

authorization for its use by the County Purchasing Agent and Bureau Major. 

 

PROCEDURE:   
 
1) Requesting and issuing a new Command Staff credit card 

   

1.1 Upon receiving proper authorization from the Travis County  Purchasing Agent, a 

request for three (3) credit cards will be made through the JPMorgan Chase 

website.  These new cards will be issued to the following Travis County Sheriff 

Command Staff:  Major of Administration and Support, Major of Corrections, and 

Major of Law Enforcement.  The following information is required by JPMorgan 

Chase to obtain these cards:  Social Security Number (we will use of the County’s 

Tax ID), Date of Birth (we will use the Date of Hire for each respective Major) 

and the Mother’s Maiden Name (we will use Major’s last name).   

 

1.2 Once the new card is issued by JPMorgan Chase and is received by TCSO 

Finance, each respective Major will be required to sign Attachment I in order to 

be issued their credit card. 

 

1.3 Approved copies of Attachment I will be sent to the County Purchasing Agent. 

 

2) Guidelines for using the Command Staff credit card 

   

2.1 The Command Staff credit card may be used by any authorized employee who 

receives approval by a Bureau Major of the Travis County Sheriff’s Office. 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



 

Finance SOP - 3-20-12          

Page 2 of 5 

2.2 The Command Staff Credit Cards shall remain in the custody of the respective 

Bureau Major.  Each Bureau Major may authorize the assignment of the card to 

any TCSO employee at their discretion. 

 

2.3 The Command Staff Credit Card may be used for necessary emergency 

investigative expenditures including, but not limited to: Airfare, Baggage 

Expenses, Hotel, Car Rental Fees, Toll Road Expenses, Meals, or any other 

reasonable expenses that might be incurred during the emergency investigative 

travel situation and that are directly related to the emergency investigation.   

 

2.4 When a Major authorizes an employee to use the card for any travel related 

activity, it is responsibility of that employee to maintain all receipts until the end 

of their trip.  At the conclusion of the trip, the employee must submit a completed 

Trip Budget to the Bureau Major for their approval. The signed Trip Budget and 

all supporting receipt documentation will then be forwarded to the TCSO Finance 

Department for further processing. 

 

3) Vendor Credits 

 

3.1 If an authorized user becomes aware that a credit will be issued for any purchase 

made with the use of a Command Staff credit card, the user shall notify the 

Bureau Major as quickly as possible. The Bureau Major will then notify the 

Finance Office regarding the pending issuance of the vendor credit. 

 

4) Review of monthly statement 

 

4.1 The JPMorgan Chase credit card statement will be received by the TCSO Finance 

Office.  All expenses will be reviewed and entered on a spreadsheet. The charges 

will be verified and matched against the receipts turned in by the employee on the 

completed Trip Budget (step 2.4). 

 

4.2 TCSO Finance will prepare a reconciliation of the credit card statement to the 

spreadsheet.  This reconciliation document along with the credit card certification 

will be reviewed by the finance supervisor and must be signed by the Finance 

Director. The certification and a copy of the reconciliation will be forwarded to 

the Auditor’s Office for processing.  

 

5) Payment of monthly statement 

 

5.1 A requisition for the Fiscal Year will be put on at the beginning of the fiscal year so it 

will become a purchase order. The credit card statement will be paid from this 

Purchase Order.  

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



 

Finance SOP - 3-20-12          

Page 3 of 5 

 

6) 1099 Calendar year report 

 

6.1 A 1099 report will be completed at the end of the year and submitted to the 

auditor’s office. The report is exported from JPMorgan Chase website.  

 

7) Card security 

 

7.1 The cards are kept in the custody of the respective bureau Major until they 

authorize the card’s use by an employee. 

 

8) Expired credit cards 

 

8.1    Expired credit cards are returned to the Finance Department from the Bureau 

Major. The Finance Department will destroy the expired card under dual control. 

 

8.2   The Finance Department will then record the expired credit card on a spreadsheet. 

A memo will be submitted to the Auditor’s Office, with copy to the Purchasing 

Agent, with the cardholder’s name (titled as The Corrections Bureau, The Law 

Enforcement Bureau and The Administration and Support Bureau) and the 

card number.  

 

9)    CARD SECURITY 
 

9.1 The Cardholder is responsible for safeguarding the Command Staff Credit 

Card and the account number.   
 

9.2 If the Command Staff Credit Card is lost or stolen, the Cardholder shall 

immediately notify the Command Staff Credit Card Issuer at 1-800-890-0669. 

The Command Staff Card Issuer’s representatives are available 24 hours a day.  

The Cardholder must tell the representative that the call is regarding a Travis 

County Command Staff Credit Card. The Cardholder shall notify the 

Administrator immediately if it is lost or stolen. The Cardholder is responsible for 

any unauthorized use of the Command Staff Credit Card that is posted to the 

Statement after the Command Staff Credit Card is lost or stolen.  The Cardholder 

is also subject to disciplinary action the severity of which is consistent with the 

Cardholder’s degree of responsibility for the loss or theft. 
 

9.3 A new Command Staff Credit Card may be issued to the Cardholder after 

the reported loss or theft if the Cardholder provides evidence that the loss or theft 

was not avoidable and not due to any carelessness or inappropriate behavior by 

the Cardholder.  If a Cardholder finds a Command Staff Credit Card that was 

reported lost or stolen, the Cardholder shall destroy the recovered Command Staff 

Credit Card and return the pieces to the Administrator. 
 

9.4 The Cardholder shall not allow anyone else to use his or her account 

number.   

 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



 

Finance SOP - 3-20-12          

Page 4 of 5 

9.5 If the Cardholder allows anyone else to use his or her Command Staff 

Credit Card or provides anyone else with his or her account number, the 

Administrator shall revoke the Cardholder’s authority to use the Command Staff 

Credit Card and require the Cardholder to return the Command Staff Credit Card 

to the Administrator. The Cardholder is also subject to disciplinary action, the 

severity of which is consistent with the seriousness of the unauthorized use. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



 

Finance SOP - 3-20-12          

Page 5 of 5 

Attachment I 
Travis County Sheriff’s Office 

Command Staff Credit Card Policies 

 

Statement of Understanding 

 

I have read, understand, and will abide by the Command Staff Credit Card Policies. 

I understand that the Command Staff Card Program is designed for emergency use by Travis County 

Sheriff’s Office employees. 

 

I understand the issuance of a Card to me is an extension of the employer-employee relationship and that I 

am being specifically directed to: 

 

 Abide by all policies, rules and understandings with respect to the Command Staff Credit Card. 

 Use the Command Staff Credit Card only for those necessary and reasonable expenses incurred or 

authorized for the direct purposes of this program 

 Make ABSOLUTELY NO personal use of the card. 

 Reimburse Travis County within one business day of notification of any purchase made on the 

Command Staff Credit Card that is not allowable under this understanding. 

 Use the Command Staff Credit Card only as anticipated in the Trip Budget. 

 Retain and submit original receipts for all uses of the Command Staff Credit Card at the earliest 

possible time following completion of the trip. 

 Keep the Command Staff Credit Card in the custody of the Bureau Major until duty requires use 

of the card. 

 

I further understand that any misuse of the Card will result in reasonable discipline that may include a 

combination of the following: 

 

 Termination of employment. 

 Withholding the amount of any misuse from my pay. 

 My reimbursing the County for the amount of any misuse plus any other associated costs. 

 Transfer to duty that does not involve use of the Command Staff Credit Card. 

 Other discipline as authorized by the Sheriff. 

 Termination of my ability to benefit from the Command Staff Credit Card Program. 

 Termination of the Command Staff Credit Card Program for all users. 

 

I certify that I have read, understand and agree to abide by the above and all other policies, procedures, 

features and regulations that apply to the Command Staff Credit Card Program.  

 

 

 

_________________________________________   _____________ 

Employee Signature             Empl. No.   Date 

 

_________________________________________   _____________ 

Supervisor Signature                               Empl. No.   Date 

 

 

Cc: County Purchasing Agent, for authorization purposes 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Sheriff’s Office 

Escort and Extradition Travel Card Policies 

TCSO Escort and Extradition Travel Card Policies 3-20-12 

Page 1 of 4 

PURPOSE:  
 

To establish policy and procedures, in accordance with the Section 262.011 (l) and approval by the Travis 

County Commissioners Court per section 262.011(o) of the County Purchasing Act, for all employees of 

the Travis County Sheriff’s Office who use the Escort and Extradition Travel Card.   

 

The card may be only used by an employee of the Travis County Sheriff’s Office, who receives prior 

authorization for its use by the County Purchasing Agent and Fiscal Office. 

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

1.  Within the Sheriff’s Office, the Fiscal Office shall be responsible for administration of all aspects of the 

Escort and Extradition Travel Card Program (TCSO Card). 

 

2.  The Fiscal Office shall cooperate with the Purchasing Office, County Attorney’s Office, and the County 

Auditor’s Office to obtain and maintain a contract covering the TCSO Card. 

 

3.  The TCSO Card shall be used by or for Line Deputies returning prisoners, witnesses, and mental health 

consumers to or from Travis County.  Failure to follow these procedures, or abuse of the TCSO Card 

(including use for items that are not reimbursable under the County’s Travel Regulations) may result in 

disciplinary actions, including termination.     

 

4.  After completion of the Statement of Understanding, and if approved in advance by the Purchasing 

Agent and Chief Deputy, the Fiscal Office may order TCSO Card in the names of: 

A.  Command Staff consisting of the Sheriff, Chief Deputy, Majors, Captains commanding 

Transport and Crisis Intervention; and 

B. Line Deputies consisting of Lieutenants, Sergeants, and Officers in Transport and Crisis 

Intervention as determined by their Captains. 

 

5.  The Fiscal Office shall maintain receipts for all TCSO Cards issued.  Unless instructed by the Sheriff, 

Chief Deputy, or Major commanding Administration and Support, the Fiscal Office shall retain TCSO 

Cards issued to Command Staff in the Fiscal Office safe and Command Staff Members are only provided 

with their TCSO Card identification numbers.   

 

6.  For each trip, the Supervisor shall estimate the ordinary and necessary expenditures to complete the 

directed travel and shall authorize expenditures using a combination of cash and TCSO Card usage.  This 

estimate shall constitute the Trip Budget and shall be signed by both the traveling officer and the 

Supervisor. 

 

7.  A copy of the Trip Budget is forwarded to the Fiscal Office.  If authorized in the Trip Budget, the TCSO 

Card shall be issued from the safe to the traveling Line Deputy.  Cash shall be provided from the Sheriff’s 

Petty Cash Fund in the amount authorized and a receipt obtained.  A list of Command Staff emergency 

telephone numbers shall be provided to the traveling Line Deputy. 

 

8.  The Fiscal Office shall verify the dollar limits on the TCSO Card and shall modify those limits to 

reasonable amounts based on the Trip Budget and potential costs if travel plans cannot be concluded as 

expected.  The Fiscal Office shall retain, in the safe, a Trip File containing the Trip Budget, the receipt, and 

any other pertinent documents, including the TCSO Card limits in effect. 

 

9.  The Line Deputy shall conduct the travel.  If an emergency arises that requires expenditures in excess of 

the Trip Budget, the Line Deputy shall contact a TCSO Card holder from the Command Staff listed in 4.A. 

and request that the Command Staff member use their assigned TCSO Card Number to authorize the 

emergency expenditure(s).   

 

10.  The Command Staff member shall request that the merchant accept their card number and 

authorization by telephone.  If the merchant refuses, the Command Staff member may authorize the 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Sheriff’s Office 

Escort and Extradition Travel Card Policies 

TCSO Escort and Extradition Travel Card Policies 3-20-12 

Page 2 of 4 

traveling Line Deputy to use their TCSO Card for specific expenditures in specific amounts.  The traveling 

Line Deputy may then use their TCSO Card as authorized. 

 

11.  The Command Staff member shall notify the Fiscal Office and the Supervisor, in writing or by e-mail, 

of the date, time, specific expenditures and specific amounts authorized, at the earliest reasonable time.  

The Fiscal Office shall file the notification in the Trip File. 

 

12.  Upon completion of the trip, the traveling Line Deputy shall present receipts and any remaining cash to 

their Supervisor and reconcile the Trip Budget.  The Supervisor shall collect from the Line Deputy any 

amounts charged to the TCSO Card that are not allowable expenses under the Travis County travel policy.  

The Trip Budget, original receipts and other documents are brought to the Fiscal Office as soon as possible 

but not later than two business days after the conclusion of the trip.   

 

13.  The Supervisor shall return the TCSO Card to a safe when the Line Deputy is not on duty that requires 

the TCSO Card, and shall notify the Fiscal Office that the Card is in a safe.   The Fiscal Office shall reduce 

the TCSO Card limit(s) to a minimum to prevent fraudulent transactions. 

 

14.  The Fiscal Office shall reconcile the Trip Budget.   

 

15.  If the Trip Budget does not reconcile and/or funds are short, the Fiscal Office shall notify the 

Supervisor for resolution.  The Finance Director shall review the Trip File and provide information to the 

Chief Deputy as required.   

 

16.  The Supervisor shall prepare a Travis County Travel Reimbursement Form and forward it to the Fiscal 

Office for submission to the County Auditor's Office.  The Auditor’s Office payment shall reimburse the 

Petty Cash Fund for payments made in cash.  The Fiscal Office shall make copies of all TCSO Card 

receipts and place them in the Trip Folder for retention in Fiscal Office files.  The original receipts shall be 

placed in a TCSO Card folder in anticipation of a billing. 

 

17.  When the TCSO Card billing is received, the Fiscal Office shall reconcile the billing to the Trip Files 

present.  If the reconciliation agrees, the Fiscal Office shall hand deliver all documents necessary for 

payment to the County Auditor’s Office.  If the reconciliation does not agree, the Fiscal Office shall notify 

the Card Company and place in dispute any amounts that are determined to be errors.  The Fiscal Office 

shall hand deliver to the County Auditor’s Office an annotated copy of the billing showing amounts in 

dispute with a request to pay undisputed amounts.  

 

18.  TCSO Fiscal Section shall deliver Card billings to the County Auditor’s Office within three working 

days following receipt of the billings.  Any interest or fees that attach to the balance due on the Card 

billings shall be paid by TCSO.  The County Auditor’s Office will make every effort in the normal course 

of business to process valid payments within the payment due dates.  

 

19.  All funds for the TCSO cards shall be in the appropriated budget balance in account 001-3705-561.63-

09, Extradition.  TCSO shall monitor this account so that adequate funds are available at all times to pay 

Card balances.   

 

20.  TCSO shall provide a list of all Cards to the County Auditor’s Office by the 10
th

 day of each month.  

This list shall give the employee’s name, EIN#, Card number and expiration date for all Cards outstanding 

during the prior month. 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Sheriff’s Office 

Escort and Extradition Travel Card Policies 

TCSO Escort and Extradition Travel Card Policies 3-20-12 

Page 3 of 4 

Statement of Understanding 

 

 

I have read, understand and will abide by the Escort and Extradition Travel Card Policies.   

I understand that the Escort and Extradition Travel Card Program is designed to improve the 

management and control of official travel required for the movement of prisoners, witnesses, and 

mental health consumers to or from Travis County.   

 

I understand the issuance of a Card to me is an extension of the employer-employee relationship 

and that I am being specifically directed to:  

 Abide by all policies, rules, and understandings with respect to the Travel Card. 

 Use the Travel Card only for those necessary and reasonable expenses incurred or 

authorized for the direct purposes of this program.   

 Make ABSOLUTELY NO personal use of the card.   

 Reimburse Travis County within one business day of notification that any purchase made 

on the Travel Card or with Petty Cash that is not allowable under this understanding. 

 Use the Travel Card only as anticipated in the Trip Budget.  

 Use the Travel Card for purchases not anticipated in the Trip budget only after contacting 

superiors and obtaining their approval. 

 Retain and submit original receipts for all uses of the Travel Card at the earliest possible 

time following completion of the trip. 

 Keep the Travel Card in a TCSO safe when I am not on duty that requires use of the 

Card.   

 Keep the Card in my possession and control at all times when it is not in a TCSO safe.   

 Allow no one else to use the Travel Card. 

 Permanently surrender the Travel Card when my duties no longer require the use of the 

Travel Card.   

 

I further understand that any misuse of the Card will result in reasonable discipline that may 

include a combination of the following: 

 Termination of employment. 

 Withholding the amount of any misuse from my pay. 

 My reimbursing the County for the amount of any misuse plus any other associated costs. 

 Transfer to duty that does not involve use of the Travel Card. 

 Other discipline as authorized by the Sheriff. 

 Termination of my ability to benefit from the Travel Card Program. 

 Termination of the Travel Card Program for all users. 

 

I certify that I have read, understand and agree to abide by the above and all other policies, 

procedures, features, and regulations that apply to the Escort and Extradition Travel Card 

Program. 

 

______________________________________________  ______________ 

Employee Signature    Empl. No.  Date 

 

______________________________________________  ______________ 

Supervisor Signature    Empl. No.  Date 
 

 

CC: County Purchasing Agent, for authorization purposes

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Sheriff’s Office 

Escort and Extradition Travel Card Policies 

TCSO Escort and Extradition Travel Card Policies 3-20-12 

Page 4 of 4 

Trip Budget 

 

Date:  ______________________ 

 

Deputies:  _______________________________________________________ 

       Name      Empl. No. 

       _______________________________________________________ 

       Name      Empl. No. 

                  _______________________________________________________ 

       Name      Empl. No. 

 

Persons Escorted:  _________________________________________________ 

 

           ___________________________________________________________ 

 

           ___________________________________________________________ 

 

           ___________________________________________________________ 

 

Itinerary:  ________________________________________________________ 

                  

          ____________________________________________________________ 

 

          ____________________________________________________________ 

 

Category Deputy 

Travel 

Card 

Deputy 

Travel 

Card 

Supervis

ory 

Travel 

Card 

Supervis

ory 

Travel 

Card 

Petty 

Cash 

/Other 

Petty 

Cash 

/Other 

Total Total 

 Est. Actual Est. Actual Est. Actual Est. Actual 

Lodging         

Meals         

Transportation         

Other         

Total         

 

 

________________________________________________  ____________ 

Employee Signature    Empl. No.   Date 

 

________________________________________________  ____________ 

Supervisor Signature    Empl. No.   Date  

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY TRAVIS COUNTY

AUDITOR’S OFFICE NED GRANGER BUILDING

P.O. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TX. 78767

SUSAN A. SPATARO, CPA, CMA (512) 854-9125
COUNTY AUDITOR FAX: (512) 854-9164

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent

FROM: Susan A. Spataro, Travis County Auditor

DATE: July 18, 2011

SUBJECT: Additional Credit Cards for Sheriffs Office

During a meeting with our Office, Greg Hamilton, County Sheriff, requested three (3)
additional credit cards, separate from the extradition credit cards to manage travel for the
Crime Detective’s Travel Division. Due to the nature of their duties and given that
officers are required to travel at last minute notice, it is being a hardship for officers to be
spending their own monies for this investigative trips and then being reimbursed when
they return. The Cards would be issued to three Majors who would be responsible to
monitor and ensure the expenditures under these cards are authorized for County related
Criminal Detective expenses. It is understood that the receipts for all charges to these
new cards would be reconciled and properly authorized prior to disbursing funds to the
financial institution. The “Travis County Sheriffs Office Escort and Extradition Travel
Card Polices” will have an addendum to cover these new three cards.

As the County Auditor, I would recommend you consider the Sheriffs request for the
three additional cards.

Let me know if you any questions.

Cc: Bonnie Floyd, Assistant Purchasing Agent
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor - Disbursements

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 20, 2012, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry/49724; Marvin Brice, CPPB, 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No.10 to Contract No. 
10K00250LP, STR Constructors, for Milton Reimers Ranch Park. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 The Milton Reimers Ranch Park construction project, a 2,421 acre rural 
park includes; deceleration lane off of main road, existing park road 
improvements, development of parking lots, maintenance facility 
building, restrooms/shower facilities, shade structures, utility 
improvements, hike/bike and multi-use trails, sidewalks, fencing, park 
signage, gates and everything related to the infrastructure of the park. 

 This Change Order number ten (10) is for the addition of additional 
erosion control items, adding deck, ramp and electrical service at a new 
fee booth.  It also includes adjusting the quantities on other miscellaneous 
items. This change order is in the amount of $130,359.20, and increases 
the contract amount from $5,248,104.99 to $5,378,464.19. 

 Change Order number nine (9) for the above contract was for the 
addition of a Pump Track, increasing roadway quantities, adjusting 
quantities on a revised water system, as well as for other miscellaneous 
improvements.  This change order is in the amount of $66,439.94, and 
increases the contract amount from $5,181,665.05 to $5,248,104.99. 

 Change Order number eight (8) for the above contract was for the 
addition of retaining walls, collapsible bollards, directional signs, a 
primary electrical conduit to Riverview Restroom, relocation of the fee 
booth (including electrical work), the reduction of quantities regarding 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 19



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

various water well related construction items, as well as other 
miscellaneous improvements . This Change Order increased the 
contract by $15,787.23, from $5,165,877.82 to $5,181,665.05. 

 Change Order number seven (7) for the above contract was for a 
Riverview restroom with shelter, two pavilions, adding a bay to the rock 
climber’s shelter, painting interior walls, sealing the floors of all 
restrooms and other miscellaneous improvements.  This Change Order 
increased the contract by $539,613.36 from $4,626,264.46 to 
$5,165,877.82. 

 Change Order number six (6) for the above contract was for realignment 
and extension of the proposed trail through a scenic overlook area by 
the Pedernales River, reducing the number of expensive large diameter 
trees while keeping the smaller caliper trees, providing a better 
communication network in the maintenance facility with data wires, 
changing VCT tiles to stained concrete floor, and adding trench drain by 
the pavilion to divert storm water runoff and keep the area dry.  This 
Change Order increased the contract by $98,357.81 from $4,527,906.60 
to $4,626,264.46. 

 Change Order number five (5) for the above contract was for additional 
length of a stone wall for safety improvements and a 500 gallon liquid 
propane tank.  This Change Order increased the contract by $72,563.00 
from $4,455,343.60 to $4,527,906.60. 

 Change Order number four (4) for the above contract, was for additional 
park improvement needs, which included park entrance road, relocation 
of a parking lot, additional footage of multi-use and hike & bike trail, 
sealed concrete floor for maintenance building, additional electrical 
services lines, and other miscellaneous items.  This Change Order will 
increased the contract by $388,029.03 from $4,067,314.57 to 
$4,455,343.60 

 Change Order number three (3) for the above contract, was for adjusting 
the unit price for the Pedestrian Trail (Item #6) for the addition of 
clearing and grubbing. This Change Order will increase the contract by 
$80,052.50 from $3,987,262.07 to $4,067,314.57. 

 Change Order number two (2) for the above contract, was for additional 
drilling of the water well pilot hole. This Change Order will increase the 
contract by $11,890.00 from $3,975,372.07 to $3,987,262.07. 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Change Order number one (1) for the above contract, was for drilling a 
water well pilot hole, provide roadway modifications and adjust 
quantities for the pedestrian trail. This Change Order will increase the 
contract by $175,460.89 from $3,799,911.18 to $3,975,372.07. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $4,852,413.04 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $3,799,911.18    
Contract Type: Construction   
Contract Period: Through Completion  

 Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $130,359.20     
Modification Type: Construction    
Modification Period: Through Completion  

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  

HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations: N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 553030 
  Funding Account(s): 518-4945-809-8120 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



.OFTft

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE, TNR ‘141.
411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
PC Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: (512) 854-9383
Fax: (512) 854-4697

February 5, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent
Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent

FROM: teve Manilla,!P.E., County Executive, TNR

SUBJECT: Milton Reimers Ranch Park Construction Chang Order 10, Contract No.
I OKOO25OLP

The following information is provided for your use in preparing a request to Commissioners
Court for the approval of Construction Change Order No.10 for the Milton Reimer’s Ranch Park
project. Please contact me at 854-9429 if you have any question or need further information.

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve the Construction Change Order No.
10 for the Milton Reimers Ranch Park project in Precinct Three.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
Milton Reimers Ranch Park is a voter approved bond project. In August 2006 Travis County
entered into a Professional Service Agreement with Land Design Partners, Inc. to do the Master
planning and Conservation Development Study for the park. This agreement was modified in
November 2007 to include Design, Bidding and Construction Phase services for the
recommended park improvements. In August 2010, the construction documents were completed
and the construction contract was awarded to STR Constructors, Ltd. through a competitive
bidding process. The construction contract amount is $5,394,499.99 and the amount of this
change order is $130,359.20. Work added in this Change Order #10, includes additional erosion
control items, adding deck, ramp and electrical service at new fee booth, adjusting quantities on
other miscellaneous items.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact
Funding for this construction contract is from the 2001 and 2005 bond funds and the Urban
Outdoor Recreation Grant from the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department. Sources of funding
required for this change order is provided in the following:

Requisition # 553030
Bond Account 518-4945-809-8120, $130,359.20

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Commodity/Sub-commodity — 988/064, $123,841.24
Commodity/Sub-commodity — 988/098, $6,517.96

Background:
Milton Reimers Ranch Park is a 2,421 acre rural park located at 23610-B Hamilton Pool Road.

Proposed improvements for the park consist of a deceleration lane off Hamilton Pool Road,

existing park road improvements, five separate parking lots of various sizes, a maintenance

facility building, restrooms/shower facilities, and shade structures. Utility improvements include

water, sanitary, and electrical components. Amenities include hike, bike, and multi-use trails,

sidewalks, site walls (retaining and free standing walls), fencing (decorative and security), native

plants (trees, shrubs, grasses), park signage (monument, interpretive, way finding, identification),

entrance sign, vehicular gates and other site amenities. Utility services are to be provided by PEC
and SW Bell.

Attachments:
Change Order Form
Change Order Log

CC:
Charles Bergh, Robert Armistead, TNR Parks
Steve Sun, Roger Schuck, TNR Public Works
Cynthia McDonald, Donna Williams-Jones, Tawana Gardner, TNR Financial Services

RECEIVED
- 5 2U12

TRAVIS COUNTY
PURCHASING OFFICE

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY - TNR

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST FORM

CHANGE ORDER NO.10

Materlalr $12909.00 NET OVERRUN/(UNDERRUN)

Service: $ 117,450.20

TOT. $ 130,359.20

The compensation andlor time extension provided by this Change Order constitutes full and complete satisfaction for all direct and indirect costs, and interest related

thereto, which has been or may be incurred in connection with this change to the Contract. By affixing my signature to this Change Order, as the Contractor’s duty appointed

representative, on behalf of the Contractor I hereby waive any rights to seek additional funds or relief of any nature for any event or circumstance arising from this Change

Order.

NOTICE to the CONTRACTOR:
This is your authority to proceed with this work
at the rates named above.

Project Name: Milton Reimers Ranch Park

Contractor: STR Constructors, Ltd Contract No.: 1 OKOO25OLP

Change Order Description:

Add trench drain,pipe, additional erosion controls and fee booth items

and seat wall

This change order is requested for the following reason(s):

Drainage and Erosion control problem

Add Additional items to contract Fee Booth

CURREI CHANGE ORDER QUANTITIES REVll 1D CONTRAC QUANTITIES CURRI IT CONTRA..r QUANTITIES

BID ITEM BID ITEM UNIT C.O. UNIT C.O. UNIT NEW UNIT PREVIOUS

NO. DESCRIPTION TYPE QTY PRICE($) AMOUNT QTY j$ AMOUNT OTY AMOUNT

204 Trench Drain and piping LS 1.00 $ 21,776.00 $ 21,776.00 1 $ 21,776.00 21,776.00

49 Seeding Ty II SF 68850 $ 0.07 4,819.50 93,850.00 $ 0.07 6,569.50 25,000 $ 0.07 $ 1,750.00

82 Soil Blanket SF 24,125 $ 1.40 33,775.00 27,940.00 $ 1.40 39,116.00 3,815 $ 1.40 $ 5341.00

91 RockBerm 80 $ 19,09 1,527.20 603.00 $19.09 11,511.27 523 $ 19.09 $ 9,984.07

205 cut ditch,place rock,topsoil & remove dab LS 1.00 $ 51,266.00 51,266.00 1 $ 51,266.00 -
51,266.00 - $ - -

206 AddElectdcalServicetoFeeBooth LS 1.00 4,719.00 4,719.00 1 $ 4,719.00 4,719.00 -

207 Add Deck& Ramp around Fee Booth LS 1.00 8,266.00 8,266.00 1 $ 8,266.00 8,266.00 - $ -

10 WaIl .Stone Wall Seat LF 50.00 84.21 4,210.50 160 $ 84.21 .. 13,473.60 110 $ 84.21 9,263.10

- .
- - $

-
. - $

- -
- . $

- -
- - $

- -
.. - $

- - -
$

- *
- - $

TOTAL $ 130.359.20

REQUESTED BY:

$ 156,697.37

TIME Extension:

26.33817

;/i/ii

$ 130,359.20

30 Days

ContrctdF Date

RECOMMENDED PP ROVAL

37/
Pr9t’Manag Date

DMsn Maflaer Date

Public Works Director Date

ZED:Ló

TNR Executive Manager Oat

Purchasing Agent Date

County Judge Date
2/2112012

ChgOrder No 10

DRAFT

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



 PI625I02                        TRAVIS COUNTY                          3/07/12 
                              Purchase Requisition                     08:06:49 
 Number  . . . . . . . :  0000553030                                            
 Type  . . . . . . . . :  1  PURCHASE REQUISITION                               
 Status  . . . . . . . :  AUDITOR APPROVAL                                      
 Reason  . . . . . . . :  53936 MOD PO#454796 CONT#10K00250LP ATTN: LEE         
 By  . . . . . . . . . :  DONNA WILLIAMS 854-7677                               
 Date  . . . . . . . . :   2/15/12                                              
 Vendor  . . . . . . . :    77568  STR CONSTRUCTORS LTD                         
 Contract nbr  . . . . :                                                        
 Ship to . . . . . . . :  Z1  TNR ADMIN - 11TH FLR                              
 Deliver by date . . . :   2/15/12                                              
 Buyer . . . . . . . . :                                                        
 Fiscal year code  . . :  C  C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year     
 Type options, press Enter.                                                     
   5=Display   8=Item extended description                                      
 Opt Line#    Quantity UOM Description                                          
        1   123841.24  DOL REIMERS RANCH PARK       CONSTRUCTION                
        2     6517.96  DOL REIMER RANCH PARK        5% RETAINAGE                
                           **********************                             + 
 COMMENTS EXIST                                          Total:  130359.20      
 F3=Exit   F7=Alternate view                                    F9=Print        
 F10=Approval info  F12=Cancel  F20=Comments                                    
                                                                                

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



 GM200I13                         TRAVIS COUNTY                       3/07/12   
 Fiscal Year 2012           Account Balance Inquiry                  08:08:51   
   Account number . . . : 518-4945-809.81-20                                    
   Fund . . . . . . . . : 518  PERM IMPROV BONDS 2010             Project Req'd 
   Department . . . . . :  49  TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)                        
   Division . . . . . . :  45  PARK SERVICES                                    
   Activity basic . . . :  80  CAPITAL PROJECTS                                 
   Sub activity . . . . :   9  COMM&ECON DEV (PKS & REC)                        
   Element  . . . . . . :  81  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                   
   Object . . . . . . . :  20  PURCHD SERV-PARK IMPRVMNT                        
                                                                                
   Original budget  . . . . . . . . :               0                           
   Revised budget . . . . . . . . . :       2,344,951   02/21/2012              
   Actual expenditures - current  . :         118,750.08                        
   Actual expenditures - ytd  . . . :         353,877.49                        
   Unposted expenditures  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Encumbered amount  . . . . . . . :         845,188.68                        
   Unposted encumbrances  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . :         239,049.20                        
   Total expenditures & encumbrances:       1,556,865.45    66.4%               
   Unencumbered balance . . . . . . :         788,085.55    33.6                
 F5=Encumbrances    F7=Project data          F8=Misc inquiry                    
 F10=Detail trans   F11=Acct activity list   F12=Cancel        F24=More keys    
                                                                                

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 20, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jason G. Walker/44562; Marvin Brice, 
CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 5, an Assignment of 
Contract No. 10T00154JW from Go Green Squads, to Go Green 
Squads, LLC. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:   

 
 Travis County and Go Green Squads entered into a contract on May 4, 

2010 for as-needed Weatherization Services.  These services were 
funded by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA), as a 
result of Travis County’s grant contract with Texas Department of 
Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA), number 16090000680.  
 

 This modification number five (5) is for an Assignment of Contract from 
Go Green Squads to Go Green Squads, LLC.  Go Green Squads, LLC 
has no changes to make to this contract, rather, just a re-assignment of 
the exact contract that Travis County had with Go Green Squads. 

 
 Modification number four (4) renewed the contract term through March 

21, 2012, as well as modified the contract to allow payment for “no final 
inspection jobs”. 

 
 Modification number three (3) modified Attachment A Rates Continued 

to include several different items, changed the price for several items, 
and changed the description of several different items. 

 

 Modification number two (2) modified Attachment A Rates Continued, to 
include several different items. 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 20



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Modification number one (1) renewed the contract term through 
September 30, 2011, as well as modified Attachment A Rates Continued 
to included several different items. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last  12  months $852,186.73 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $As-needed basis    
Contract Type: Term   
Contract Period: 10/1/11 – 3/21/12   

 Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount:   
Modification Type:  Assignment of Contract     
Modification Period: 10/1/11 – 3/21/12  

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  

HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: Assignment of contract – no funds involved with this  

modification. 
 

 
 
 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 1OTOO154JW, WEATHERIZATION PAGE 1 OF PAGES
SERVICES

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Jason G. Walker DATE PREPARED:
700 LAVACA ST., SUITE $00 TEL NO: (512) 854-9700 March 5, 2012AUSTIN, TX78701 FAXNO: (512)854-9185

ISSUED TO: Go Green Squads MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
C CONTRACT:1206E.LiveOakSt.

M 20 0Austin, TX 78704 ay

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: 411 -3/21112 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: 10/1/11 -3121112

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:
Original Contact Amount: As-needed basis Curreet Modified Amount Asneeded basis.

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretoforemodified, remain unchanged and in full force and effecL

1.) Pursuant to the attached Assigment of Contract, Attachmenct 1, the Contractor’s name on Contract No. 10T001543W is
changed as follows:

From: Go Green Squads To: Go Green Squads, LLC
1206 E. Live Oak St. 1206 E. Live Oak St. A
Ausn TX 7870 Aufin, TX 7874-

b4/7’ 144V2t/ 711
Signature Signature

M04A fl,-ctA
Printed Name Printed Name

NotetoVendor:

(XJ Complete and execute (sign) your portion .1 the signature block section below for all copies and return R signed copies to Treslo County
I lDONOTexecuteandretur.toTravIaCountI Retalnforyourrecords.

________________

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME: GZ) & f’j 1) L L C 1] DBA

BY: g21Idi2/21i7Y124L17(L 0PORA’flO

SIGNATURE
c

BY: S) S a red1 A
DATEPRINT NAME

ri’s DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

_________________

TRAVIS CpUNTY.L’ DATE:

BY:J
CYD ‘k. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
. DATE:

BY:________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

walkerj
Draft



1OTOO154JW, Mod 5

ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT

Attachment 1
Page 2 of 2

The parties to this Assignment of Contract (this “Assignment”) are GO GREEN SOUADS. a corporation duly authorized and
operating under the laws of the State of Texas (“Assignor”), and GO GREEN SQUADS. LLC, a corporation duly authorized and
operating under the laws of the State of Delaware (“Assignee”).

RECITALS:
A. Travis County and GO GREEN SQUADS entered into a written Contract for Weatherization Services, (Contract

No.1 OTOO 1 54JW) on May 4, 2010 which is hereby incorporated by reference herein for all purposes as if fully copied
and set forth herein at length, (the ‘Contract’); and

B. Assignor desires by this Assignment to assign all of its right, title and interest in and to the Contract to Assignee subject
to the terms of the Contract and this Assignment.

TERMS:
In consideration of the mutual agreements set forth in this Assignment, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. Assignor asigns, transfers and conveys to Assignee all of its right, title and interest in and to the Contract as of
7,4/) 1.. (the “Effective Date of Assignment”).

2. Assignee accepts such assignment, and assumes and is bound by and shall perform all terms, conditions, covenants,
obligations, and duties of Assignor under the Contract as of the Effective Date of Assignment.

3. Assignor and Assignee acknowledge that nothing in this Assignment waives or modifies any of the provisions of the
Contract.

4. The provisions of this Assignment are binding on and inure to the benefit of the heirs, representatives, successors
and assigns of the parties.

5. This Assignment shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. Venue for any
action arising hereunder or connected herewith shall lie exclusively in Travis County, Texas.

6. All references in this Assignment to the Contract encompass the original Contract.

I’

-.

ASSIGNOR:
GO GREEN SQUADS

By: /A6/7t ?b11
Printed . i3

Title Date: 3 1/
Attest: J ,.L’(... O4__
Date:_________

ASSIGNEE:
GO GREEN SQUAD . LLC

Printed Name: Stisa n 12rMY

Titi & Date /7/
Aft t:

Date: V / )L7
I... ‘-‘

Travis County consents to this assignment of the Contract from GO GREEN SQUADS to GO GREEN SQUADS. LLC

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By: -

Date:

Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

walkerj
Draft



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 20, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Scott Wilson/854-1182 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Sole Source Exemption and Contract Award 
with LexisNexis for Online Research Services. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

The Travis County Purchasing Agent recommends approval of the Sole 
Source Exemption and contract award to LexisNexis.  These purchases 
from LexisNexis constitute a Sole Source Exemption under the Local 
Government Code Section 262.024 (a) (7) (A) for which competition is 
precluded because the material accessed through the online research 
services is proprietary and protected by copy rights.  This material is 
important for various Travis County employees and Library Staff to 
perform their professional duties.  

The cost for the first year will be $6,881, which is prorated for the 
remaining seven (7) months of the fiscal year and the cost for the 
remaining four (4) years is $11,796 per year.      

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $101,424 has been 
spent against this contract county-wide. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: 54,065   
Contract Type: Purchase/Maintenance   
Contract Period: March 1, 2012 through September 30, 2016   

  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 21



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Funding Information: 
  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 554646 (prorated for the remaining 

seven (7) months of the fiscal year) 
  Funding Account(s): 011-5740-555-6099, 011-5741-555-6099 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



ORDER EXEMPTING
PURCHASE OF ONLINE RESEARCH SERVICES FROM LEXISNEXIS FOR

LEGAL RESEARCH FOM THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE COUNTY
PURCHASING ACT

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas has received a Sole
Source Justification from Travis County Records Management & Communications Resources
Department and an Affidavit of Sole Source Exemption sworn and submitted by the
Purchasing Agent in accordance with TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE, 262.024 (a)
(7) (A) and

WHEREAS, based on the evidence presented, the Commissioners Court of Travis
County, Texas finds that there is only one source available, because the materials accessed
through this online research service are protected by copyrights.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas hereby
orders that the purchase of online research services from LexisNexis for legal research are
exempt from the requirements of the County Purchasing Act because the materials accessed
through online research services are protected by copyrights.

Signed and entered this

_____

day of , 2012.

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Travis County, Texas

Ron Davis Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2

Karen L. Huber Margaret Gomez
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



March 8, 2012

TO: Commissioners Court
Travis County, Texas

SOLE SOURCE PURCHASE FROM LEXISNEXIS
OF ONUNE RESEARCH SERVICES FOR LEGAL RESEARCH

I certify that the purchase of online research services from LexisNexis for legal research
for Travis County Law Library constitutes a sole source exemption pursuant to V.T.C.A.
Local Government Code 262.024 (a) (7) (A) for which competition is precluded, because
the materials accessed through online research services are protected by copyrights.

This statement is submitted pursuant to V.T.C.A. Local Government Code 262.024 and is
to be entered into the Commissioners Court minutes.

Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M.
Travis County Purchasing Agent

APPROVED ( ) DISAPPROVED ( )

BY COMMISSIONERS COURT ON

____________

(DATE)

(COUNTY JUDGE)

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County RMCR
Records Management
& Commuiicicn
Resources

700 Lavaca. &dte 312
P.O. Box 1748
AusUn, TX 78767

512.854.9575
Fax: 512 854.4660

Swces

Travfs County Archives
512.854.4675
Fax 854.4560

Imaging Lab
512.654.9061
Fax: 854.4560

Information Booth
512.856.9000
Fax 854.9887

Law Libraries
512.854.8677
Fax 512.854.9887

Legal Self-Help Center
512.854.9019
Fax: 854.9082

Media ServicesITCTV-17
TravisCountyTV,org
512.854.9503
Fax: 854.4560

Mail Services
512.854.9528
Fax: 854.4560

Offslte Storage
512.854.5865
Fax: 854.9062

Print Shop
512.854.9104
Fax: 854.9105

MEMORANDUM

To: 1cott Wilson, Purchasing Agent Assistant IV

Fromj Steven Broberg, Director of RMCR

Date: Febwary 23, 2012

Re: Lexis Online Patron Access Contract Sole Source Memo

Thank you for your work on the Lexis Online Patron Access Contract.

With this contract, Law Library computer users will continue to have
access to Lexis’ legal research databases.

The Lexis legal research databases contain copyrighted materials
available only from Lexis Publishing.

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



;jØ LexisNexis

February 29, 2012

Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant
Travis County Purchasing Office
700 Lavaca, Suite 800
Austin, TX 78701

Dear Mr. Wilson:

LexisNexis is the sole source provider of many Texas and nationwide legal content and features
accessible in your online research materials for library patrons. Examples include the following:

• All Matthew Bender analytical materials are exclusive to LexisNexis, including the following:
o Dorsaneo Texas Litigation Guide
o Texas Transaction Guide
o Texas Criminal Practice Guide
o Texas Civil Trial Guide
o Texas Family Law Practice & Procedure
o Texas Real Estate Guide

• Shepard’s Citations Service is exclusive to LexisNexis. Shepards gives the full spectrum of
editorial analysis to describe what the citing court is saying about your case. Our closest
competitor’s citator provides only negative analysis.

• LexisNexis provides 53% more cases nationwide with both summaries and headnotes in the
last 20 years than our closest competitor.

• LexisNexis offers the largest, most comprehensive collection of Texas case law summaries,
including 92% more than our closest competitor in the last 20 years.

• Up-to-date U.S. Code, typically ahead of our closest competitor in incorporating major federal
legislation.

• Official statutes, administrative codes, registers and case law in 28 jurisdictions nationwide.

Sincerely,

V ette Cleveland
LexisNexis Account Manager

9443 Springboro Pike I Miamisburg, OH 45342 I Direct 214 941 7055 I Email Yvette.cleveland@lexisnexis.com

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2012

Account nuniber
Fund
Department
Division .

Activity basic
Sub activity
Element .

Object

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . : 11—5740—555.60—99
• . : 011 LAW LIBRARY FUND
• . : 57 RECORDS MANG & CONN RESRC

40 LAW LIBRARY (Civil Just)
55 JUSTICE SYSTEM

5 LAW LIBRARY
• . : 60 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
• . : 99 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

3/09/12
13:31:28

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encuinbrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans Fl1=Acct activity list

84,459
88,699 10/01/2011

.00
27, 929.80

.00
1,257.20

.00
4,128.60

33, 315.60
55,383 .40

F8=Misc inquiry
F12 =Cancel

37 .6%
62 . 4

F24=More keys

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2012

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• • . : 11—5741—555.60—99
• . . : 011 LAW LIBRARY FUND
• . . : 57 RECORDS MANG & COMM RESRC
• . . : 41 LAW LIBRARY (Crim Just)
• . . : 55 JUSTICE SYSTEM
• . • : 5 LAW LIBRARY

• • • • : 60 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
• • . • : 99 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

3/09/12
13 :31: 52

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd • •

Unpos ted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unpos ted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

33,325
35,142 10/01/2011

.00
11,644.80

.00
538.80

.00
1,769.40

13, 953 . 00
21, 189.00

F5=Encunibrances F7=Project data F8=Misc inquiry
F1O=Detail trans F11=Acct activity list F12=Cancel

39 .7%
60.3

F24=More keys

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



SLGLexisNexis SUBSCRIPTION PLAN AMENDMENT

FOR PATRON ACCESS

(Electronic Consent — Option Version)

“Subscriber”: Travis County “LN”: LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc.

This Subscription Plan Amendment (“Amendment”) amends and supplements the terms of the Subscription Agreement
either previously entered into or executed simultaneously herewith between LN and Travis County, a political subdivision of
the State of Texas (‘County” or “Subscriber”) (the “Agreement”). This Amendment is expressly made a part of the
Agreement for all purposes.
1. TERM
The term of this Amendment will begin (a) on the date Subscriber’s billing account (a “Billgroup”) is activated (“Activation”) if
Subscriber is a new LN customer, or (b) subject to Section 5, on the first day of the calendar month immediately following the
execution of this Amendment and delivery of it to LN if Subscriber is an existing LN customer, and will continue until the last
day of the final Commitment Period referenced in Section 4.1 (the “Term”).

2. AUTHORIZED USERS; LOCATION
This Amendment relates only to the Subscriber’s Billgroups and locations (the “Participating Billgroups”) set forth below and
the Authorized Users under the Participating Billgroups. “Authorized User” shall have the meaning set forth in the
Agreement. In addition, the librarian will provide patrons access to the Preferred Pricing Materials (defined below). All
access shall be limited to patrons using terminals (up to the specified number) at the location(s) listed below. Non-patrons of
the library and inmates are prohibited from receiving access to and use of the Online Services under this Amendment.
Remote access (e.g., via dial-up or other remote connection) is strictly prohibited. Subscriber is obligated to use best efforts
to ensure that identification numbers are not disclosed to the patrons or other third parties.

PARTICIPATING BILLGROUP # LOCATION (ADDRESS CITY AND STATE) f ‘ #OF TERMINALS

11 6SMX 314 W 11th, Ste 140, Austin TX 2

3. MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION CHARGE
During the Term, the Monthly Subscription Charge in Section 3 of the then-current applicable price schedule (the “Price
Schedule”) will be waived.

4. PREFERRED PRICING MATERIALS AND CHARGES
4.1 In consideration of Subscriber’s payment to LN of the monthly commitment amounts specified below (the “Monthly
Commitment”), and subject to Section 4.3 below, the Participating Billgroups will be provided access to and use of certain
Materials, products, services and features, identified below by source/menu number (the “Preferred Pricing Materials”),
available in the Iexis.comsM service or the LN Online Services accessed via proprietary software (the “Classic Online
Services”). At no additional charge, the Participating Billgroups may do offline printing and online printing of the Preferred
Pricing Materials. If your subscription includes Research Advantage, then your access to and use of Research
Advantage shall be subject to and governed by the additional terms and conditions set forth in the software media at the
time of its installation.

. iM,__SOURCEiMb

_____________________________

(a) National Primary Law CDP000 Full

(b) Texas Matthew Bender MTTXOO

(C)

___________________________________________________________

(d)

_______________________________________________________________
_______________ ______________ ___________________

(e)

___________________________________________________________
______________ _____________ __________________

fi6rGovtSubscriptionPlanAmd-PatronAccess-Electronicconsent-option-oct2o1o © 2010, LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elseer Inc. All rights reserved.
ID# 4835-3095-9367 Page 1 of 4
ND: TravisCounly-SPA-PatronAccess-Jan2Ol 2-1 ID#4849-4442-7022
CAH(PWD):27Jan201 2 (2012.01 Patron Access)

cMITMaNT PERIOD(S) MONThLY COMMITMENT

Beginning 3/1/2012 to 9/30/2012 $ 983

Beginning 10/1/2012 to 9/30/2013 $ 983

Beginning 10/1/2013 to 9/30/2014 $ 983

Beginning 10/1/2014 to 9/30/2015 $ 983

Beginning 10/1/2015 to 9/30/2016 $ 983

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



4.2 The Monthly Commitment may include a multi-media discount based on Subscriber’s current print and/or CD-ROM
subscriptions. In the event Subscriber discontinues any of its existing print or CD-ROM subscriptions, LN reserves the right
to eliminate the multi-media discount and increase the Monthly Commitment.

4.3 During the Term, LN will review Subscriber’s actual monthly use of the Preferred Pricing Materials calculated in
accordance with the Price Schedule (“Actual Use”). In the event the Actual Use exceeds 15 times the Monthly Commitment
for three consecutive months, LN reserves the right to increase the Monthly Commitment upon 30 days prior written notice to
Subscriber. In the event of an increase pursuant to this Section 4.3, Subscriber’s sole and exclusive remedy shall be
termination of this Amendment upon 10 days prior written notice to LN. Subscriber must exercise the foregoing right of
termination within 90 days of receipt of such notice of increase.

4.4 During the Term, the Monthly Commitment will be billed in lieu of the Information Charges specified in Section 1 of the
Price Schedule for all access to and use of the Preferred Pricing Materials.

4.5 In exchange for the favorable pricing set forth in this Amendment, during the Term Subscriber agreés to maintain
print, CD-ROM or similar products currently licensed to or provided to Subscriber by LN or its affiliated companies, or
Subscriber must maintain an equivalent spending level for those products. If Subscriber’s print, CD-ROM or similar
products are not maintained or the spending level for those products declines, LN reserves the right to adjust the amounts
payable under this Amendment upon at least 30 days prior written notice to Subscriber.

4.6 LN will issue identification numbers to Subscriber for purposes of providing access to and use of the Preferred Pricing
Materials by its patrons who agree electronically to abide by the terms and conditions of use for the LexisNexis Services.
Subscriber will make available to each patron of the library the ability to agree to the LN terms and conditions via
Subscriber’s custom web page.

4.7 Subscriber shall set-up its system to require each patron to scroll through screens as designated by LN from time to
time, which screens shall include the “Terms and Conditions of use for the LexisNexis Services”. There must be an “Accept”
button following the terms and conditions, which the patron must activate before having access to the Preferred Pricing
Materials. If the patron clicks on “Do Not Accept”, “Cancel” or otherwise fails to click “Accept”, then the patron shall not have
access to the Preferred Pricing Materials. Subscriber shall notify LN in advance of implementation of its electronic system
and provide LN with a demonstration of its operation. Subscriber will make any adjustments to its electronic system, as
required by LN, if it does not meet the above requirements.

5. CLOSED OFFER
The offer of LN contained herein is valid until December 31, 2011. In order to implement this Amendment by the first day of a
calendar month, LN must receive this signed Amendment by the 20th day of the preceding month.

6. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
Subject to any state open records or freedom of information statutes, this Amendment contains confidential pricing
information of LN. Subscriber understands that disclosure of the pricing information contained herein could cause
competitive harm to LN, and will receive and maintain this Amendment in trust and confidence and take reasonable
precautions against such disclosure to any third person. This Section 6 will survive the termination or expiration of this
Amendment.

7. MISCELLANEOUS
7.1 During the Term, use by and charges to the Participating Billgroups will not be eligible for other discounts or aggregation
with the use of or charges for other billgroups.

7.2 During the Term, Subscriber may not terminate the Agreement or this Amendment except as provided therein. This
Amendment may be terminated by Subscriber on the last day of any Commitment Period upon at least 90 days prior
written notice to LN. This Amendment may also be terminated by Subscriber on 10 days prior written notice to LN in the
event of any increase in the Monthly Commitment, excluding any increases listed in Section 4.1. To be effective, notice of
termination pursuant to the preceding sentence must be given within 90 days of the increase.

7.3 UPON TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION OF THIS AMENDMENT, CONTINUED USE OF THE ONLINE SERVICES
BY SUBSCRIBER IS GOVERNED BY THE AGREEMENT AND WILL BE BILLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PRICE
SCHEDULE.

7.4 All capitalized terms not defined herein will have the meanings ascribed to them in the Agreement, including the Price
Schedule.

fli: SLGovtSubscnptioriPlanAmd-PatronAccess-Electronicconsent-Option-Oct2OlO © 2010, LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc.ID# 4835-3095-9367
Page 2 of 4ND: TravisCounty-SPA-PatronAccess-Jan2Ol 2-1 ID#4849-4442-7022

CAH(PWD:27Jan2O1 2 (2012.01 Patron Access)

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



7.5 Subscriber’s contact and technical information is set forth in the attached Schedule 1.7.6 Except as expressly
modified by this Amendment, all other terms and conditions of the Agreement will remain in full force and effect and
unaffected by this Amendment. In the event of a conflict or inconsistencies between the Agreement and this Amendment,
this Amendment will control.

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED BY:

TRAVIS COUNTY LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc.

BY:

SUBSCRIBER

c::3—’fc)

NAME:

_________________________________

NAME: Derek M. Francis

TITLE:

_________________________________________

TITLE:
Pricing Analyst

DATE:

______________________________________

DATE:

__________________________________

ND: SLGovtSubscriptionPlanAmd-PatronAccess-Electronicconsent-Option-0ct2010 © 2010, LexisNexis, a division of Reed EIseer Inc. M rights re1
ID# 4835-3095-9367 Page 3 of 4
ND: Traviscounty-SPA-PatronAccess-Jan2Ol 2-1 ID#4849-4442-7022
cAH(pwD):27Jan2o12 (2012.01 Patron Access)

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



SCHEDULE I

LN requires accurate IP information from the library to establish a connection to the Patron Access site
(www.lexisnexis.com/patronaccess.). The technical contact at the library will need to set up static IP addresses on the
patron access machines. Remember, there is a 6 terminal limit for Patron Access.

Information needed to set up Patron Access:

1. Law Library Name:

Travis County Law Library

2. Name of Technical Contact at Law Library

Lisa Rush

3. Phone Number, email and availability of Technical Contact at Library

Number of terminals in contract: 2

For each Patron Access terminal:

1. Static IP address
2. LexisNexis at www.lexis.com ID
3. LexisNexis at www.lexis.com password

Terminal I Terminal 4

Static IP Address: Static IP Address:

ID: ID:

Password: Password:

Terminal 2 Terminal 5

Static IP Address: Static IP Address:

ID: ID:

Password: Password:

Terminal 3 Terminal 6

Static IP Address: Static IP Address:

ID: ID:

Password: Password:

ID#4816-3915-6743 Page4of4 j
ND:TrasCountySPAPatronAccessJan2O12.1 D#4849.44427O22

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



LexisNexis® SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT AND ORDER FORM SLG
STATE/LOCAL GOVERNMENT PER SEARCH PRICING
EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 1, 2011

You may subscribe to the Online Services by agreeing to abide by Travis County
the General Terms and Conditions and the Price Schedule 5SC
attached hereto and incorporated herein, as Exhibits A and B,
respectively. The General Terms and Conditions and the

(AUTHoRIzED SUBSCRIBER SIGNATURE)Subscription Plan Amendment for Patron Access (together with
any attachments or exhibits attached thereto) represent the entire NAME:agreement for access to and use of the Online Services. Your
subscription is subject to acceptance by LexisNexis, which TITLE:

. -:acceptance shall be evidenced by issuing one or more
identification numbers to access the Online Services. DATE: - : •

CUSTOMER INFORMATION (Please type or print)
- - - -

1. Organization Name (Full Legal Name): TRAVIS COUNTY =
.

2. Physical Address: 314 W 11TH ST STE 140
City: AUSTIN State: TX Zip: 78701

3. County: TRAVIS 4. Country: USA
5. Telephone Number: 512-854-9290 6. Telecopier Number:

7. Invoice Address (if different than 2) P0 BOX 1748
8. Name of Contact, Telephone Number and Email Address for the following:

Installation: LISA RUSH 512-854-9290
Billing: LISA RUSH 512-854-9290
Policy/Legal Notification: LISA RUSH 512-854-9290
Scheduling/Training: LISA RUSH 512-854-9290

9. Parent Company (if applicable):

10. Type of Organization (Check/complete all that apply):

Q Publicly Traded Company: Ticker Symbol:

_________________

Exchange:

_______________________________________________

Q Private Corporation: Sole Proprietor 0 Partnership/LLC

0 Law Firm: No. of Attorneys:

_______________

Practicing Area of Law:

_____________________________________

No. of Employees:

_____________

No. of years in business: No. of years at address:
If less than 6 months at an address, provide previous address:

11. Business/Professional License No: 12. Employer Identification Number:

13. Date Issued/Expiration Date:

________________________

14. Issuing State:

___________

15. Dun & Bradstreet No. or Martindale-Hubbell Rating:

16. Tax Exempt: Q Yes (attach Sales Tax Exemption Certificate) E] No
17. Organization Web Address:

ND: SLGovt-SubscriptionAgt-PerSearch-Dec2Ol 1 ID# 4812-4148-0206 Page 1ND: TravisCounty-SubAgt-Jan2Ol 2-2 ID# 4822-9894-9134 CAH(PWD):27Feb201 2 (2012.01 Sub Agmt)262667-1

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Customer l.D. Information (Please type or print)
ID Holders’ Names ID Holders’ Titles/Positions ID No. (LN to fill in)(additional sheet attachedD)

ND: SLGovt-SubscriptionAgt-PerSearch-Dec2Ol 1 ID# 4812-4148-0206 Page 2ND: TravisCounty-SubAgt-Jan2012-2 ID# 4822-9894-9134 CAH(PWD):27Feb2012 (2012.01 Sub Agmt)
262667-1

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT A TO LexisNexis® SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT
General Terms and Conditions
StatelLocal Government Per Search Pricing
December 1, 2011

, SLG

The terms and conditions listed below govern use of the online services (the “Online Services”) and materials available therein(“Materials”) provided by LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. and its affiliated companies (collectively “LN”). The terms “you”and “your” in uppercase or lowercase shall mean the entity (e.g., company, corporation, partnership, sole proprietor, etc.) orgovernment agency entering into a Subscription Agreement with LN. The “Subscription Agreement” shall consist of these GeneralTerms and Conditions, and the standard, transactional rates applicable to you (the “Price Schedule”), together with the terms andconditions of any amendments to the Subscription Agreement.

1. GRANT OF RIGHTS; RESTRICTIONS ON USE
1.1 You and your Authorized Users (defined below in Section
2.1) are granted a nonexclusive, nontransferable, limited right
to access and use for research purposes the Online Services
and Materials made available to you. The rights granted to
each Authorized User are as follows:

(a) The right to electronically display Materials retrieved from
the Online Services for the Authorized User’s individual use
(e.g., no Authorized User may network others via LANs,
WANs, intranets or the Internet), subject to the Supplemental
Terms for Specific Materials (“Supplemental Terms”).
Notwithstanding the foregoing, an Authorized User may display
a de minimis amount of the Materials on an incidental,
infrequent basis for non-commercial purposes to other
Authorized Users so long as the Authorized Users are in the
same physical location and the mode of display is not through
the Internet, an intranet or other types of networking
communication like LANs or WANs;

(b) The right to email, fax, download or make printouts using
the commands of the Online Services and the right to create a
single printout of Materials accessed or downloaded by any
other means (collectively, “Authorized Printouts”);

(c) With respect to Materials that are court cases, court rules,
court briefs, agency-issued documents, agency regulations or
executive branch materials from the United States, its states,
local governments, or territories (collectively, “Authorized Legal
Materials”), the right to download using the commands of the
Online Services and store in machine-readable form, primarily
for that Authorized User’s exclusive use, a single copy of
insubstantial portions of those Authorized Legal Materials
included in any individually searchable file or content source in
the Online Services to the extent the storage of those
Authorized Legal Materials is not further limited or prohibited
by the Supplemental Terms. The storage may continue so
long as the Authorized Legal Materials are needed for
purposes contemplated under this Subscription Agreement;

(d) With respect to all Materials other than Authorized Legal
Materials, the right to download using the commands of the
Online Services and store in machine-readable form for no
more than 90 days, primarily for that Authorized User’s
exclusive use, a single copy of insubstantial portions of those
Materials included in any individually searchable file or content
source in the Online Services, to the extent the storage of
those Materials is not further limited or prohibited by the
Supplemental Terms;

(e) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the right to
(1) excerpt or quote insubstantial portions of Materials in
documents prepared in the ordinary course of your business to
the extent permitted by applicable copyright law; (2) distribute
Authorized Printouts to persons who are not Authorized Users
(including by emailing through the functionality of the Online
Services) on an occasional, infrequent basis as permitted by
applicable copyright law; and (3) store Materials for periods in
excess of the periods set forth above to the extent required for
legal or regulatory compliance provided all other Materials are
purged promptly upon the expiration of this Subscription
Agreement; and

(f) For the avoidance of doubt, downloading and storing
Materials in an archival database is prohibited. The Online
Services and the Materials are protected by copyright,
intellectual property laws, and other laws that prevent
unauthorized access and use. If you are not an Authorized
User, you are not permitted to access or use the Online
Services for any purpose whatsoever. If you nevertheless
access and use the Online Services or Materials without
authorization, your access and use will be governed by these
General Terms and Conditions and you may be liable to LN for
any breach of the General Terms and Conditions as well as for
unauthorized access and payment for use at the rates in the
applicable Price Schedule.

1.2 To the extent permitted by applicable copyright law and not
further limited or prohibited by the Supplemental Terms, you
and your Authorized Users may make copies of Authorized
Printouts and distribute Authorized Printouts and copies.

1.3 Except as specifically provided in Sections 1.1 and 1.2, you
and your Authorized Users are prohibited from downloading,
emailing, faxing, storing, reproducing, transmitting, displaying,
copying, distributing, or using Materials retrieved from the
Online Services. You may not exploit the goodwill of LN,
including its trademarks, service marks, or logos without the
express written consent of LN. Additionally, under no
circumstances may you or any Authorized User offer any part
of the Online Services or Materials for commercial resale or
commercial redistribution in any medium or use the Online
Services or the Materials to compete with the business of LN.

1.4 All right, title, and interest (including all copyrights,
trademarks and other intellectual property rights) in the Online
Services and Materials in any medium belongs to LN or its
third party suppliers of Materials. Neither you nor your
Authorized Users acquire any proprietary interest in the Online

ND: SLGovt-SubscriptionAgt-PerSearch-Dec2Ol I ID# 4812-4148-0206 Page 3ND: TravisCounty-SubAgt-Jan2012-2 lD# 4822-9894-9134 CAH(PWD):27Feb2012 (2012.01 Sub Agmt)
262667-1

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Services, Materials, or copies thereof, except the limited rights
granted herein.

1.5 Neither you nor your Authorized Users may use the Online
Services or Materials in any fashion that infringes the
intellectual property rights or proprietary interests of LN or any
third party. Your use of the Online Services and Materials
must comply with all applicable laws, rules or regulations.

1.6 Neither you nor your Authorized Users may remove or
obscure the copyright notice or other notices contained in
Materials.

1.7 Neither you nor your Authorized Users may use information
included in the Online Services or Materials to determine an
individual consumer’s eligibility for (a) credit or insurance for
personal, family, or household purposes; (b) employment: or
(c) a government license or benefit. The term “consumer” is
defined in the United States Fair Credit Reporting Act at 15
USC §1681.

1.8 Other provisions that govern use of the Materials are set
forth in the applicable Price Schedule, amendments to this
Agreement, and any attachments or exhibits to this Agreement,
the Supplemental Terms, online descriptions of files, online
notices following source selection, and individual documents
retrieved from the Online Services (collectively, the “Additional
Terms”), all of which are incorporated by reference into this
Subscription Agreement. For purposes of clarification,
electronic notices referred to in Sections 1.8 and 5.3 of the
General Terms and Conditions to the Agreement, shall refer to
automatic notices that are displayed upon selection of certain
files or embedded in individual documents. By way of
example, see Rider 1 attached hereto and incorporated herein.

2. ACCESS TO SERVICES
2.1 Only your employees, temporary employees, students,
partners/members, and contractors dedicated to performing
work exclusively for you (to the extent those categories of
persons are appropriate to your situation) are eligible to access
and use the Online Services and Materials (‘Eligible Persons”).
Without limitation, external professional service providers such
as attorneys, accountants, outsourcers and public relations firms
are specifically excluded from being Eligible Persons. The term
“Authorized User” means an Eligible Person whom you have
identified to LN for purposes of issuing an LN ID. You agree that
each LN ID may only be used by the Authorized User to whom
LN assigns it and that the LN ID may not be shared with or used
by any other person, including other Authorized Users. You will
manage your roster of Authorized Users and will promptly notify
LN to deactivate an Authorized User’s LN ID if the Authorized
User is no longer an Eligible Person or you otherwise wish to
terminate the Authorized User’s access to the Online Services.
You are responsible for all use of the Online Services accessed
with LN IDs issued to your Authorized Users, including
associated charges, whether by Authorized Users or others.
You will use reasonable commercial efforts to prevent
unauthorized use of LN IDs assigned to your Authorized Users
and will promptly notify LN, in writing, if you suspect that an LN
ID is lost, stolen, compromised, or misused.

2.2 Use of the Online Services via mechanical, programmatic,
robotic, scripted or any other automated means is strictly
prohibited. Unless otherwise agreed to by LN in writing, use of

the Online Services is permitted only via manually conducted,
discrete, individual search and retrieval activities.

2.3 To comply with local privacy, data protection and other
laws, each LN ID is country specific and may not be used
outside the country for which it is issued, except for short
periods not to exceed 30 continuous days. If LN reasonably
suspects use of an LN ID outside the country of issue for a
period in excess of 30 continuous days, LN may suspend the
LN ID or require you to use and pay for an LN ID for the
relevant country. On request, LN will issue a geographically
compliant LN ID.

2.4 The Online Services, Materials, and feature functionality
within the Online Services may be enhanced, added to,
withdrawn, or otherwise changed by LN without notice.

2.5 Subject to Section 2.4 above, the Online Services may
contain a feature that will allow your Authorized Users to create
work folders or work spaces (“Folders”) from within research
sessions that are associated solely with their respective LN IDs.
The Folders are designed to allow your Authorized Users to
save copies of Materials made available by LN, as well as links
to materials made available on the Internet or other documents
that you or your Authorized Users’ own or otherwise have the
right to upload to Folders. Applicable charges for the Folders
are listed in the Price Schedule. LN represents and warrants
that: (a) the Folders will be under the exdusive control of your
Authorized Users; and (b) LN will not access or otherwise review
the content of Folders without your authorization.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, LN may access or disclose the
content of Folders to the extent necessary to facilitate features
and functions of the Online Services and to comply with
contractual and legal obligations including, but not limited to, an
administrative or judicial proceeding. Authorized Users are
solely responsible for the content of their respective Folders.
You represent and warrant that the Authorized Users have the
right and authority to upload any and all content to the Folders
that is not provided by LN. Authorized Users are prohibited
from uploading content to the Folders that is defamatory,
libelous, pornographic or obscene, unless such content is
reasonably related to professional responsibilities. In addition,
Authorized Users are strictly prohibited from uploading content
to the Folders that is unlawful or that is considered protected
health information under the Health Accountability and Portability
Protection Act of 1996 (HIPAA) or the Health Information
Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009
(HITECH). To the extent permitted under applicable law, you

agree to indemnify, defend, and hold LN harmless for any and all
claims, damages, costs, fines and expenses that LN may incur
as a result of you or your Authorized Users’ use of the Folders or
any content uploaded to the Folders, excluding LN Materials.
Authorized Users are solely responsible for securing or saving
the content of their respective Folders before the expiration or
termination of this Subscription Agreement, if desired. LN has
no obligation to provide the content of Folders to you or your
Authorized Users after the termination of this Subscription
Agreement. All LN Materials contained in Folders remain
subject to the storage limitations and other license terms and
restrictions set forth in this Subscription Agreement.

3. LIMITED WARRANTY
3.1 LN represents and warrants that it has the right and
authority to make the Online Services and Materials available

ND: SLGovt-SubsciiptionAgt-PerSearch-Dec2Ol 1 ID# 4812-4148-0206 Page 4
ND: TravisCounty-SubAgt-Jan2Ol 2-2 ID# 4822-9894-9134 CAH(PWD):27Feb201 2 (2012.01 Sub Agmt)
262667-1

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



to you and your Authorized Users as authorized expressly by
this Subscription Agreement.

3.2 EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN SECTION 3.1,
THE ONLINE SERVICES AND MATERIALS ARE PROVIDED
ON AN “AS IS”, “AS AVAILABLE” BASIS AND LN AND EACH
THIRD PARTY SUPPLIER OF MATERIALS EXPRESSLY
DISCLAIM ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, INCLUDING THE
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

4. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
4.1 A Covered Party (as defined below) shall not be liable for
any loss, injury, claim, liability, or damage of any kind resulting
in any way from (a) any errors in or omissions from the Online
Services or any Materials available or not included therein, (b)
the unavailability or interruption of the Online Service or any
features thereof or any Materials, (c) your or an Authorized
User’s use of the Online Services or Materials, (d) the loss or
corruption of any data or equipment in connection with the
Online Services, (e) the content, accuracy, or completeness of
Materials, all regardless of whether you received assistance in
the use of the Online Service from a Covered Party, (f) any
delay or failure in performance beyond the reasonable control
of a Covered Party, or (g) any content retrieved from the
Internet even if retrieved or linked to from within the Online
Services.

4.2 “Covered Party” means (a) LN and any officer, director,
employee, subcontractor, agent, successor, or assign of LN;
and (b) each third party supplier of Materials, third party
alliance entities, their affiliates, and any officer, director,
employee, subcontractor, agent, successor, or assign of any
third party supplier of Materials or third party alliance entity or
any of their affiliates.

4.3 TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMISSIBLE BY
APPLICABLE LAW, UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL
THE AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF THE COVERED PARTIES
IN CONNECTION WITH ANY CLAIM ARISING OUT OF OR
RELATING TO THE ONLINE SERVICES OR MATERIALS OR
THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT EXCEED THE LESSER
OF YOUR ACTUAL DIRECT DAMAGES OR THE AMOUNT
YOU PAID FOR THE ONLINE SERVICES IN THE TWELVE
MONTH PERIOD IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE DATE
THE CLAIM AROSE. YOUR RIGHT TO MONETARY
DAMAGES IN THAT AMOUNT SHALL BE IN LIEU OF ALL
OTHER REMEDIES WHICH YOU MAY HAVE AGAINST ANY
COVERED PARTY.

4.4 TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMISSIBLE BY
APPLICABLE LAW, NEITHER YOU NOR THE COVERED
PARTIES WILL BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT,
INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY
KIND WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION,
ATTORNEYS’ FEES) IN ANY WAY DUE TO, RESULTING
FROM, OR ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH THE ONLINE
SERVICES, MATERIALS, OR THE FAILURE OF ANY
COVERED PARTY TO PERFORM ITS OBLIGATIONS. THE
FOREGOING LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY
TO A PARTY’S INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS OR YOUR (AND
YOUR AUTHORIZED USERS’) INFRINGEMENT OF
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OR MISAPPROPRIATION OF
PROPRIETARY DATA BELONGING TO LN OR ITS THIRD
PARTY SUPPLIERS.

4.5 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Section 4:
(a) If there is a breach of the warranty in Section 3.1 above,
then LN at its option and expense, shall either defend or settle
any action and hold you harmless against proceedings or
damages of any kind or description based on a third party’s
claim of patent, trademark, service mark, copyright or trade
secret infringement related to use of the Online Services or
Materials, asserted against you by such third party provided: (i)
all use of the Online Services and Materials was in accordance
with this Subscription Agreement; (ii) the claim, cause of action
or infringement was not caused by you modifying or combining
the Online Services or Materials with or into other products or
applications not approved by LN; (iii) you give LN prompt
notice of any such claim; and (iv) you give LN the right to
control and direct the investigation, defense and settlement of
each such claim. You, at LN’s expense, shall reasonably
cooperate with LN in connection with the foregoing.

(b) In addition to Section 4.5(a), if the Online Services or the
operation thereof become, or in the opinion of LN are likely to
become, the subject of a claim of infringement, LN may, at its
option and expense, either: (i) procure for you the right to
continue using the Online Services, (ii) replace or modify the
Online Services so that they become non-infringing, or (iii)
terminate this Subscription Agreement on notice to you and
grant you a pro-rata refund or credit (whichever is applicable)
for any pre-paid fees or fixed charges.

(c) The provisions of Sections 4.5(a) and (b) shall constitute
your sole and exclusive remedy for the respective matters
specified therein.

5. MISCELLANEOUS
5.1 These General Terms and Conditions, including the
Additional Terms may be changed from time to time as
described below or by written agreement. Charges and
payment terms may be changed in accordance with the terms
of your Price Schedule; all other provisions may be changed by
LN immediately upon notice to you. If any changes are made
to this Subscription Agreement, such changes will: (a) only be
applied prospectively; and (b) not be specifically directed
against you or your Authorized Users but will apply to all
similarly situated LN customers using the Online Services.
You may terminate this Subscription Agreement upon written
notice to LN if any change to these General Terms and
Conditions is unacceptable to you. For termination to be
effective under this Section 5.1, written notice of termination
must be provided to LN within 90 days of the effective date of
the change. Continued use of the Online Services following
the effective date of any change constitutes acceptance of the
change but does not affect the foregoing termination right.
Except as provided above, this Subscription Agreement may
not be supplemented, modified or otherwise revised unless
signed by duly authorized representatives of both parties.
Furthermore, this Subscription Agreement may not be
supplemented, modified or otherwise revised by email
exchange even if the email contains a printed name or
signature line bearing signature-like font. The foregoing does
not prohibit the execution of electronic contracts bearing
electronic signatures of authorized representatives of both
parties, provided such signatures include digital certifications
or are otherwise authenticated.

ND: SLGovt-SubscriptionAgt-PerSearch-Dec2Ol I ID# 4812-4148-0206 Page 5
ND: TravisCounty-SubAgt-Jan2012-2 ID# 4822-9894-9134 CAH(PWD):27Feb2012 (2012.01 Sub Agmt)
262667-1

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



5.2 You or LN may terminate this Subscription Agreement at
any time in accordance with this Section 5.2. The effective
date of termination shall be 10 days after the receipt of written
notice of termination, unless a later date is specified in the
notice.
Li1..Termination for Default. Failure by either County or LN to
perform any of its material obligations under the Agreement
shall constitute a breach of Agreement. Either party may
require corrective action within ten (10) calendar days after
date of receipt of written notice citing the exact nature of the
others breach. Failure to take corrective action or failure to
provide a satisfactory written reply excusing such failure within
the ten (10) calendar days shall constitute a default. The
defaulting party shall be given a twenty (20) calendar day
period within which to show cause why the Agreement should
not be terminated for default. Commissioner’s Court may take
whatever action as its interest may appear, resulting from such
notice. All notices for corrective action, breach, default or show
cause, shall be issued by the Purchasing Agent or County
Attomey only and all replies shall be made in writing to the
Purchasing Agent at the address provided herein. Notices
issued by or to anyone other than the Purchasing Agent or
County Attorney shall be null and void, and shall be considered
as not having been issued or received. County reserves the
right to enforce the performance of the Agreement in any
manner prescribed by law in case of default and may contract
with another party with or without competition or further
notification to LN. In the event of Termination for Default,
County shall not be liable for loss of any profits anticipated to
be made hereunder.
(2) Termination for Convenience. County reserves the right to
terminate the Agreement upon thirty (30) calendar days written
notice for any reason deemed by Commissioners Court to
serve the public interest, or resulting from any governmental
law, ordinance, regulation, or court order. In the event of such
termination County shall not be liable for loss of any profits
anticipated to be made hereunder.

5.3 All notices and other communications hereunder shall be in
writing or displayed electronically in the Online Services by LN.
Notices shall be deemed to have been properly given on the

date deposited in the mail, if mailed; on the date first made
available, if displayed in the Online Services; or on the date
received, if delivered in any other manner. Legal notices to LN
should be sent to LexisNexis, Attn: Chief Legal Officer, 9443
Springboro Pike, Miamisburg, OH 45342.

5.4 The waiver of a breach of any term or condition of this
Agreement is not a waiver of a subsequent breach of that term
or condition, or a breach or subsequent breach of any other
term of condition. No official, agent, employee, or
representative of County may waive any breach of any term of
condition of the Agreement unless expressly granted that
specific authority by Commissioners Court. All rights of County
under the Agreement are specifically reserved and any
payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any
remedy or right to County under it. Any right or remedy in the
Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or
remedy under the Agreement or under any law, nor shall any
action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed
a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

5.5 Neither LN nor any Authorized User may assign its rights
or delegate its duties under this Subscription Agreement
without the prior written consent of the other party, which

consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. NO OFFICIAL,
EMPLOYEE, REPRESENTATIVE OR AGENT OF TRAVIS
COUNTY HAS THE AUTHORITY TO APPROVE ANY
ASSIGNMENT OF OR UNDER THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS
THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY IS EXPRESSLY GRANTED BY
THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, LN may freely transfer or assign upon written notice
to, but without consent of Subscriber to: (i) any affiliate of LN,
including without limitation any parent, division or subsidiary of
Reed Elsevier, Inc.; (b) any entity which acquires all or
substantially all of the business or assets of LN; (iii) any entity
which requires the portion of the business or assets of LN
relating to this Subscription Agreement, or (iv) any of the
successors or assigns of any of the foregoing. This
Subscription Agreement and any amendment thereto shall be
binding on, and will inure to the benefit of the parties and their
respective successors and permitted assigns.

5.6 LN’s ability to provide Materials is regulated by a variety of
privacy, data protection, and other laws in a variety of
jurisdictions (“Data Laws”) and by the licenses under which it
obtains Materials (Licenses”). You acknowledge that LN will
perform a due diligence review of your account upon
registration and that the due diligence review will be
heightened if you desire to access sensitive, non-public
Materials about individuals. You also acknowledge that LN will
perform periodic reviews of you and your Authorized Users’
use of Materials subject to Data Laws or Licenses (‘Regulated
Data”) in order to comply with Data Laws and license
restrictions, and that the review may include asking you or your
Authorized Users to verify that use of Regulated Data was for a
permissible purpose. You and your Authorized Users will
cooperate with LN in any such due diligence or regulatory
review and will promptly produce all relevant records and
documentation reasonably requested by LN. All reviews will
be at LN’s expense. If there is any failure to cooperate with
LN, or if any review reveals the lack of a permissible purpose
to access Regulated Data, LN may deny access to the Online
Services or to Regulated Data. LN will be under no obligation’
to reduce the fees payable by you to the extent that it is unable
to provide Regulated Data to you based solely on your non
cooperation.

5.7 If you, any of your Authorized Users, or any person you or
your Authorized Users permit to use the Online Services or
who gains access through an Authorized User’s failure to
properly secure his or her LN ID or computer (a “User”) should
access or use Regulated Data in an unauthorized manner (a
“Security Event”), then the following provisions will apply: (a) if
required by applicable law, you will notify the individuals whose
information has potentially been accessed or used that a
Security Event has occurred; (b) you will notify any other
parties (including but not limited to regulatory entities and
credit reporting agencies) as may be required by law; (c) the
notification will not reference LN or the product through which
the Regulated Data was provided, nor will LN be otherwise
identified or referenced in connection with the Security Event,
without the express written consent of LN, unless disclosure of
such information is required by law; (d) you will be solely liable
for all claims that may arise from a Security Event caused by
you, your Authorized Users or a User and you will to the extent
permitted by applicable law indemnify LN for any third party
claims directed against LN that arise from the Security Event;
and (e) all notifications and indemnity claims related to the
Security Event will be solely at your expense.

ND: SLGovt-SubscriptionAgt-PerSearch-Dec2Oll ID#4812-4148-0206 Page 6
ND: TravisCounty-SubAgt-Jari2Ol2-2 ID# 4822-9894-9134 CAH(PWD):27Feb201 2 (2012.01 Sub Agmt)
262667-1

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



5.8 This Subscription Agreement shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas
and all obligations under this Agreement are performable in
Travis County, Texas. Venue for any dispute arising out of this
Agreement will lie in the appropriate court of Travis County,
Texas.

5.9 This Subscription Agreement will be enforced to the fullest
extent permitted by applicable law. If any provision of this
Subscription Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable
to any extent, then (a) such provision will be interpreted,
construed and reformed to the extent reasonably required to
render it valid, enforceable and consistent with its original
intent and (b) such invalidity or unenforceability will not affect
any other provision of this Subscription Agreement.

5.10 Where applicable, each affiliated company of LN and
each third party supplier of Materials has the right to assert and
enforce the provisions of this Subscription Agreement directly
on its own behalf as a third party beneficiary.

5.11 This Subscription Agreement, and all amendments,
attachments, addenda or exhibits attached hereto, constitutes
the entire agreement of the parties with respect to its subject
matter and replaces and supersedes any prior written or verbal
communications, representations, proposals or quotations on
that subject matter.

5.12 Mediation. When mediation is acceptable to both parties
in resolving a dispute arising under this Agreement, the parties
agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a person
appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as
described in section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and
Remedies Code. Unless both parties are satisfied with the
result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final
and binding resolution of the dispute. All communications
within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as
described in section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and
Remedies Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive
the confidentiality.

5.13 Forfeiture of Contract. If LN has done business with a
Key Contracting Person, listed in Attachment C-I to the Ethics
Affidavit attached hereto as EXHIBIT C and made a part
hereof for all purposes, during the 365-day period immediately
prior to the date of execution of this Agreement by LN or does
business with any such Key Contracting Person at any time
after the date of execution of this Agreement by LN and prior to
full performance of this Agreement, LN shall forfeit all benefits
of this Agreement, and County shall retain all benefits of and
performance under this Agreement and recover all
consideration, or the value of all consideration, paid to LN
pursuant to this Agreement; provided, however, that this
section may be waived by the Travis County Commissioners
Court pursuant to Section 3(g) of the Travis County Ethics
Policy. “Has done business” and “does business” mean: (I)
paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or
valuable thing which is worth more than $250 in the aggregate
in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any
property or property interest, either real or personal, either
legal or equitable; or (ii) loaning or receiving a loan of money;
or goods or otherwise creating or having in existence any legal
obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the
aggregate in a calendar year; but does not include: (x) any

retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key
Contracting Person at a posted, published, or marked price
available to the public; (y) any financial services product sold to
a Key Contracting Person for personal, family or household
purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by
LN in the ordinary course of its business; and (z) a transaction
for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
LN if LN is a national or multinational corporation by an agent,
employee or other representative of LN who does not know
and is not in a position that he or she should have known about
this Agreement.

5.14 Certification of Eligibility. LN certifies that at the time of
executing this Agreement, LN is not on the federal
government’s list of suspended, ineligible, or debarred
contractors. If LN is placed on the list during the term of this
Agreement, LN shall notify the Travis County Purchasing
Agent. False certification or failure to notify may result in
termination of this Agreement for default.

5.15 Funding Out. Despite anything to the contrary in this
Agreement, if, during budget planning and adoption,
Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for the
Agreement for the following fiscal year of County, County may
terminate the Agreement after giving LN thirty (30) days written
notice that the Agreement is terminated due to the failure to
fund it.

5.16 ProDerty Taxes. Despite anything to the contrary in the
Agreement, if LN is delinquent in payment of Travis County
property taxes at the time of providing goods or services, LN
hereby assigns the portion of the amount owing to it under this
Agreement that is equal to the amount LN is delinquent in
property tax payments to the Travis County Tax Assessor-
Collector for the payment of the delinquent taxes.

5.17 lnvoicing/Payments._LN shall provide County with an
Internal Revenue Form W-9, Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification, that is completed in
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code and its rules and
regulations before any Contract funds are payable. Payment
shall be made by check or warrant by County as provided
herein. Payments shall be made upon submission of an invoice
to the following address: County Purchasing Agent; P.O. Box
1748; Austin, Texas 78767. As a minimum, invoices shall
include: (i) name, address, and telephone number of LN and
similar information in the event payment is to be made to a
different address; (ii) County Contract or Purchase Order
number; (iii) identification of products or services as outlined in
the Agreement; (iv) quantity or quantities, applicable unit
prices, total prices, and total amount; and (v) any additional
payment information called for by the Agreement. County will
not pay invoices that are in excess of the amount authorized by
the Purchase Order. Payment shall be deemed to have been
made on the date of mailing of the check or warrant. Partial
payments will not be made unless specifically requested and
approved by County. Accrual and payment of interest on
overdue payments shall be governed by TEx. GovT CODE ANN.,
ch. 2251.

5.18 County Access. LN shall maintain and make available,
upon fifteen (15) days prior written notice, for inspection, audit
or by any authorized representative of County all directly
related books, documents, and other evidence pertinent to the

ND: SLGovt-SubscriptionAgt-PerSearch-Dec2Ol 1 ID# 4812-4148-0206 Page 7
ND: TravisCounty-SubAgt-Jan2Ol 2-2 ID# 4822-9894-9134 CAH(PWD):27Feb201 2 (2012.01 Sub Agmt)
262667-1

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



costs and expenses of the Agreement, including but not limited
to direct costs, cost of labor, material, equipment, supplies, and
services, and all other costs and expenses of whatever nature
for which reimbursement is claimed under the Agreement. All
required records shall be maintained until an audit is
completed and all required questions arising therefrom are
resolved, or three (3) years after completion of the contract
term, whichever occurs first; provided, however, the records
will be retained beyond the third year if an audit is in progress
or the finding of a completed audit have not been resolved
satisfactorily.

5.19 Conflict of Interest Questionnaire. Conflict of Interest
Questionnaire. If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local
Government Code, LN shall complete and file the Conflict of
Interest Questionnaire with the County Clerk, Elections
Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. LN shall
update this Questionnaire by September 1 of each year for the
duration of the Agreement, as required by Chapter 176 of the
Local Government Code. In addition, if any statement on a
submitted Questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate,
LN shall submit an updated Questionnaire. LN should note that
the law requires the County to provide access to a filed
Questionnaire on the official Travis County Internet website.

5.20 Covenant against Contingent Fees. Covenant against
Contingent Fees. LN warrants that no persons or selling
agency has been retained to solicit the Agreement upon an
understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or
contingent fee, excepting bona fide employees or bona fide
established commercial selling agencies maintained by LN to
secure business. For breach or violation of this warranty,
County shall have the right to terminate the Agreement without
liability, or in its discretion to, as applicable, add to or deduct
from the Agreement price for consideration, or otherwise
recover, the full amount of such commission, percentage,
brokerage, or contingent fee

5.21 Gratuities. County may terminate the Agreement if it is
found that gratuities of any kind including entertainment, or
gifts were offered or given by LN or any agent or
representative of LN, to any County Official or employee with a
view toward securing favorable treatment with respect of the
Agreement.

L J;v;so, 4 . END OF ExHIBIT A

I 3T1’i

Derek M. Francis
TITL Pricing Analyst

4i: ‘Y/I//

ND: SLGovt-SubscriptionAgt-PerSearch-Dec2Ol 1 ID# 4812-4148-0206
ND: TravisCounty-SubAgt-Jan2Ol 2-2 ID# 4822-9894-9134 CAH(PWD):27Feb201 2 (2012.01 Sub Agmt)
262667-1

Page 8

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



RIDERI

EXAMPLES OF ELECTRONIC NOTICES (IN BOLD>

DAMON ENGLISH, APPELLANT v. COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY,
APPELLEE

NO. 1 999-CA-001 041-MR

COURT OF APPEALS OF KENTUCKY

2000 Ky. App. LEXIS 79

July 21, 2000, Rendered

NOTICE: [*1] THIS OPINION IS NOT FINAL AND SHALL NOT BE CITED AS AUTHORITY
IN ANY COURTS OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY.

PRIOR HISTORY: APPEAL FROM JEFFERSON CIRCUIT COURT. HONORABLE GEOFFREY P.
MORRIS, JUDGE. ACTION NO. 98-CR-002207.

DISPOSITION: AFFIRMED.

CORE TERMS: juvenile, felony, prosecutor, juror, adult, potential juror,
garage, sentence, impeachment, convicted, impeach, bias, criminal trial,

penalty phase, corrections, preserved, deprived, morning, counts of robbery,
motion to strike, unlawful taking, law enforcement, guilt phase, fair trial,

voir dire, confidentiality, imprisonment, credibility, adjudicated, punishable

United States of America, Appellee, v. Ewen P. Barnett,
Appellant.

No. 95-2727

UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE EIGHTH CIRCUIT

1996 U.S. App. LEXIS 2510

February 14, 1996, Submitted
February 20, 1996, Filed

NOTICE: L*l] RULES OF THE EIGHTH CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS MAY LIMIT CITATION
TO UNPUBLISHED OPINIONS. PLEASE REFER TO THE RULES OF THE UNITED STATES COURT OF

APPEALS FOR THIS CIRCUIT.

SUBSEQUENT HISTORY: Reported in Table Case Format at: <=1> 77 F.3d 486, 1996
U.S. App. LEXIS 8084.

ALLOWN - All Tax Assessor, Deed Transfer and Mortgage Records

TO SEARCH ALLOWN: Press the NEW SEARCH key or type .ns and press ENTER.

CONTENT: ALLOWN is a group file of Tax Assessor, Deed Transfer and Mortgage
Records for all counties available on the LEXIS(R) service. Most

documents contain the following information: - Owner, Buyer
and/or Seller Name(s); Assessor Parcel Number; and,

Address and Property Use

COVERAGE: See individual states files for available counties and dates.

The Fair Credit Reporting Act (15 U.S.C. sec 1681> prohibits use of information
from this file to determine a consumers eligibility for credit or insurance

for personal, family or household purposes, employment or a government license
or benefit.

rND:sLGovt-subriptionAgt-perSearch-Dec2o1 1 ID# 4812-4148-0206
- - Page 9I ND: TravisCounty-SubAgt-Jan2012-2 lD# 4822-9894-9134 CAH(PWD):27Feb2012 (2012.01 Sub Agmt)

262667-1

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT B TO LexisNexis® SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT SLG
Price Schedule
StatelLocal Government Per Search Pricing
December 1, 2011

These charges are effective as of December 1, 2011, and shall continue thereafter until the subscribing organization or
individual (“Subscriber”) is notified otherwise.

I. INFORMATION CHARGES FOR ONLINE SERVICES AVAILABLE AT LEXIS.COMINEXIS.COM
For more information about the pricing components, consult the Price Definitions and Price List available via the Classic
Online Services using LexisNexis communications software under the administrative identification number 2OB9ZWS, at no
cost to Subscriber for accessing or printing.

1.1 SEARcHEs. Charges currently range from $0 to $163.00. Consult the Price List available in the Online Services for
detailed search charges.

1.2 DiscouNTs. The discounts set forth below shall be applied to Subscriber’s Information Charges for each monthly invoice
period. The discount shall be computed monthly and shall be based on the average amount of Information Charges incurred
by Subscriber in the three month period beginning four months before the month Subscriber receives the discount.
Discounts shall not apply to: (i) CourtLink, (ii) Delaware Secretary of State, (iii) Dunn & Bradstreet Reports, (iv) Elsevier
Science, (v) Enhancements, (vi) Environmental FirstSearch, (vii) Expert Witness, (viii) FactSet, (ix) Historical Stock Quotes,
(x) Precedent Finder, (xi) Premium IP, (xii) Premium News, (xiii) Real Property, (xiv) SciTech.

Monthly Average Information Charge. Flat Discount
From $0 up to $15,000 0%
Over $15,000 up to $30,000 2%
Over $30,000 up to $60,000 4%
Over $60,000 up to $90,000 8%
Over $90,000 12%

1.3 AccEss. Charges currently range from $0 to $50. Consult the Price List available in the Online Services for detailed
access charges.

1.4 LExIsNExIs® ALERT. Charges for LexisNexis Alert searches are based on the frequency in which they are executed
according to the below table. Reports are printed at applicable print rates.
Frequency Each Report
Intra-Day $9
Intra-Day 2x* $18
Intra-Day 3x* $27
Daily $15
Business Day (M-F) $20
Business Day (MF)* $40
Business Day (MF)* $60
Weekly $24
Monthly $30
Update Now Price based on the frequency of

the Alert being updated
On Demand (only available in $15
Rosetta Platform)

*Not available on Research Software

1.5 RESEARCH TOOLS.
EACH CASEICITATIONIREPORT

Shepard’s® Table of Authorities Report $1 .00/report*
Auto-Cite® service $6.00/cite*
Shepard’s® Citation Service $6.00/cite/SHEPARDS*

*Includes printing and downloading charges.

ND: SLGovt-SubscriptionAgt-PerSearch-Dec2Ol 1 ID# 4812-4148-0206 Page 10
ND: Traviscounty-SubAgt-Jan2012-2 lD# 4822-9894-9134 CAH(PWD):27Feb2012 (2012.01 Sub Agmt)
262667-1

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Shepard’s® Setup Updates

Demand UPD $0.00 $0.00
Business Day $0 00 $0 00
Weekly . $0.00 $0.00
Bi-Weekly $0.00 $0.00
Monthly $0.00 $0.00

SHEPARD’S® BRIEF SUlTE’ DESKTOP & EACH LINKI

BRIEFCHECK COifi
, REPORT

Shepard’s® BriefCheckTM Unique Document Retrieval $0.00/retrieval*

Shepard’s® FullAuthority® Report $0.00/report*

Shepard’s® StyIeCheck Report $0.00/report*
*Includes priming and downloading charges.

ij 1 rough LexisNexis at www.lexis.com Through LexisNexis Research Software
Single Document via embedded link via Get a Document via LEXSEE service via LEXSTAT service

Retrieval* (excluding document by Citation
links)

Standard Content $6.00/link $6.00/link $6.00/link $6.00/link
Premium Content ** $6.00/link $6.00/link $6.00/link $6.00/link
Briefs Pleadings and $6.00/link $6.00/link $6.00/link $6.00/link
Motions Content, and
Expert Witness Trans
& Depos
Expert and Emerging $6.00/link $6.00/link $6.00/link $6.00/link
Issues Commentaries
Tax Practice Insights $6.00/link $6.00/link $6.00/link $6.00/link
Content
Elsevier Science, Tax $6.00/link $6.00/link $6.00/link $6.00/link
Analyst Content and
Expert Witness CV’S
Nimmer Content $6.00/link $6.00/link $6.00/link $6.00/link
Matthew Bender Tier 1 $6.00/link Tier 1 $6.00/link Tier 1 $6.00/link Tier 1 $6.00/link
Content

Tier 2 $6.00/link Tier 2 $6.00/link Tier 2 $6.00/link Tier 2 $6.00/link
Tier 3 $6.00/link Tier 3 $6.00/link Tier 3 $6.00/link Tier 3 $6.00/link

*Includes Profile Suite Links
**Premium content consists of materials from BNA, CCH and Mealey’s

TOC Document
Standard Content $4.00/link
Premium Content** $4.00/link
Expert and Emerging Issues $4.00/link
Commentaries and West Jur Content
Matthew Bender Content Tier 1: $4.00/link

Tier 2: $4.00/link
Tier 3: $4.00/link

**Premium content consists of materials from BNA, CCH and Mealey’s

Enhanced Table of Contents (TOC) Search Charge
Codes $4.00
Premium Analytical $4.00
CCH $4.00
Base Analytical $4.00
BNA . . $4.00

1.6 HISToRIc STOCK QUOTES.
. if4 QUOTE

through LexisNexis Research Software
Historic Price Quotes $0.1 5*

Historic Dividend Quotes $0.25*

*Includes printing and downloading charges.

through LexisNexis at www.lexis.com and www.nexis.com

ND: SLGovt-SubscriptionAgt-PerSearch-Dec2Ol 1 lD# 4812-4148-0206 Page 11
ND: TravisCounty-SubAgt-Jari2Ol2-2 lD# 4822-9894-9134 CAH(PWD):27Feb2012 (2012.01 Sub Agmt)
262667-1

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Historical Quotes $0.30 per day per quote
Results will be formatted for viewing in a tabular format and can be
formatted for printing and printed to the user’s local printer at no
additional charge. To download the results to CSV (spreadsheet/Excel
format) the charge will be $2.00. To receive a chart, the charge will be
an additional $1.00. For each additional company that is added to the
chart for comparison the cost will be $1.00.

1.7 PRINTING AND SAVING TO DISK.
Charges for printing and saving to disk are included in the Per-Search rate.

1.8 IMAGES.
Charges for lmaesAwiIl be as follows per image retneved including prnng and downloading

Trademark desigs . $0.00
Patent exemplaryar images - $000
Elsevier Environmi’ $3.00
Elsevier Business $6.00
Forms

‘. $7.50
IHI patent images — Intematiorlél . . $9 00
Patent Family Reports $9.00
Hoppenstedt $10.00
PDF Image for Judicial Profile — 7th Circuit $10.00
PDF Image for Judicial Profile — 9th Circuit $10.00
Global Reports $25.00
ISO Policy Forms $25.00
Miller’s $25 00
Expert commentary $50.00
Other Expert Witness Transcripts — Excerpts $50 00
Tnodyne Expert Witness Transcripts — Excerpts $50.00
Research Disclosures TIFF $65.00
IP.com Technical Disclosures $75.00
Research Disclosures PDF $75.00
The Financial Crisis. Federal Statutory and Regulatory Responses $75 00
M&A Insight Notes $10000
Other Expert Witness Transcripts — Full $110.00
Triodyne Expert Witness Transcripts — Full $110.00
Expert Commentary — Bensen on the Patent Reform Act of 2007 $112.00
PDF Image for PremiurnJudicial Profile $200.00
Corporate Govemanbtiotient Profiles $250 00
M&A insights*i)ss ., $450.00

SustainabTlity &Rlports $1,500.00

FEnhanced Form: Open Fillable word processing version of form $10.00
Core Critical Issues Pamphlet $20.00
Core Emerging Issues Commentary $20.00
JurisCharts: Tax $20.00
Netter Medical Illustrations $20.00
Caselaw Official Reports $25.00

Each Image
Anatomical Transcis. $0.00

1.9 ArrAcHMEPrrs. Attachment charges are as follows per attachment retrieved, including printing and downloading:
.

Each Attachment
Attorney Text Book of Medicine $0.00
Mealey . $0.00
Mealeys Daily News $5.00
Patent images — US domestic $5.00
McClatchy Graphics $6.00
WPNPHO — World Picture Network — Full Size $6.00
Elsevier Science Business Journals

___________________

$10.00

ND: SLGovt-SubscriptionAgt-PerSearch-Dec2Ol 1 ID# 4812-4148-0206 Page 12
ND: TravisCounty-SubAgt-Jan2012-2 ID# 4822-9894-9134 CAH(PWD):27Feb2012 (2012.01 Sub Agmt)
262667-1

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



:I Each Attachment

All Case Law Jurisdictions . $30.00
Download PDF chart of Multi-JurisdictionálSurvey with Analysis Now $30.00
50 State Comparative Legislation & Regulations $25.00
Elsevier Science $30.00
JurisCharts with Analysis: Insurance $30.00
JurisCharts with Analysis: Tax $30.00
Core Form: Open word processing version of form $35.00
Briefs, Pleadings & Motions $35.00
Download Interactive Analytical Report $50.00
Premium Current Critical Issues Pamphlet $50.00
Premium Emerging Issues Commentary $50.00
JurisCharts: Insurance $125.00
Enhanced Critical Issues Pamphlet $133.00
Enhanced Emerging Issues Commentary $133.00
Advanced Practice Strategies Medical Illustrations $175.00

1.10 DuN & BRADSTREET REPORTS.
Charges for Business Information Reports will range from $88.00 to $629.00 depending on the user’s location (e.g. USA,
Canada, etc.). Charges for other Dun & Bradstreet Reports will range from $72.00 to $130.00 depending on the specific
report requested. Consult the Price List available in the Online Services for detailed report charges.

1.11 DELAwARE SECRETARY OF STATE. $35 per report.

1.12 ANALYzER. $0 per search and $200 per report.

1.13 EDGAR ONLINE. $15 for Excel Reports and $22 for Non-Excel Reports (document delivery included).

1.14 DOSSIER. Charges range from $0 up to $50 per report and from $0 up to $176 per document link.

1.15 FAcTIvA CONTINUOUS ALERTS.
- !L.. - Per Alert

Initial SearchFee V

. $65.00 per Alert
Daily Search UpdtekFee $20:Oö per Alert per day
Daily Gateway Functionáhty $3.00 per Alert per day

1.16 C0URTLINK.
1.16.1 C0URTLINK VIA LEXIS.COM. Charges for CourtLink products retrieved via lexis.com.

COURTLKf - CHARGES

CourtLik Docket Search. . $10.00, $20.00 or $60.00
CourtLink Dodct Retrieval $5.25 or $9.45
CourtLink Docket Update $4.20
CourtLink Party Alerts $10.25
CourtLink Nature of Suit and Class Action Alerts $1.70
CourtLink Daily, Weekly or Monthly $8.50 per update
CourtLink OSD Image pdf (Document Ordering) $5.00

1.16.2 C0uRTLINK VIA CQuRTLINK PLATFORM. Charges for CourtLink products retrieved via the CourtLink platform.
COU11,INK CHARGES

Alert . Range $0.30 - $90O per. ease found

Track Range $500 per update tb $1500 per update

Search & Retie Range$5.6!-,$200.00 per search
CourtLink OSD Image pdf (Document Ordering) $5.00 - $50.00

Consult the CourtLink Fee Schedule available at https://w3.courtlink. lexisnexis.com/Hel/Pricinci/pricing.htm for detailed
report charges. In the event of a conflict between the range prices above and the CourtLink Fee Schedule, the CourtLink
Fee Schedule will control.

ND: SLGovt-SubscriptionAgt-PerSearch-Dec2Ol 1 ID# 4812-4148-0206 Page 13
ND: TravisCounty-SubAgt-Jan2012-2 ID# 4822-9894-9134 CAH(PWD):27Feb2012 (2012.01 Sub Agmt)
262667-1

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



I .17 T0TALPATENT. -

T0TALPATENT :--.- ::z CHARGES

Searches $75 per Authority (maximum
$400)

Print/Download/Fax See Section 1.7
Single Document Retrieval $7.50 per link
PDF Images $0.00 per image
Creating a Folder $10.00
Copying a Folder $10.00
Machine Translating $250.00
Analytics Report $20.00
Alerts See Section 1.4 for rates
On Demand $20.00
Semantic Search $40 each time a semantic analysis is initiated

1.18 PuBREc REPORTS. $99.00 for SmartLinx Report to Report links.

1.19 PRECEDENT SEARCH. Charges are $59 for Single Category Search and $89 for Multiple Category Search. For Matthew
Bender/LN Forms & Agreements, charges are $215 for single practice area/area of law and $250 for multiple categories of
all practice areas/areas of law.

1.20 THE ENVIRONMENTAL FIRsTSEARcH GATEWAY REPORTS.

Price Per Report
Environmental Site Records Summary $99.00
Environmental Site Records Summary (plus added content) $129.00
Environmental Site Records Full Report $199.00
Environmental Site Records Full Report (plus added content) $230.00

1.21 REAL PROPERTY ENHANCEMENTS.

Description Report Rate
Neighborhood Demographics Report $10.00
Loan Risk Scoring Report $15.00
Comparable Property Sales Report $15.00
Parcel Images $15.00
Deed Transaction History Report $20.00
Foreclosure Activity Report $30.00
Voluntary Lien Transaction $30.00
Real Property Valuation Report $25.00
Deed Images $25.00
Lead Property Description & Deed History Report $25.00
Real Property Valuation & Risk Assessment Report $50.00

1.22 LExIsNExIs STATISTICAL GATEWAY.
LexisNexis Statistical Gateway charges are as follows:

Reports $0.00-$2.00
Basic Datasets Per Search $0.30 - $0.40

1.23 VERDICT & SETTLEMENT ANALYZER.
Verdict & Settlement Analyzer $6.00 per link
Verdict & Settlement Analyzer $22.00 per report

1.24 AuTOMATIc DISPLAY FILES (ADF). Charges range between $0 to $125.

1.25 PROFILE SUITE. $22 per report.

ND: SLGovt-SubscriptionAgt-PerSearch-Dec2Ol I lD# 4812-4148-0206 Page 14
ND: TravisCounty-SubAgt-Jan2Ol 2-2 ID# 4822-9894-9134 cAH(PwD):27Feb2oI 2 (2012.01 Sub Agmt)
262667-1

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



2. HANDLING CHARGE (AvAILABLE VIA CLASSIC ONLINE SERVICES ONLY). $15 per user per day for documents printed at the
LexisNexis computer center.

3. MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION CHARGE. $75 per building with equipment used to access the Online Services (up to a
maximum of $150 per Agency).

4. INSTRUCTION. Training is provided at no charge and covers (a) the basic instruction of all individuals selected by
Subscriber to receive instruction in the use of the Online Services and (b) standard instructional and reference materials on
the use of the Online Services. Everyone who completes training shall receive one hour of free use to perfect their skills.
This free hour is non-transferable and must be used within 14 calendar days of the date on which basic instruction is
completed, at a single session or on an aggregated basis. Credit for free use shall automatically be reflected on Subscriber’s
monthly invoice and shall be applied against Subscriber’s total charges in a given month.

5. TAXES. The charges detailed in this Price Schedule are exclusive of any state or local sales, use, or similar taxes. If any
such taxes are applicable, they shall be charged to Subscriber’s account. If Subscriber is exempt from any such taxes, the
tax will not be charged to Subscriber upon receipt of a certificate of exemption.

II. INFORMATION CHARGES FOR LEXIS® ADVANCE
1.1 This pricing applies to documents outside of any subscription plan. Such documents are identified by an orange
of notification. All other documents are inside of the flat rate subscription and will not incur an additional charge.

Content Category Document Document Delivery Charge
Access Charge

Primary Law: Tier 1 $16 $0
cases, codes, admin codes
Primary Law: Tier 2 $11 $0
agency materials, bill text, court rules
Secondary Law $44 $0
juty verdicts & settlements, jurisprudence, law reviews
Premium Litigation $80 $0
briefs, pleadings, motions; expert witness materials
Treatises: Tier I $64 $0
Chisum on Patents, Collier on Bankruptcy, Nimmer on Copyright
Treatises: Tier 2 $40 $0
Business Law Monographs, Gilson on Trademarks, Law of
Liability Insurance
News: Tierl,2,3 $24, $16, $11 $0
newspapers, newswires, trade journals

Content Category Document Document Document View & Delivery
Search Report Charge
Charge Charge

Public Records $0-$99 $0-$50 $0

1.2 Shepard’s® is included with all document accesses, and is free of charge when searched during the promotional
period that ends July 1,2012.

1.3 Prices shown in the above list do not reflect any subscription or transactional discounts.

1.4 LExI5® ADVANCE SYSTEMS ACCESS FEE: Subscribers who do not have a qualifying monthly flat rate subscription will be
charged a monthly Lexis Advance System Access Fee which is calculated based on the total number of non-Public Records
searches times $60. They System Access Fee is waived for all other subscribers.

2. TAXES. Charges do not include any federal, state or local indirect taxes such as sales, use or similar taxes or fees. If
any such taxes or fees are applicable, they will be charged to Subscriber’s account. Taxation on charges is based on active
user(s)’ physical site location at month end. Subscriber is responsible for updating users and ensuring users are assigned
ND: SLGovt-SubscriptionAgt-PerSearch-Dec2Ol 1 ID# 4812-4148-0206 Page 15
ND: Traviscounty-SubAgt-Jan2012-2 ID# 4822-9894-9134 CAH(PWD):27Feb2012 (201201 Sub Agmt)
262667-1

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



to correct physical site locations within Admin Portal. If Subscriber does not have access to or use of the Admin Portal,
Subscriber must provide information for each user and physical site location to LN as soon as active users and locations
change.

III. MISCELLANEOUS
1. PAYMENT TERMS. All charges incurred by Subscriber are payable within 30 days after receipt of an invoice. Subscriber
shall pay all charges in accordance with any applicable “Prompt Payment Act” or similar legislation.

2. CHANGES TO CHARGES AND DISCOUNTS. Charges and discounts may be changed only upon 30 days prior notice,
which notice shall be with your invoice or otherwise provided in writing.

3. COLLECTION COST. Subscriber shall be liable for all costs of collection incurred by the provider of the Online Services,
including without limitations, collection agency fees, if Subscriber fails to comply with the payment obligations set forth
herein.

4. PURCHASE ORDER. In the event Subscriber issues a purchase order or other document relating to the Online Services,
Subscriber agrees that the document shall be for Subscriber’s internal purposes only and shall in no way modify or affect any
of the terms or conditions for access to the Online Services.

---—------------—--------------—----------—---------------ENDOFEXHIBITB — —

ND: SLGovt-SubscriptionAgt-PerSearch-Dec2Ol 1 ID# 4812-4148-0206 Page 16
ND: TravisCounty-SubAgt-Jan2012-2 ID#4822-9894-9134 cAH(PWD):27Feb2o12 (2012.01 Sub Agmt)
262667-1

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT C
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF TEXAS }
COUNTY OF TRAVIS }

Date:____________
Name of Affiant: Derek M. Francis
Title of Affiant: p Anal ‘t
Business Name of\ei’: g Lii tI$tb,7’rc4e1c

County of Vendor:

_____________________________________

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Vendor to make this affidavit for Vendor.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Vendor has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this Agreement, which is attached to this affidavit as
Attachment C-I.

5. Affiant has personally read Attachment 1 to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting Person on Attachment C-I with whom Vendor is doing business or has done
business during the 365-day period immediately before the date of this affidavit.

Signature of T9 3-_
qjq c I ike‘‘“°° • .r

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me U’

____________

on —, 2Oj-

Notary Public, State of 0 V1, (

Typed or printed name of notary
My commission expir:______________________________

CvS J4cYfV

ND: SLGovt-SubscriptionAgt-PerSearch-Dec2Ol 1 ID# 4812-4148-0206
ND: TravisCounty-SubAgt-Jan2012-2 ID# 4822-9894-9134 CAH(PWD):27Feb2012 (2012.01 Sub Agmt)
262667-1

Page 17 I

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



ATTACHMENT C-I
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

January 24, 2012

CURRENT
Name of IndividualName of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Withite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt

Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
Executive Assistant Garry Brown
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte
Executive Assistant Jacob Cottingham
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leroy Nellis, Interim
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.*
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery

ND: SLGovt-SubscnptionAgt-PerSearch-Dec2Ol 1 ID# 4812-4148-0206 Page 18
ND: TravisCounty-SubAgt-Jan2012-2 ID# 4822-9894-9134 CAH(PWD):27Feb2012 (2012.01 Sub Agmt)
262667-1

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter*
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant, CTPM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
County Executive, TNR Joseph Gieselman 01/31/12
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB 07/31 / 12
County Executive, Planning & Budget Rodney Rhoades 08/19/12
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez 12/16/12

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

ND: SLGovt-SubscriptionAgt-PerSearch-Dec2Oll ID#4812-4148-0206 Page 19
ND: TravisCounty-SubAgt-Jan2012-2 ID#4822-9894-9134 CAH(PWD):27Feb2012 (2012.01 Sub Agmt)
262667-1

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Exhibit 2

LN acknowledges that LN is doing business or has done business during the 365
calendar day period immediately prior to the date on which LN’s represenlative
executed the Agreement with the following Key Contracting Persons and warrants that
these are the only such Key Contracting Persons:

Tenlev Aldredge

Cvd Grimes

Scott Wilson

George Monnat

If no one is listed above, LN warrants that LN is not doing business and has not done
business during the 365 calendar day period immediately prior to the date on which the
Agreement was executed by LN’s representative.

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000554646

STATUS: READY FOR BUYER PROCESS
REQUI SI TI ON BY: CATHY DAWCI NS/ 854-9596 REASON: ATTN: SCOTT DATE: 3/09/12

SHIP TO LOCATION: LAW LIBRARY SUGGESTED VENDOR: 32437 LEXIS NEXIS DELIVER BY DATE: 9/30/12

LINE UNIT EXTEND
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NIJIVUER

1 PATRON CONTRACT 7. 00 ?vD 983. 0000 6881. 00
LEXIS PATRON AGREE1VENT

COMvDDITY: LIBRARY SERVICES
SUBCOMvDD: RESEARCH SERVICES

REQUISITION TOTAL: 6881.00

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

LI NE # ACCOUNT PROJ ECT % AM)UNT
1 01157405556099 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 70.00 4816.70

OTHER PURCHASED SERVI CES
1 01157415556099 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 30.00 2064.30

OTHER PURCHASED SERVI CES

6881.00

REQUI SI TI ON I S I N THE CURRENT Fl SCAL YEAR.

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 20, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Elizabeth Corey (854-9853) 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for Long Term Care 
insurance for Travis County employees, retirees, dependents and 
eligible family members, RFP No. P110080-OJ, to the sole bidder, 
Unum Life Insurance Company of America (Unum).  
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 This contract provides long term care insurance for Travis County 
employees, retirees, dependents and eligible family members. 

 On February 10, 2011, Request for Proposal P110080-OJ was issued 
for long term care insurance coverage. One proposal was received on 
March 1, 2011, from Unum. The Human Resources Management 
Department (HRMD) analyzed the proposal, and Commissioners Court 
approved the plan on September 27, 2011. The initial enrollment period 
was from January 4 through February 15, 2012. 

 Contract Expenditures: This benefit is 100% employee-paid. There is 
no fiscal impact to Travis County. Participants will be direct-billed by 
Unum. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: N/A   
Contract Type: Bilateral   
Contract Period: April 1, 2012, renewing annually until terminated  
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 22



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 48  Responses Received: 1  
HUB Information: N/A  % HUB Subcontractor: N/A  

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: N/A 
  Funding Account(s): N/A 
  Comments:  

 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Human

700 Lavaca Street, 4” Floor • P.O. Box 1748

March 9, 2012

To: Elizabeth Corey, Purchasing Dept (
From: Cindy Purinton- Benefit Administrator, HRMD’
Re: UNUM Long Term Care Contract

Elizabeth,

As we prepare to complete the process of contracting for Long Term Care insurance with
UNUM I have prepared the following recommendation to proceed with the finalization of the
contract with UNUM.

HRMD and the Benefit Committee recommend approval of the Long Term Care Contract with
UNUM.
There is no County fund expenditure, it is 100% voluntary. This will be direct billed to
employees, not a payroll deduction.

A little background and important points on this coverage:

• Staff released an RFP for Long Term Care.
• UNUM was the sole responder
• Commissioners Court approved offering the UNUM Long Term Care insurance plan to

retirees and actives during the voting session on 9-27-11.
• At that time we planned for the effective date to be March, 1, 2012, but as we went

through the process, the effective date changed to April, 1, 2012 in order to allow the
employees a little more time to enroll to take advantage of the guarantee issue period.

• The initial enrollment period was January 4, through February 15, 2012. This was the
opportunity for active employees to enroll under guarantee issue, which meant that no
medical underwriting was required to enroll. This was the only opportunity for active
employees to enroll without medical underwriting. Over 100 enrollment information
sessions were held throughout the County.

• Active employees / retirees! family members can apply for coverage anytime, with
medical underwriting. UNUM will approve or deny the application, Not everyone will be
approved. Eligible Family members must be between ages 18-80.

• This insurance will not be on Open Enrollment system as it is not an annual benefit
election and employees can apply for coverage at any time.

• New hires will be offered Long Term Care under guarantee issue once a year during
February.

• This insurance is not a payroll deduction, it will be direct billed by UNUM to home
address of the participants. It is portable and does not end if you no longer work at the
County or if you retire.

• You pay the rates based on the age at enrollment, and you always will pay the rates
based on that age. So rates do not increase as you age.

• Austin, Texas 78701 • (512) 854-9165/(512) 854-4302

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  March 20, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Tonya Mills, Planning Manager, JPS, 44755 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger Jefferies, County 
Executive, Justice and Public Safety – 854-4415 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
RECEIVE UPDATE ON ISSUES RELATED TO A PROPOSED PILOT PROGRAM 
WITH PARKING MOBILITY 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached memo. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
See attached memo.  
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
See attached memo.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
See attached memo.  
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
David Escamilla, County Attorney, 854-9415 
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Office, 854-9700 
Bruce Elfant, Constable, Precinct 5 
Herb Evans, Justice of the Peace, Precinct 5 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 25



JUSTICE  & PUBLIC  SAFETY DIVISION 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive 

P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas  78767   Phone (512) 854-4415   Fax (512) 854-4417 

 
Criminal Justice Planning 

Roger Jefferies 
(512) 854-4415 

 
Counseling & Education Services 

Caryl Colburn  
(512) 854-9540 

 
Juvenile Public Defender 

Kameron D. Johnson 
(512) 854-4128 

 
Date:  March 13, 2012 
 
To:  Sam Biscoe, County Judge 
  Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1 
  Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2 
  Karen Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3 
  Margaret Gomez, Precinct 4 
 
From:  Roger Jefferies, County Executive, JPS 
 
SUBJECT: RECEIVE UPDATE ON ISSUES RELATED TO A PROPOSED PILOT PROGRAM 
WITH PARKING MOBILITY 
 
To the Commissioners Court: 

In response to Parking Mobility’s and Judge Biscoe’s request for an update on outstanding issues 
regarding a proposed pilot program with Parking Mobility, please see below: 

 Cost:  Parking Mobility was informed by our legal department that their original proposal to 
extract a flat fee of $200 from every disabled parking citation was not advised based on legal 
statutes.  The County’s next proposal, presented to the court in December 2011, included 
$16,000 to support the selection and training of volunteers for a yearlong pilot. Parking 
Mobility asserted that this amount was too low to support the operation and expenses of the 
company for the duration of the pilot.  The County then asked Parking Mobility to come up 
with a fee-for-services (or similar) model and to assign values to the products and services 
they would be providing.  In Parking Mobility’s resulting counter-proposal, the County is being 
asked to fund $100,000 of a $166,000+ pilot proposal for six months. 
 

 Competitive Bidding/Procurement:  The counter-proposal submitted by Parking Mobility 
is currently being reviewed by the Purchasing Office and the County Attorney’s Office to 
assess Parking Mobility’s assertion that it is exempt from competitive bidding as outlined in 

 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



 2

statute. At this time, it remains the opinion of County Purchasing Office that a competitive bid 
process must be followed according to the Local Government Code.  Additionally, Parking 
Mobility asserts that it is/should be considered “sole source”.  This is also being reviewed, as 
Purchasing has contracts with other vendors providing electronic submission of citations. 
 

 Interface with County Databases: Parking Mobility’s counter proposal includes a 
significant amount of technology development and implementation in the scope of work.  Our 
ITS department will need to review that portion of the scope for its need for interface with 
Travis County’s systems and any subsequent impact. 

 
While we are awaiting feedback from the County Attorney’s Office and the Purchasing Office, I am 
advising that the County stakeholder group to suspend discussions with Parking Mobility for now so 
as not to harm PM’s ability to participate in a competitive process if that is the route that is selected.  
The County stakeholder group has included my office (Justice and Public Safety), Constable Elfant’s 
office, the County Attorney’s Office, Justice of the Peace 5, and the Purchasing Office. 

I have attached Parking Mobility’s latest proposal for your information. 

Please know that we are committed to finding the appropriate solution to expand and enhance the 
County’s existing program to identify those who park illegally in disabled parking spots. 

 
c: Jim Connolly, Travis County Attorneys Office 
 Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent 
 Bruce Elfant, Constable, Precinct 5 
 Herb Evans, Justice of the Peace, Precinct 5 

 
Attachment 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



 1

JUSTICE & PUBLIC SAFETY DIVISION 
Roger W. Jefferies, Executive Manager 

            P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas  78767   Phone (512) 854-4415   Fax (512) 854-4417 

 
 

                                 
 
 
 
 
TO:   Sam Biscoe, County Judge 
 Ron Davis, County Commissioner Pct. 1 
 Sarah Eckhardt, County Commissioner Pct. 2 
 Karen Hubner, County Commissioner Pct. 3 
 Margaret Gomez, County Commissioner Pct. 4 
 
FR: Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety 
 
DATE: 19 December 2011 
 
RE: Proposed Parking Mobility Pilot  
 
Recently staff from Justice & Public Safety along with Constable Elfant met with Craig 
Spradling of Parking Mobility.  After meeting with Mr. Spadling and a number of volunteers that 
currently participate in a citizen volunteer program to address handicap parking violations, 
Justice and Public Safety would like to propose that Travis County enter into a contract with 
Parking Mobility for a pilot program utilizing a smartphone-based software application, entitled 
“Parking Mobility” and developed by Parking Mobility, Inc., which will allow volunteers to 
electronically submit citation for vehicles in violation of disabled parking laws, in compliance 
with current statutes and the current minimum requirements of the County’s existing volunteer 
enforcement program. 
 
Parking Mobility will provide access to the application, recruit and train volunteers, and submit 
citations electronically.  Parking Mobility will allow access to the data collected by the 
application.  The County will review all citations before they are processed. 
 
For these services we are proposing the following payment deliverables. 
 

1. Recruit 30 volunteers for the pilot class – $5,000 
2. Train 30 volunteers in the pilot class on use of the Parking Mobility application, and ensure their 

participation in training by Constable Elfant’s office. – $5,000 
3. Ensure up to 1,200 citation filings during the period of performance (one year) for payment of 

$5.00 per citation – up to $6,000 max. 

 

 
Criminal Justice 

Planning 
Roger W. Jefferies 

(512) 854-4415 
 

Counseling & 
Education Services 

Caryl Colburn  
(512) 854-9540 

 
Juvenile Public 

Defender 
Kameron D. Johnson 

(512) 854-4128 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



 2

Total cost of services provided by Parking Mobility to Travis County during the one year pilot – 
up to $16,000 max. 
 
This pilot would last for one year and be re-evaluated for its efficacy and value to Travis County. 
 
Thank you in advance for your consideration of this item.   
 
 
 
Xc: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Office 
 Mike Long, Purchasing Office 
 Katy Peterson, Planning and Budget Office 
 Bruce Elfant, Constable Pct. 5 
 Jim Connolly, Travis County Attorney’s Office 
 Tonya Mills, Justice and Public Safety 
 Eric Calkins, Justice and Public Safety 
 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Exemption from Competitive Bidding for Parking Mobility

Parking Mobility is requesting exemption from a competitive bid process pursuant to Section 
262.024(a) of the State of Texas Local Government Code (as well as the corresponding 
provisions of the Travis County Purchasing Policy and Procedural Manual).

Parking Mobility should be exempted from competitive bid on the following grounds:

• an item necessary to preserve or protect the public health or safety of Travis County 
residents (clause 2)

• an item necessary because of unforeseen damage to public property (clause 4))
• a professional service (clause (4)
• an item that can only be obtained from one source (clause 7)

Furthermore, Parking Mobility’s goal is to eliminate disabled parking abuse. No other vendor 
would bid on a business model in which they kill their own market.

Public Health and Safety 

Abuse of disabled parking creates a safety detriment for our citizens. The abuse either 
prevents the individual access to the destination OR forces them to use inaccessible parking, 
which often means parking in traffic flow and slopes which cause instability. In addition, 
instances of a "blocking" violation create circumstances of false imprisonment in which people 
with disabilities cannot get back in their vehicle, preventing access to medical and other health 
services.

Damage to Public Property

Further, 1 in 3 disabled parking spots have missing or defaced signage (public property). Clear, 
visible disabled parking signage (i) ensures access for your citizens with disabilities and (ii) is 
required by the Legislature for enforcement of these spots. Parking Mobility allows your 
citizens to immediately notify Travis County of this damage so that signage can be corrected 
and accessibility returned to your citizens. The key is ensuring access.

Professional Service

In our dealings with the City of Austin, Yolanda Miller (Deputy Purchasing Manager) believes 
that as a professional service Parking Mobility is exempt from a competitive bid process under 
the Local Government Code. We ask Travis County to likewise extend an exemption.

Sole Source

Parking Mobility has been working with Travis County and other jurisdictions for nearly a year. 
Parking Mobility has received significant media coverage because no other product exists. The 
City of Austin performed an exhaustive national search and found no similar products. 
Moreover, Parking Mobility's focus is not simply the issuance of tickets. We are a 501(c)(3) 
engaging the community to generate the education/awareness necessary to eliminate the 
abuse.

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
From Craig Spradling - 4 pages

akerc
Typewritten Text
1



1. Recruiting 2. Training 4. Reporting3. Deputization
No active recruiting

Capped at 30 
volunteers due to 
administrative 
overhead

Engage and leverage 
community nonprofits 
to expand volunteer 
base

Social media

4-hour training course 
offered on a Saturday 
morning only when 
existing volunteers 
resign

Current 
Travis 
County 

Volunteer 
Program

Prospective volunteers 
could take an online
4-hour course 
approved by the 
County

County Constable / J.P. 
deputize volunteer after 
completing training and 
running required 
background check

Same

Scale the volunteer 
program to most 
effectively address 
disabled parking abuse

Generates broad 
awareness/education 
required to prevent 
future abuse

Citizens can get trained 
at their convenience 
(over several days if 
necessary)

Makes volunteering 
more inclusive and 
accessible

The more citizens 
trained, the more 
community awareness 
on disability issues

To report a violation --
3 minutes and your phone

Take 3 quick tamperproof photos 
and submit

All other information (including an 
audio recording) is collected and 
authenticated automatically by the 
app

Far safer for the volunteer --
less conspicuous (phone vs ticket 
pad) and less time = less 
confrontation (3 mins vs 20+ mins)

Audio recording of report process 
adds higher levels of safety and 
inclusiveness (empowering more 
persons with a disability to 
participate)

The easier and quicker the 
process, the more volunteers will 
participate and the more violations 
will be gathered

To report a violation --
20+ minutes, a pen, your ticket 
pad, a County precinct map and 
camera (optional)

Must hand-write ticket around the 
vehicle for 20+ minutes

Optional photo(s) have no 
authenticity

Benefits

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
2



5. County
Administration

7. Adjudication
Process

6. Delivery
of Ticket

County must transcribe and 
manually enter ticket 
information into two 
separate County systems

Filters out incomplete /
incorrect violations 

Once Constable approves 
ticket, the information can 
be automatically entered 
into all County systems

Constable immediately 
receives via email a color 
PDF ticket (with photos 
embedded) based on 
County-provided template

Current 
Travis 
County 

Volunteer 
Program

Ticket is mailed to 
the registered 
address for the 
vehicle in violation

Same

Saves County labor 
resources

Ensures all violations are 
processed and ticketed 
(avoid violations being 
thrown out because they 
cannot be read)

Benefits

Once the Constable submits 
a ticket to the Justice of the 
Peace, there is no visibility 
of ticket status, collections, 
etc.

Volunteers only form of 
feedback is negative -- being 
called to defend a ticket in 
court

Tracks each step for each 
ticket, viewable by the 
County, volunteers and the 
entire community

Justice of the Peace has 
immediate online access to 
all ticket data, including 
photos and audio recording

Tickets with photographic 
evidence are 81% more 
likely to be paid

Volunteers are happier and 
more engaged because they 
can follow their tickets to see 
the difference being made

8. County
Analytics

County only knows how many 
tickets are submitted

No other analysis is available -- 
quantitative, qualitative, time-
lapsed or geo-location (map-
based)

Provides online analysis of all 
data which can be downloaded 
for County use and planning:

● Volunteer Management
● Collections
● Adjudication Reviews
● Geographic & Time Analysis
   Identifying Peaks of Abuse

Demonstrates (i) the extent of 
the abuse and (ii) the efforts of 
the County and volunteers to 
eliminate the abuse

Improved County resource 
planning with analysis identifying 
where the abuse is greatest

Strengthens relationship with 
volunteers

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
3



Additional Parking Mobility Features
Not Possible in Current Travis County Program

1. Notifying Travis County When Disabled Parking Signage is Missing or Defaced

● Texas law requires disabled parking signage to be plainly visible for parking to be enforceable
● More than 25% of all disabled parking does not have proper signage
● In 30 seconds, citizens can electronically provide Travis County all required information (location, photo, etc)
● Why this is important:
   ● Improved accessibility for the community
   ● Effective enforcement & fine revenue for Travis County

2. Finding, Sharing & Maintaining Locations of Disabled Parking

● Using the map on their phones or the website, citizens can view all disabled parking locations for any street address
● Citizens can search for parking based on their needs -- curb-cut proximity, ramp accessibility, etc.
● In 30 seconds, citizens can share locations of disabled parking with the rest of the community
● As parking conditions change, in 30 seconds citizens can update information on any parking spot
● Why this is important:
   ● Empowers the disability community to manage local disabled parking
   ● Saves Travis County resources (currently citizens call the Constables asking for parking locations)

3. Suggesting Locations for Disabled Parking

● In 30 seconds, citizens can electronically provide the location, a photo and the reason why parking is needed
● Travis County citizens vote on these suggestions to prioritize the need
● Currently, the difficulty of requesting additional disabled parking prevent citizens from even trying
● Why this is important:
   ● Simplifies and streamlines the process whereby the community can request and affect positive change
   ● Allows Travis County to prioritize its resource planning to address the consensus needs of the community

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
4



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 20, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Garry Brown   854-9333 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Commissioner Karen Huber 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Commissioner Karen Huber 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  Consider and take appropriate action on the 
appointment of Russell Munsch to the Emergency Services District #8 
Board of Commissioners to serve immediately until December, 31, 2013.   
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  N/A 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 27



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 20, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Session of March 6, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C3



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, March 6, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

March 6, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on March 6, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 
 
1. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five 

foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of Lots 4 and 5, Block G of 
River Ridge in Precinct Two. (Commissioner Eckhardt) (Action Item #10) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Engineering Services Director, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
  

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
2. Receive comments regarding the revised plat of Lot 1 Rivercliff Section Two Phase A and Lot 

19 replat of Lots 15-19 Rivercliff Subdivision (revised plat -one lot - 15.39 acres - Rivercliff Drive 
- no ETJ) in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) (Action Item #11) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Engineering Services Director, TNR 
 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



March 6, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident  
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 

 Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  

Special Item 
 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

Resolutions and Proclamations 
 
4. Approve Proclamation declaring March 2012 as “Purchasing Month” in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Marvin Brice, Purchasing Assistant, Construction Procurement Management, Purchasing  

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Purchasing Office Items 
 
5. Approve interlocal agreement No. IL120116SH, education and training services, University of 

Texas Southwestern Medical Center. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. a. Approve the Techshare Resource Sharing Addendum to the Conference of Urban  

Counties interlocal agreement for the Common Integrated Justice System, Odyssey 
Court Administration System and optional modules; and    

 
b.  Approve the software as a service and professional services agreement for the purchase 

of the Odyssey Case Management System from Tyler Technologies, Inc. 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



March 6, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Judge Susan Steeg, Justice of the Peace Precinct 3 
Tanya Acevedo, Project Management Division Manager, Information Technology Systems 

(ITS) 
Tenley Aldrege, Assistant County Attorney 

MOTION: Approve Items 6.a–b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
7. Declare list of certain items as surplus and sell at public auction pursuant to Section 263.151 of 

the Texas Local Government Code. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 9) to Interlocal Agreement No. IL040149ML, 

Limestone County for inmate housing services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Approve agreements with the following hospital systems to provide heli-pad cameras in 

conjunction with STARFlight operations:   
 

a. Seton Healthcare D/B/A Seton Healthcare Family; and   
 
b. St. David’s Healthcare Partnership, L.P., LLP. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation, Natural Resources and Facilities Dept. Items 
 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate two five foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of Lots 4 
and 5, Block G of River Ridge in Precinct Two. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on the revised plat of Lot 1 Rivercliff Section Two Phase A 

and Lot 19 replat of Lots 15-19 Rivercliff Subdivision (revised plat - one lot - 15.39 acres - 
Rivercliff Drive - no ETJ) in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on schematic design for the Phase 1 landscape 

improvements at the Heman Marion Sweatt Courthouse. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on correction of scrivener’s errors in §82.216(b), Travis 

County Code, relating to subdivisions supplied by centralized groundwater systems 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



March 6, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 
 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Ending Community Homeless Coalition, 

Inc. for administrative space in the Palm Square Building. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 
 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on requested debt issuance schedule and funding for 

Fiscal Year 2012 capital projects. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, PBO 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident  
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director, PBO 
Ladd Pattillo, Travis County Financial Advisor 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 3/13/2012 

Administrative Operations Items 
 
17. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,144,590.00 for the period of February 17 to February 23, 2012. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on the report from the Compensation Committee 

including:   
 

a. Revisions to report since the last Court presentation;   
 
b. The job analysis project conducted by HRMD during Fiscal Year 2011-12; and   
 
c. Implementation date for market adjustments and other compensation recommendations. 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 19 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Diane Poirot (formerly Blankenship), Director, Human Resources Management Department 

(HRMD) 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ 

Services (TCHHS&VS) 
James Collins, Senior Chief Deputy, County Attorney's Office 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, HRMD 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



March 6, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, PBO 
Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor 
Christina Adair, Chief Assistant II, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Beth Blankenship, Chief Assistant II, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Greg Powell, Representative, American Federation of State, County and Municipal 

Employees (AFSCME) 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 3/13/2012 

Other Items 
 
20. Consider and take appropriate action regarding proposed changes to Chapter One of the Travis 

County Code, Commissioners Court Rules of Procedure and Citizens Communication. 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed adding a 6-year reappointment process for all appointments 
to Section 1.017. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 20, with the discussed revision. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action regarding selection of furniture for Commissioners 

Courtroom at 700 Lavaca, Austin. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/13/2012 

 
22. Receive update and take appropriate action on status of preparation and distribution of voter 

registration certificates to Travis County residents. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 
Dolores Lopez, Division Director, Voter Registration, Tax Assessor Collector's Office 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on the amended equitable sharing program compliance 

notice for Federal forfeitures (U.S. Department of Justice filing). 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on management representation letter to be provided to 

Atchley & Associates, LLP regarding the Fiscal Year 2011 County-wide annual financial audit. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



March 6, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

25. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Precinct Two Constable’s Office to use 
training fund for travel costs to attend Police Week 2012 in Washington, DC from May 11 
through 17, 2012 to honor fallen Precinct Two Deputy, Corporal Kevin Lee Aigner. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
26. Receive state required racial profiling report for calendar year 2011 from Precincts Three and 

Four Constables. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
27. Receive briefing from the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Terry A. Lumpkin & Robin 

A. Lumpkin (Esther F. Montoya resale deed) and take appropriate action. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 27 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to sign the proposed tax resale deed on behalf 
of the Commissioners Court to Esther F. Montoya, who has paid Travis 
County the sum of $4,847.38, in cash. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
28. Consider offer to sell approximately 0.84 acres of land in northwest Travis County in connection 

with the Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan and take appropriate action. (Commissioner 
Eckhardt) 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property. 

MOTION: Make a counter-offer to purchase the property for $105,000.00. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
29. Receive legal briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action on the following issues 

regarding Circuit of The Americas and Formula One:   
 

a. Requirements of the Mass Gatherings Act;   
 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



March 6, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

b. Update on improvements to Elroy, McAngus and Kellam Roads;    
 
c. Proposed traffic management plan; and   
 
d. Other related issues.1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 29 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Direct Staff to draft an appropriate letter to send to the Circuit of the 
Americas and repost this item for Tuesday, March 13, 2012. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action regarding acquisition of real property owned by the 

Housing Authority of Travis County. 1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 30 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Indicate the Court's intention to purchase this property from the Housing 
Authority and the agreement to lease back the space that the Housing 
Authority now occupies as well as some of the common space for an amount 
certain on which Legal will work with the Housing Authority representative to 
finalize. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
31. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding Travis County involvement in legal 

action objecting to congressional redistricting by the Texas Legislature. 1 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/13/2012 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C3 and Agenda Items 3, 5, 7, 8, 9.a–b, 

10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 17, 18, 23, 24, 25, and 26. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Sessions of February 14 and 21, 

2012. 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



March 6, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

Added Item 
 
A1. Receive update from Health and Human Services and Central Health on the 1115 Medicaid 

waiver and take appropriate action. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
John Stephens, Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Central Heath 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 20, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 Minutes for the Voting Session of March 6, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2



  

March 6, 2012 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, March 6, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on March 6, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District Funds. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
2. Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 Minutes for the Voting Sessions of 

February 14 and 21, 2012. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: March 20, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
Minutes for the Voting Session of March 6, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2



  

March 6, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, March 6, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on March 6, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District Funds. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
2. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 Minutes for the Voting Sessions of February 14 and 

21, 2012. 

MOTION:  Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 
 
 
 

 
 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 

Meeting Date: March 20, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9106 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

1. Consider and take appropriate action to authorize a Release of 
Lien for a first-time home buyer that partially repaid a loan executed in 
2006. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/15/12, 3:30 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 25
	Item 27
	Item C3
	NWTCRD Item 02
	TCBCRD Item 02
	TCHFC Item 01
	TCHFC Item 02



